DISTRICT SERVICES ™

U Vestar

)
WILDERNESS | AK]

Advanced Meeting Package

Regular Meeting

Wednesday
January 7, 2026
9:30 a.m.

Location:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake,
located in the Activities Center at
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard,
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption.




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

250 International Parkway, Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746
321-263-0132

Board of Supervisors
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District is scheduled for Wednesday, January 7, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. at The Preserve
at Wilderness Lake, located in the Activities Center at 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land
O’ Lakes, FL 34637.

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting.

Should you have any guestions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

Tish Dobson
District Manager


mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com

WILDERNESS L AKE

)

Meeting Date:  Wednesday, January 7, 2026  Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099

Time:
Location:

VI.

9:30 AM Meeting ID: 913 989 9080#
The Preserve at Wilderness Passcode: 842235
Lake Lodge, 21320 Link: Zoom Link

Wilderness Lake Blvd., Land
O’ Lakes, FL 34637

Agenda

Call to Order/Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)

Supervisor Comments
Staff Reports
A. Aquatic Services
1. GHS Environmental Report

District Engineer
District Counsel
Community & District Manager, & Field Operations Report

m O O®

Landscaping & Irrigation
1. RedTree Report — November 2025

2. RedTree Landscape Inspection Report — December 2025

Page 1 of 3

Fgs. 9-1U

Pgs. 12-5

w

Fgs. 12-95

Pgs. 55-64
xhibit g

Pgs. 66-7

:



https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09

VI. Staff Reports — continued
3. RedTree Proposals (if any)

a. Mulch Installation - $75,000.00
Pg. 78
b. Basketball Sod Installation - $6,125.00
Pg. 80
c. Center Median U.S. 41 & Wilderness Lake Blvd. -
$5,250.00 Pg. 82
VIIl. Consent Agenda
A. Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on December 3, 2025 Pgs. 84-87
B. Consideration for Acceptance — The November 2025 Unaudited xhibit 10
Financial Statements Pgs. 89-125
C. Consideration for Acceptance — The November 2025 Operations xhibit 1
& Maintenance Expenditures Pgs. 127-309
VIII. Business Items
A. Consideration of DCSI, Inc. Camera Installation Proposal - xhibit 12
$599.00 Pg. 311
B. Consideration of Pond 20 Dredging Proposal Options Exhibit 13
Pgs. 313-314

1. Finn Outdoor - $37,500.00
2. Site Masters - $8,500.00

C. Consideration of Dead Tree, Low-Hanging Branches, & Stump
Removal Proposal Options Pgs. 316-318

1. Blue Line Tree Company - $9,800.00
2. Sheffields Quality Tree Services, LLC - $14,200.00

IX. Supervisors’ Requests

X.  Audience Comments — New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

Page 2 of 3




XI.  Next Meeting Quorum Check: February 4 at 6:30PM

Beth Edwards [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Agnieszka Fisher [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
John Staples [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Holly Ruhlig [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No
Heather Hepner [ ]inPerson | [ |Remote | [ |No

XIl.  Adjournment

Page 3 of 3




EXHIBIT 1




Campa Bay

Cimes

tampabay.com

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

MNotice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors
of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (the
“District™) will be held on Wednesday, January 7, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. at The
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Lodge, located at 21320 Wilderness Lake
Boulevard, Land O' Lakes, FL 34637. The purpose of the meeting is to
discuss any topics presented to the board for consideration.

Copies of the agenda may be obtained from the District Manager, Vesta
District Services, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida
32746, Telephone (321) 263-0132, Ext. 285.

The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida law for community development districts.
The meeting may be continued in progress without additional notice of a
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the meeting. There
may be occasions when Staff and/or Supervisors may participate by
speaker telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person
requiring special accommodations to participate in the meeting is asked
to advise the District Manager's office at least forty-eight (48) hours
before the meeting by contacting the District Manager at (321) 263-0132,
Ext. 285. If youare hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida
Relay Service at 711, for assistance in contacting the District Manager's
office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting, with
respect to any matter considered at the meeting, is advised that arecord
of the proceedings is needed and that accordingly, the person may need
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
Tish Dobson, District Manager

(321) 263-0132,Ext. 285

Publication date: December 31, 2025 70411

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 2




GHS Environmental
PO Box 55802
St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802
727-667-6786

December 31, 2025

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
c/o Mrs. Tish Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34637

Re:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (CDD)
December 2025 Summary Report

Dear Mrs. Dobson,

GHS Environmental (GHS) submits this report to summarize the work completed during
December 2025 at the Wilderness Lake Preserve (WLP) community in Land O’ Lakes, Florida.

Dates Worked Performed: November 26, December 2, 4, 5, 8, 16, 19, 22 and 29

Summary of Monthly Objectives/Goals Achieved:

1.

2.
3.

o

B©Ooxo~NOo

11.
12.

0.

Performed monthly inspections and maintenance of vegetation/algae in stormwater
ponds.

Removed trash from stormwater ponds.

Coordination with K. Wagner (BDI) concerning certification inspection.

Field meeting with T. Dobson and G. Jones to review Pond No. 20 sediment build up
around control structure, bleed down orifice and inflow pipe.

Removed vegetation encroaching into CS-H1 and BB-C1 and disposed of offsite per BDI's
certification inspection. Removed sediment around CS-H1.

Mechanical removal of vegetation in Ponds 1, 5, 10, 11, 13, 31 and 32.

Performed structure maintenance on W-32.

Coordination with T. Dobson concerning erosion area on Pond No. 24 berm.

Reviewed DM Meeting Notes and Action Items prepared by T. Dobson.

Field checked control structures CS-P1 and CS-P2 located in Wetland P to ensure there
are no blockages.

Phone and email correspondence with WLP staff.

Prepared and submitted monthly summary report.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you with this project. Please call us on (727) 432-2820
with any questions or if you need more information.

Sincerely,

GHS Environmental

CF

Chuck Burnite
Senior Environmental Scientist



)
%)

’.""n

N

CUL-DE-SAC 1

\
Vi

7

Va

N
N

CUL-DE-SAC 3 CUL-DE-SAC 2

THE PRESERVE AT
WILDERNESS LAKES CDD

Map of Stormwater Ponds,
Natural Wetlands and Wood
Line Trimming Areas

Legend
Stormwater Ponds
Natural Wetland Systems
Natural Lake (Open Water)
Property Boundary
Cul-De-Sac Maintenance
Weir
Bubbler Box
Control Structure

faa] I BN

Drainage Flow

Wood Line Trimming Areas

Maintenance Area No. 1
=== Maintenance Area No. 2
=== Maintenance Area No. 3
=== Maintenance Area No. 4
=== Maintenance Area No. 5
=== Maintenance Area No. 6
=== Maintenance Area No. 7
=== Maintenance Area No. 8
== == Maintenance Area No. 9
=== Maintenance Area No. 10
= = Maintenance Area No. 11

Maintenance Area No. 12

Note: Natural Lake "E" was
previously identified as Stormwater
Pond No. 23 on maps prepared by
others. Since this area is natural, it
has been moved into the wetland
lettering system. There is no
Stormwater Pond No. 23.

Date: September 18, 2020

N

Not to Scale

GHS Environmental
PO Box 55802
St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5582
Phone: 727-432-2820
Chuck@GHSEnvironmental.com
www.GHSEnvironmental.com




EXHIBIT 3




Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)
Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd ® Land O’ Lakes, FL * 34637
Phone: 813-995-2437 * Fax: 813-995-2436

December 2025 — District/Clubhouse Operations and Maintenance Updates:

Reported three non-functioning lights to Duke Energy.

Cleaned the exterior windows of the buildings.

Installed holiday wreaths on HOA gates.

Repaired the fence between Connerton and Grasmere Drive.

Ordered a replacement protective pad for the Basketball pole.

Replaced four damaged landscape lights and completed additional repairs.

Cleaned poolside pillars and ADA chairs.

Repainted the Activities Center front lanai.

Replaced one of the leaf blowers.

Replaced the landscape lighting photo sensor at the Ranger Station.

Removed one of the sound system speakers in the Activities Center.

Repainted one of the front entrance monuments.

Removed and disposed of deceased animals from the community roadways.

Repaired and replaced several boards on the community fence line.

Pressure-washed the Lodge sidewalks, patios, and breezeways.

Deep-cleaned courtyard pavers, tables, and umbrellas.

Removed deteriorated caulk and applied new caulk to the sinks in the Men’s Locker Room to
improve appearance and prevent water intrusion.

Releveled several hazardous sidewalk panels throughout the community.

Supported the HOA by removing age codes that were written on the gate equipment and faux-
stone structures.

Replaced a soap dispenser in the Men’s Locker Room shower.

Repaired the push bars on the water fountains in the Fitness Center.

Reported a missing roadway directional sign at Citrus Blossom Drive and Blue Spring Drive to
Pasco County.

Ordered two replacement swing seats.

Cleaned the exterior of the Ranger Station.

Conducted debris removal from Bay Lake and adjacent ponds.

Prepared the facilities for scheduled events and meetings: CDD and HOA meetings, Pickleball
Pickups, Santa’s Arrival, Movie on the Lawn, Gingerbread House Workshop, Lighting of the
Menorah, Breakfast with Santa, Movie Night, Video Game Mania, Soccer Shootout, Bounce in the
New Year, Pickleball Tournament, Kid’s Art, Movie Matinee, and numerous private events.

1%t Quarter 2025/2026 Projects:

Repair and install additional gutters:

0 2" Day Custom Carpentry and General Contracting — Project to commence mid-January.
Reupholster the Lodge sofa and armchairs: Project to commence April 2026.
Reseal the parking lot.




Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

O Superior Sealers LLC: The repairs and resealing will commence after the holidays.

Contractor Updates:

Arrow Exterminators:
Arrow Exterminators treated the interior and exterior of the buildings.

Blue Line Tree Company:
Submitted a proposal to remove low-hanging branches, dead trees, and stumps throughout the
community.

Cool Coast Heating and Cooling, Inc:
Performed the quarterly maintenance on all the HVAC units.
Replaced two Float Switches in the Fitness Center.

Cooper Pools:
Replaced a Stenner Pump on the Lap Pool system.
Conducted the propane heater’s yearly inspection as required by the State of Florida.

DCSI, Inc:
Submitted a proposal to add a security camera in the hallway between the Lodge Manager’s office and
the Staff Room. The proposal is included in the meeting agenda for the Board’s review.

Finn Outdoor:
Submitted a proposal to remove an overabundance of sediment from Pond 20. Location: Between
Nature’s Ridge and the pool equipment.

Fitness Logic:
Performed the general maintenance and cleaning of all equipment.
Ordered a replacement Seat Adjuster for one of the Peloton bikes.

Himes Electric:
Replaced burnt wires in the main irrigation electrical panel at the Lodge.

Nelson’s CPR & First Aid Training, LLC:
Installed the AED cabinet in the Fitness Center.

RedTree:
e Bi-Weekly maintenance is in progress.
e Theirrigation crew replaced the irrigation pump system located near Deerfield’s entrance and
repaired the irrigation leak at the pocket park on Kendall Heath Way.
e Requested proposals to remove low-hanging branches, dead trees, and stumps throughout the
community.




Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

Reserve Study:

Steve Swartz is in the process of adding the following items to the Reserve Study:
o SWFMD Permits Recertifications 1, 2, and 3.
e Removal of pond sediment.

Sheffield’s Quality Tree Service:
Submitted a proposal to remove low-hanging branches, dead trees, and stumps throughout the
community.

Site Masters of Florida:
Submitted a proposal to remove an overabundance of sediment from Pond 20. Location: Between

Nature’s Ridge and the pool equipment.

Pasco Sheriff’s Special Detail Report on Citations & Warnings:

See report under separate cover.

Playground Equipment, Docks, Boats, and Sidewalk Assessments:
Removed several wasp nests.

Scheduled Room Usage/Rentals:
In preparation for meetings or rentals, the staff on duty is responsible for preparing the room. This

may include cleaning, staging tables and chairs, and providing concierge services.
*AC: Activities Center and NC: Nature Center Classroom

12/1 — Storytime — NC

12/1 — Resident Event — AC

12/2 — Private Rental — AC

12/3 — CDD Meeting — AC

12/3 — Resident Event — AC

12/3 — Resident Event — Theatre

12/4 — Resident Event — AC

12/6 — Blood Drive — Lodge Parking Lot
12/6 — Santa’s Arrival — Lodge, AC, and NC
12/7 — Pickleball Pickups — Pickleball Courts
12/8 — Storytime — NC

12/8 — Resident Event — AC

12/9 — Deerfields’ Meeting — Theatre

12/10 — Resident Event — Theatre

12/10 — Resident Event — AC

12/12 — Movie on the Lawn — Courtyard
12/13 — Private Rental — AC

12/13 — Gingerbread House Workshop — AC




Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

12/14 — Lighting of the Menorah — AC

12/15 — Storytime — NC

12/15 — Resident Event — AC

12/16 — Resident Event — AC

12/17 — Resident Event — AC

12/17 — Private Rental — AC

12/17 — Resident Event — Theatre

12/20 — Breakfast with Santa — Lodge, AC, NC, and Courtyards
12/21 - Private Rental — AC

12/21 — Movie Night — Theatre

12/21 — Best Decorated House Contest — Communitywide
12/22 - Storytime — NC

12/22 —Sand Art — AC

12/22 — Resident Event — AC

12/23 - Video Game Mania — Theatre

12/26 — Soccer Shootout — Oakhurst/Woodsmere Park
12/27 — Bounce in the New Year — AC and Courtyard
12/27 — Private Rental — Theatre

12/28 — Private Rental — AC

12/28 — Pickleball Tournament — Pickleball Courts
12/29 — Storytime — NC

12/29 —Kid’s Art — AC

12/29 — Resident Event — AC

12/30 — Movie Matinee — Theatre

Upcoming Events:

> January:
e Pickleball Pickups — 1/2
e Bohemian Wall Art—-1/3
e GrowaWorm Farm-1/4
e Chalk Art Day - 1/5
e Volunteer Appreciation Dinner —1/9
e Birdhouse Workshop —1/10
e Field Day—-1/11
e Game Night—1/16
e Wine Tasting—1/17
e DinoDig—-1/18
e Kid’s Art Class —1/19
e Movie Night—1/23




Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)

e Hot Chocolate Bar—1/24
e Pickleball Tournament — 1/25
e Mario Kart Madness — 1/30

February:

e King of the Courts —2/1

e Dudes & Donuts —2/6

e Pickleball Pickups — 2/7

e Valentine’s Card Craft —2/8

e Movie Night-2/13

e Valentine’s Day Dinner —2/14
e E-Sports—2/15

e Kid’s Art Class — 2/16

e Soccer Shootout —2/20

e Rock Painting — 2/21

e Sunday Sundaes —2/22

e Pickleball Tournament —2/28




Dec. 28, 2025 - Jan. 10, 2026

LR-Lodge Rep

PA - Pool Attendant

LR-Lodge Rep

Sunday Monday Eriday Saturday
Dec. 28 Dec. 29 Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Jan. 2 Jan. 3
Pick. Ball Storytime Dec. 30 Dec. 31 Jan. 1 Pickleball Bohemian Wall

Trnmt. Kid's Art Movie Matinee Close at Noon New Year's Day Food Truck Art Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-12:00-Animals [Animals 10:00-6:00 9:00-6:00
Terri Off 8:30-5:00 Vac. Off Holiday 10:30-7:30 9:30-6:00 40.00
Steven 12:00-9:00 |Off 12:30-9:00 Off Holiday 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00
Trevor 8:00-5:30 8:00-6:00 8:00-6:00 8:00-12:00 Holiday Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off 8:00-5:30 8:00-12:00 Holiday 8:00-6:00 8:00-6:00 40.00
Tammy 4:00-9:00 2:30-9:00 9:00-12:00 Off Holiday 4:00-9:00 Off 19.00
Erick 11:30-9:00 |8:30-2:30 11:30-9:00 Off Holiday Off for the holiday |11:00-8:30 40.00
Elliot 12:00-4:00 [4:00-9:00 Off Off Holiday 5:00-9:00 5:00-10:00 18.00

237.00
Monday Saturday
Sunday Jan. 5 Wednesday Friday Jan. 10
Jan. 4 Storytime Tuesday Jan. 7 Thursday Jan. 9 Birdhouse
Worm Farms Chalk Art Jan. 6 CDD Mtg. Jan. 8 Vol. Dinner Workshop Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 LI 8:30-8:00 9:00-5:00
Terri Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00  |8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 Off 40.00
Steven 12:00-9:00 |Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 11:00-7:30 40.00
Trevor 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00
Tammy 4:00-9:00 9:00-2:00 Off Off 5:00-9:00 Off 10:00-3:00 19.00
Erick 11:30-9:00 |1:00-9:00 11:30-9:00 Off Off 12:30-9:00 2:30-10:00 40.00
Elliot 12:00-4:00 |5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 6:00-10:00 20.00
239.00

AM only ES - Event Setup
Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more
PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch




Jan. 11 - Jan. 24, 2026

LR-Lodge Rep

PA - Pool Attendant

LR-Lodge Rep

Eriday

Sunday Monday Jan. 16 Saturday

Jan. 11 Jan. 12 Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Game Night Jan. 17

Field Day Storytime Jan. 13 Jan. 14 Jan. 15 Food Truck Wine Tasting J Total Hours
Tish Off Off 12:30-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 9:00-9:00
Terri Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 9:30-6:00 40.00
Steven 12:30-9:00 |Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00
Trevor 8:00-5:30 8:00-6:00 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 40.00
Tammy 4:00-9:00 9:00-1:00 Off 9:00-1:00 5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 Off 21.00
Erick 11:30-9:00 |1:00-9:00 11:30-9:00 Off Off 12:30-9:00 2:30-10:00 40.00
Elliot 12:00-4:00 |5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 5:00-10:00 21.00

242.00
Monday

Sunday Jan. 19 Friday Saturday

Jan. 18 Storytime Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Jan. 23 Jan. 24

Dino Dig Kid's Art Jan. 20 Jan. 21 Jan. 22 Movie Night Hot Cocoa Bar J Total Hours
Tish Off Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-7:00 Vac.
Terri Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 9:30-6:00 40.00
Steven 12:30-9:00 |Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00
Trevor 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 Off Off 40.00
Phillip Off Off 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 9:00-5:30 40.00
Tammy Off 9:00-1:00 5:00-9:00 9:00-1:00 5:00-9:00 10:00-3:00 21.00
Erick 11:30-9:00 |1:00-9:00 11:30-9:00 Off Off 12:30-9:00 2:30-10:00 40.00
Elliot 12:00-5:00 [5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 5:00-10:00 22.00

243.00

AM only ES - Event Setup
Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more
PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch




Month

Manicures

Nail Salon Services Report
FY 2025-2026

Pedicures

Commission Rcvd.

Residents

Non-residents

October

26

24

$244.80

14

9

November

22

22

$209.20

14

9

December

30

28

To be received.

16

12

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September




Month

Tennis Lessons Revenue Report

Residents

FY 2025-2026

Non- residents

Commission Rcvd.

October

16

3

$52.50

November

17

3

$52.50

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

October Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for Net
Vendors each Month
Story Time October 10/6: 8 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($11.82) ($11.82) ($11.82)
10/13: 6
10/20: 7
10/27:5
Fishing Derby 10/3/2025 20 $ 40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($33.78) ($ 33.78) ($33.78)
S'mores Night 10/4/2025 32 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 25.16) ($ 25.16) ($ 25.16)
Pickleball Pickups 10/5/2025 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Oktoberfest Family Festival 10/11/2024 323 $ 3800.00 $478.00 [($2895.00) [($933.08) [($3828.08) ($3350.08)
Blood Drive 10/11/2025 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Night 10/12/2025 14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kids Art Class 10/13/2025 14 $0.00 $29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.00
Family Fun Day 10/14/2025 33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dudes & Donuts 10/17/2025 9 $ 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($27.34) ($27.34) ($27.34)
Sip & Paint 10/17/2025 1 $10.00 $3.00 $0.00 ($ 9.69) ($9.69) ($ 6.69)
Comm. Garage Sale 10/18/2025 17 $125.00 $85.00 $0.00 ($122.00)  [($ 122.00) ($ 37.00)
Haunted House 10/24 & 10/25 180 $ 600.00 $ 365.00 $0.00 ($ 638.45) ($ 638.45) ($273.45)
Pickleball Tournament 10/26/2025 16 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($14.08) ($14.08) ($14.08)
Family History 10/27/2025 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Spooky House Contest 10/29/2025 12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Parade 10/31/2025 160 $ 150.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($144.87) ($144.87) ($144.87)
Misc. Shopping for the Month October $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($170.40) ($170.40) ($170.40)
$4,855.00 [$960.00 [($2895.00) |[($2130.67) [($5025.67) ($ 4065.67)
November Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue PEle) o Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time November 11/3: 6 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($11.82) ($11.82) ($11.82)
11/10: 8
11/17:6
11/24
Art Class - Canceled 11/1/2025 0 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 11/2/2025 12 $ 10.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Art & Craft Fair 11/8/2025 30booths &175 |1 250.00 $ 300.00 $0.00 ($177.30) ($177.30) $122.70

guests




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Music Bingo 11/9/2025 7 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 6.95) ($ 6.95) ($ 6.95)
Veteran's Day Celebration 11/11/2025 10 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($38.84) ($38.84) ($38.84)
Friday Night Fields 11/14/2025 22 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Soap Making Class 11/15/2025 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Caring & Sharing Feast 11/16/2025 43 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 29.88) ($29.88) ($ 29.88)
Genealogy Class 11/17/2025 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sip & Paint - Canceled 11/21/2025 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Scavenger Hunt 11/22/2025 7 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.99) ($5.99) ($5.99)
Trivia Time 11/23/2025 7 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.99) ($5.99) ($5.99)
Kids Art Class 11/24/2025 16 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00
E-Sports 11/25/2025 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Turkey Trot 11/27/2025 76 $ 250.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($208.94) |[($208.94) ($ 208.94)
Tie Dye Day 11/28/2025 22 $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($31.78) ($31.78) ($31.78)
S'mores Night 11/29/2025 54 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 60.70) ($ 60.70) ($ 60.70)
Pickleball Tournament 11/30/2025 16 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 2.24) ($ 2.24) ($ 2.24)
Misc. Shopping for the Month November $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 186.55) ($ 186.55) ($ 186.55)
$ 780.00 $332.00 [$0.00 ($766.98)  |($ 766.98) ($ 434.98)
December Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time December 12/1:5 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9.38) ($9.38) ($9.38)
12/8: 7
12/15:5
12/22: 7
Santa Arrival & Tree Lighting 12/6/2025 325+/- $2,600.00 [$0.00 ($1710.00) [($710.88)  [($2420.88) ($ 2420.88)
Blood Drive 12/6/2025 10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 12/7/2025 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie on the Lawn 12/12/205 20 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($10.38) ($ 10.38) ($ 10.38)
Gingerbread Workshop 12/13/2025 21 $ 150.00 $100.00 [$0.00 ($250.23)  |($250.23) ($ 150.23)
Lighting of the Menorah 12/14/2025 12 $ 75.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 76.69) ($ 76.69) ($ 76.69)
Breakfast with Santa 12/20/2025 230 $ 2000.00 $813.00 ($ 1260.00) |($601.75) ($1861.75) ($1048.75)
Movie Night 12/21/2025 10 $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) ($5.19)
Best Decorated House 12/21/2025 6 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 52.43) ($ 52.43) ($ 52.43)
Sand Art 12/22/2025 21 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($ 54.18) ($ 54.18) ($ 54.18)
Video Game Mania 12/23/2025 16 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) ($5.19)




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Soccer Shootout 12/26/2025 22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bounce in the New Year 12/27/2025 $ 700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 12/28/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kid's Art 12/29/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) ($5.19)
Movie Matinee 12/30/2025 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.19) ($5.19) ($5.19)
Misc. Shopping for the Month December $ - $0.00 $0.00 ($ 424.03) ($424.03) ($ 424.03)
$5,705.00 [$913.00 [($2970.00) |[($2210.71) [($5180.71) ($ 4267.71)
January Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 Wk.) January $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 1/2/2026 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bohemian Wall Art 1/3/2026 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Worm Farms 1/4/2026 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Chalk Art 1/5/2026 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Friday Fields Day 1/9/2026 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Birdhouse Workshop 1/10/2026 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Volunteer Appreciation Dinner 1/16/2026 $ 200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dino Dig 1/18/2026 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kids Art Class 1/19/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Popcorn Day 1/19/2026 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Night 1/23/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 1/25/2026 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mario Kart Madness 1/30/2026 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Hot Cocoa Bar 1/31/2026 $ 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month January $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
February Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 WK.) February $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
King of the Court (Basketball) 2/1/2026 $ 10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Pickups 2/7/2026 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Valentine's Card Class 2/8/2026 $ 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Movie Night 2/13/2026 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Valentine's Day Dinner 2/14/2026 $ 1000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kids Art Class 2/16/2026 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Soccer Shootout 2/20/2026 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sunday Sundaes 212212026 $ 35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pickleball Tournament 2/28/2026 $ 15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month February $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
March Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total foreach Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 WKk.) March $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
St. Patrick's Day Happy Hour 3/14/2026 $ 500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month March $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
April Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total foreach Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (5 Wk.) April $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Easter Celebration 4/4/2026 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($514.78) ($514.78)
Misc. Shopping for the Month April $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 3550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
May Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (5 Wk.) May $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Memorial Day BBQ 5/23/2026 $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month May $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 1350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
June Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Rl Credit Card el E LA el Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 Wk.) June $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month June $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
July Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total foreach Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (5 Wk.) July $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Event Reconciliation October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

July 4th BBQ 7/4/2026 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Craft Fair 7/25/2026 $ 300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month July $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 1550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
August Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Rl Credit Card el E LA el Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (4 Wk.) August $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Back 2 School Pool Party 8/8/2026 $ 600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Boo Hoo Breakfast 8/11/2026 $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month August $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
September Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to Credit Card Total for each Net
Vendors Month
Story Time (5 Wk.) September $ 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Labor Day BBQ 9/5/2026 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. Shopping for the Month September $ - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 1550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Proposed Budget to Date|$ 22,380.00 |$ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Yearly Budget $35,000
Year-To-Date Expenditures $10,973 Does not include the storage unit fee of $276.00 per month.




Project Tracker

Current Projects

Date Project Task Update Update Estimated
Entered Completion Date
6/6/2025 Community fence line. Repair & replace broken boards. In progress. Ongoing.
Ongoing.
7/3/2025 Repair and add rain Secure proposals. Received proposals from MD
gutters.

Gutters and Taylor Gardner [ Thijrd proposal from Sunshine State Gutters is

Guitters. forthcoming. The project is under evaluation by Spring of 2026
the District Engineer.
8/11/2025 Reupholster the Lodge Secure a proposal from Walt's Fabric selection completed. Deposit sent.
sofa and arm chairs. Upholstery. Proposal from Walt's .
Upholstery is forthcoming. Spring of 2026
11/5/2025 Repair and reseal the Secure proposals. Project awarded to Superior Project to commence after the holidays.
parking lot. Sealers, LLC Early 2026
arly

11/5/2025 Replace a speaker in the Purchase a new speaker. Speaker scheduled to be

sound system of the

replaced after the holidays.
Activities Center.

January 2026




Potential Future Projects

Date Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Estimated
Entered Completion Date
8/15/2022 Storage Shed Add a 10x16 shed in the empty Obtained 3 bids from area | Directed to suspend activity for the time being,
maintenance yard. dealers. Received proposal which would involve obtaining proposal for
from Site Masters to add a additional security camera and determining
concrete slab to support the | costs to insure the contents of the storage shed.
structure. Chuck from GHS | Board must first determine whether this is a
has determined the area is | project they are even interested in first. Tabled Tabled
good from a drainage at the Oct. & Nov. meeting.
perspective.
2/1/2023 Security Improvements | Add new security cameras to account for| Met with Convergint for Received proposal from DCSI for new camera
several (7) areas in the amenities areas | initial consultation and then |system with expanded capabilities beyond the 30
and at the outer parks where we are with DCSI for more specific | channels our current system provides. Awaiting
currently blind. recommendations as far as proposal for the cameras.
hardware is concerned. Tabled
Proposal pending. Additional
proposals forthcoming.
1/28/2023 Seasonal Security Add professional security patrol services |  Received multiple bids and On hold per the Board.
Patrols during the summer break period of 5/23 —|  presented to the Board at the
8/23. March meeting. Advised to revisit
the numbers and indicate where in
the budget to draw that from, then
come back present again at the
April meeting. Numbers have Tabled
been crunched and it is on the
April Agenda.
2/26/2024 Community Garden

Seek Board approval to add a community
garden in the overflow parking area.

In the designing stage.

On hold until there is funding.

On hold




3/10/2024

Add a shade structure
& trees to the Citrus
Blossom / Whispering

Secure proposals for the shade canopy
and trees.

Contacted Creative Shade
Solutions, Inc. and RedTree.

On hold per the Board.

Wind Park On hold
8/7/2024 Consider replacing Secure proposals for Florida Reserve Study to provide life expectancy
fence line wood with consideration. in updated Reserve Study.
composite material.
(Phased plan) FY 24125
8/7/2024 Replace outdated Contacted Egis & Florida Reserve Study Florida Reserve Study to provide life expectancy
playground equipment, | for an assessment/cost of assessment. in updated Reserve Study.
as needed.
Establish the remaining
life of the neighborhood
playground equipment.
Inquire on
safety upgrades and
Completed Projects
Date Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Completion Date
Entered
8/15/2022 Brick Pavers Repairs Repair areas 4,5,7, and 9. Areas 4 and 5 completed.
Completed. 7/1/2023
8/17/2022 Floating Dock Dock has a long piece of wood coming | Support column underneath |Floating dock to be replaced with new, including
separated. dock has collapsed and is in EZ dock launch, canoe paddle-on launch,
immediate need of repair or | canoe/kayak rack, and roof for kayak. Contract
replacement. has been signed by all parties and the deposit 6/1/2023

has been sent in.




8/22/2022 New signage for the Signs to be created by Cooper Pools to Called for update on 8/23
Pools include specific language regarding water| and am awaiting a response.
bottles and swim diapers. Completed. 5/23/2023
12/16/2022 Gate Installation To install new gate and chain link fence | Board opted to go with a 6’
at the end of Grasmere Dr. which would | PVC fence identical to the
allow for mowers to access the common | one currently seen across the
area next to 7947 Grasmere Drive. street. Completed. 3/23/2023
10/19/2022 Splash Pad at Pool To repair underlying issues at the splash | Project approved by Board 3/23/2023
Area pad and to resurface once repairs are and work is in progress. Completed
completed. '
12/1/2022 Markers for storm To install “No Dumping” markers on |Proposal received and sent to 3/23/2023
drains every storm drain throughout the WLP District Management for
. . Completed.
community. review.
1/26/2023 Outdoor Trash Bins | Add three (3) new outdoor trash bins to Proposals submitted to
amenities areas similar in style to what District Management for
we currently have on hand. Board con5|derat|0.n at the Completed. 7/1/2023
February meeting.
2/1/2023 Community Pressure Pressure wash and treat rust stains along Proposal received. 3/23/2023
Washing common sidewalk areas throughout the Completed
community. '
3/1/2023 New Signage for Add new signage at Lodge Proposal executed 3/3/23 c leted 3/23/2023
Business Center Business Center ompieted.
3/9/2023 Handicap Lift Chair |Replace actuator and hub assembly kit at| Proposal received 3/9 and
Lagoon pool handicap chair lift sent to District Management
for review. Completed. 4/23/2023
5/1/2023 Fire/Burglary A Total Solutions to repair/replace Fire & Burg online &
Monitoring Services damaged functioning as designed. Completed. 7/1/2023
equipment.
5/1/2023 Splash Pad Palm Tree | Replace the rock around the Palm trees. 7/3/2023
Rings Completed.




12/9/2022 Tennis Court Lights |To install new lights throughout the Requested proposal on
entire tennis facility. 12/9/22. Vendor given OK to
address immediate needs on
the tennis courts and replace
like with like at an NTE of Completed. December 2023
2k.
8/1/2023 ADA Doors Nature Add an ADA auto door to front Proposal approved 12/13/2023
Center and rear of building. October 2023. Completed.
9/1/2023 Lodge Oak tree bed Landscape proposal and design under New bench order is in 11/13/2023
enhancement. review during the October meeting. progress. Completed.
12/1/2023 Poolside Umbrellas Purchase replacement umbrellas. Received four umbrellas. 1/30/2024
Completed.
12/1/2023 Poolside Shade Replace two poolside shade On order. 3/15/2024
Structures structures. Completed.
12/1/2023 Playground ADA Mulch| Secure multiple proposals to replace the
Playground ADA Completed. 3/1/2024
mulch.
12/1/2023 Lodge Common Area Order two park benches for the new Cost under
Park Benches Magnolia bed. consideration. Completed. June 2024
2/26/2024 Stoneleigh / Foxgrove Replace the shade canopy. Securing proposals -
Park Shade Canopy 2/27/2024 Completed. April 2024
3/25/2024 Replace the rope Order rope lighting and tracks. Received the rope
lighting on the Lodge lighting.
and Cormorant Cove Completed. May 2024
docks.
8/8/2024 Consider replacing the Researching options.
Pickleball equipment
with heavy duty
equipment. Completed. Sept. 2024
3/15/2024 Add 3 planters to the Secure pricing for the planters. Advise | On hold until there is
pool deck. RedTree of the project. funding.
(2 in the center island & Completed. On hold

1 by the shower.)




8/1/2024 Replace the Approved the FitRev c leted 8/23/2024
Dumbbells proposal. ompieted.
8/1/2024 Purchase Kettlebells Purchased. 8/9/2024
Completed.
10/2/2024 License plate reader |[Securing proposals from A Total Solution| Approved and ordered.
cameras. (2) and DCSI, Inc. Completed. 12/1/2024
2/1/2025 Lodge playhouse rust. Remove rust spots and repaint. Completed. February 2025
3/5/2025 Add additional security |Secure a proposal to add security lighting| Himes Electric revised the April 2025
lighting. for the dumpster and maintenance yards. [ proposal within the approved
threshold. Completed.
8/7/2024 Add Grass Carp to Bay | Secure the permit and order the Carp. | Coordinating the permit, the
Lake. purchase and release date of
the Grass Carp. Completed. 5/5/2025
8/8/2024 Replace the center Securing a proposal from Leaders Met with Leaders on 8/23/24.
section of the Nature Furniture. Recommend replacing the
Center wicker sofa. cushions and fabric. Completed. 4/30/2025
1/1/2025 Replace the Jon Boat. Securing pricing. c leted 5/2/2025
Reserve item. ompleted.
2/13/2025 Replace 12 worn In progress. c leted 5/22/2025
poolside chairs. Reserve item. ompleted.
Activities Center Repaint the 16 wooden chairs in the  |In progress with Walt's
wooden chairs. Activities Center. Upholstery. Completed. 5/23/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025 Lodge Ottoman Reupholster the Ottoman. In progress with Walt's c leted 5/23/2025
Upholstery. el e
6/6/2025 Stormwater inlets Assess and clean clogged stormwater | Pasco County is scheduled to
inlets. clean the inlets on Wilderness
Lake Blvd. from Whispering
Wind Drive to Citrus Completed. 7/14/2025
Blossom Drive.
6/15/2025 Update the Microsoft Purchased the license
365 License and Lodge through CDW. Ideal
computers. Network Solutions assisted Completed. 7/17/2025

with updating the Lodge
computers.




Ordered magnetic boards

6/6/2025 Replace the corrugated
boards on the and letters.
communication boards. Completed. Completed July 2025.
10/2/2024 Create a project wish The Reserve Study
list once the Reserve assessment is scheduled for The _asses.sm.en't was completed on 10/31/2024.
Study is completed. 10/31/2024. Project list is in progress through the budget June 2025
season.
7/23/2025 Maintenance the Florida Coast Equipment is scheduled to | The Kubota was repaired;
Kubota. assess the Kubota the week of 7/27/2025. | however, it is scheduled for
further Completed. 8/2/2025
assessment.
8/22/2025 Replace Fitness Center | Schedule the replacement once the Proposal approved by the
proposal is approved. Chairperson on Completed. 8/25/2025

HVAC unit 2.

8/22/2025




Landscape Projects & Proposal Tracker

Project/Proposal Requested

Date Requested

Date Received Date Approved

Completion Date

9/26/2024
Revised January
Landscape Enhancement Project 3/18/2024 2025| January 2025 | Completed 6/2025
Replace the Magnolia in the Lakewood
Retreat/WL Blvd. Center island.
(Damaged in the vehicular accident.)
Relocate 3/18/2024 Completed 2/2025
Awarded to Blue

Line Tree Company.
Remove one dead Pine tree at WL Completed July
Blvd. and Kickliter Lane. 4/30/2024 6/7/2024 2024.
Snag two dead Pine trees in the
conservation area between the Groves
and PWL. Trees may be hazardous to Awarded to Blue
homes in the Groves. (7221 Cleopatra Line Tree Company
Drive) 4/30/2024 5/8/2024 June 2024.
Add new stakes the Bottle Brush
between the Lap Pool and Tennis Completed
Courts. 5/9/2024 8/21/2024
Pull dead Duranta at the tip of Osprey Completed
Point monument. 5/9/2024 12/5/2024

Awarded to Blue

Line Tree Company.
Remove three dead Palm trees at the Completed July
Lodge. 5/9/2024 2024.




Awarded to Blue
Line Tree Company.

Remove several dead Pines throughout 5/9/2024 & Completed July
the community. 6/13/2024 2024.
Snag two dead Pine trees in the
conservation area between The Woods Awarded to Stumped
and PWL. The trees may be hazardous Up. Completed July
to homes in The Woods. (6833 2024. Completed
Amanda Vista Circle) 5/16/2024 6/7/2024 July 2024.
Awarded to Stumped
Snag two dead Pine trees in the Up. Completed July
conservation area between Tango 2024. Completed
Road (The Groves) and PWL. 6/6/2024 July 2024.

Replace two dead Azaleas on the
outbound lane of Water's Edge.

6/13/2024

Warranty work.
Reminder during the
July 2024, August,
September, October,
November, and
December landscape
inspections.
3/13/2025, 4/10/2025,
5/8/2025, 6/12/2025,
7/11/2025, 8/8/2025,
9/11,2025, 10/9/2025,
11/13/2025,
12/11/2025




Trees removed.
Proposals were
reviewed. Requested

Replace the Hollies behind the Lagoon revisions on

Pool. 6/13/2024 6/28/2024 5/20/2025.

Consider removing the declining Birch

trees on WL Blvd. in the Water's Edge

bed. 6/13/2024 7/17/2024| September 2024 10/2024

Add additional Lilies on the inside of

the Lodge playground split rail fence

and close in a bed with turf. 6/13/2024 7/17/2024| December 2024 3/2025

Awarded to Blue

Line Tree Company.

Remove dead Palm tree behind the Completed July

Fitness Center. 6/13/2024 7/3/2024 2024.

Consider replacing the Jatropha at the

roundabout. 7/11/2024 Bushes recovered.

Restake the Jatropha at the

roundabout. 8/15/2024 September 2024 10/2024

9/27/2024

Remove hazardous trees that fell Hurricane Helene

during the hurricanes and trim broken 10/9/2024 12/1/2024, 3/2025,

branches. Hurricane Milton 6/2025, 7/2025

Remove hazardous trees that fell after Trees removed.

the highwater receded. (Cormorant Reminder of stump

Cove dock) 12/12/2024 12/18/2024 12/18/2024| removal needed.




Mulch, turf replacement & warranty

turf. 12/12/2024 1/5/2025 1/8/2025 7/3/2025
1/9/2025, Requested a 11/4/2025
4/2025, 6/2025, revised Requested a
Basketball Court landscape project 7/2025, 8/2025 plan/proposal revised 12/16/2025
Project awarded
to Southscapes
Landscape
Top dress the playgrounds with (ADA) Maintenance on Completed
mulch. 2/13/2025 3/28/2025( 5/16/2025. 6/13/2025.
Requested proposal to remove the Proposals were
additional declining Hollies along the reviewed. Requested
perimeter of the Lap pool and replace revisions on
with Magnolias and Bottle Brush. 4/10/2025 5/20/2025.
Requested a proposal to remove a
dead Palm Tree at Palmetto Pines. 4/10/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025
Requested a proposal to remove five
dead Pine trees between Stoneleigh
Drive and Blue Spring Drive. 6/5/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025
Requested a proposal to remove two
dead Pine trees on Wilderness Lake
Blvd. 6/5/2025 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025
Requested a proposal to remove storm
debris from the natural area behind 6/5/2025,
pond 5. 7/3/2025 7/29/2025 7/29/2025 8/10/2025




Requested a proposal to remove a
dead pine near Wild Oak Lane,
hazardous limbs at the corner of

Timber Ridge Way, and three dead 6/5/2025,

Pines at the Stoneleigh Park lift station. 7/3/2026 6/19/2025 6/19/2025 7/14/2025
Requested a proposal to remove a

dead tree near Cypress Tree 6/5/2025,

Court/Wilderness Lake Blvd. 7/3/2027 7/6/2025 7/6/2025 7/14/2025
Requested proposal to crown prune

and thin 37 trees throughout the 6/5/2025,

community. 7/3/2028 8/7/2025 8/6/2025 9/2/2025
Requested a proposal from RedTree

and Blue Line Tree Company to

remove several dead Pine trees on

Wilderness Lake Blvd. 8/14/2025 9/2/2025
Requested a proposal to remove three

Pine trees on WL Blvd. 9/11/2025 10/31/2025 10/31/2025 11/19/2025
Requested a proposals to remove two 9/11/2025,

Cabbage Palms, One Oak tree and one 9/23/2025,

Pine tree at the Heron's Wood 10/9/2025,

monument. 10/21/2025 10/31/2025 10/31/2025 11/19/2025
Requested a proposal to remove low-

hanging branches on the berm behind

7113 Derwent Glen Drive. 9/16/2025

Requested a proposal to remove one

Pine tree by the Maintenance Shed, 9/11/2025,

three Pine trees at the Ranger's 9/23/2025,

Station, and one Oak tree at the corner 10/9/2025,

of Palmetto Pines. 10/21/2025 10/31/2025 10/31/2025 11/19/2025




Proposal to remove a dead tree on the
pond bank behind 7651 Whispering
Wind Drive.

10/21/2025

Requested a revised proposal to
remediate the center median at the
entrance of the community.

11/4/2025

12/16/2025

Requested a proposal to remove a
dead Pine tree on the corner of
Kickliter.

11/6/2025

11/6/2025

11/6/2025

11/19/2025

Requested a proposal to crown prune
three Oak trees near the Tennis Courts
and two in the Butterfly Garden, and
remove one dead Pine tree on WL
Blvd. and Quiet Haven Court.

11/12/2025

11/17/2025

11/17/2025

11/19/2025

Requested proposals from RedTree to
remove low-hanging branches on the
Derwent Glen and Moss Ledge Run
berms and on Wilderness Lake
Blvd/Citrus Blossom Drive, removal of
6-7 dead Pines on the Draycott berm,
removal of dead Pines across from the
Lodge and at the Ranger's Station, and
removal of stumps throughout the
community.

11/13/2025,
12/12/2025




Requested proposals from Blue Line
Tree Company and Sheffield's Quality
Tree Services to remove low-hanging
branches on the Derwent Glen and
Moss Ledge Run berms and on
Wilderness Lake Blvd/Citrus Blossom
Drive, removal of 6-7 dead Pines on
the Draycott berm, removal of dead
Pines across from the Lodge and at the
Ranger's Station, and removal of
stumps throughout the community.

12/16/2025 12/18/2025




Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 11/26/2025

Deputy: STEVENS, RYAN (3927)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025711560

Who did you contact upon arrival? No staff was present
Number of field interview reports: 0

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: 0

Were there any other types of violations, such as  no there was not
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:



Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Start of Shift: Conducted initial security check of the Lodge;
determined no staff were present on site. Accessed
Ranger’s Station via key box to secure access cards and
commence facility inspections.

Patrol Operations: Conducted high-visibility vehicle and
foot patrols of the Clubhouse, Gym, and Park areas to
establish presence and deter criminal activity.

Traffic & Safety Enforcement: Monitored community
roadways for traffic violations, specifically observing for E-
Bike and Golf Cart compliance in accordance with district
complaints.

Facility Checks: Performed directed patrol of Cormorant
Cove docks and surrounding parks. Surveyed parking areas
for illegally parked vehicles; none observed requiring
citation.

Closing Procedures: Conducted a comprehensive interior
and exterior sweep of the Lodge to ensure the facility was
secure. Verified Aquatics area was clear of all persons after
sunset to ensure no trespassing.

End of Shift: Confirmed all access points were locked and
the premise was vacated. Returned access card to the
Ranger Station and secured the facility key.

YES

n/a



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 11/27/2025

Deputy: JASPER, ANDREW (6617)
Position: Community (Security)
Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:
Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Answer Text1

2025713150

No POC on site - Lodge was closed for Thanksgiving
0

0

Th

No

| was unable to check in at the lodge due to the closure for
Thanksgiving. | monitored the amenities parking lot for any
suspicious activity and observed none. | conducted
multiple driving patrols of the entire neighborhood and
observed no suspicious or criminal activity. | conducted
speed enforcement and observed no violating vehicles.

YES

None



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 11/28/2025

Deputy: PACK, BRANDEN (6107)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM

Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025715159

Who did you contact upon arrival? Reported to Ranger station and clubhouse
Number of field interview reports: None

Number of parking tickets: 18 written warnings

Amount of time running radar: 30 minutes

Were there any other types of violations, suchas  None
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:



Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Upon arrival, | reported to the Ranger Station, then the
clubhouse. Upon arrival | patrolled the neighborhood for
suspicious activity observing none. | did not see anyone at
the clubhouse During my foot patrols | did not see anyone
at the dock, any areas trashed, smell of burnt marijuana, or
juveniles looming the area. There was two vehicles parked
out front during my checks but they were never occupied
or left. During this detail there was an nearby active call for
service of a Missing Man who was reported to be suicidal
and armed. He was reported to be in a white Dodge truck. |
kept an eye out for white Dodge Rams, but never located
the truck or him within Wilderness Lakes Preserve during
my patrols. The investigation is documented under
25040482.

| ran radar for about 30 minutes near the ranger station
entrance. Almost every vehicle would see me and slow
down. | did not get any violators above 33 miles an hour.
There wasn't any house parties occurring during my
patrols. | issued illegal parking written warnings to the
following vehicles: Blue Chevy Traverse on Citrus Blossom, a
black Mercedes SUV and silver Dodge Ram on Foxgrove, a
black Toyota Corolla and silver Lexus coupe on Morning
Mist, a gray Chevy Tahoe, white Volvo SUV, and Dodge
Dakota on Citrus Blossom, white Buick SUV and silver Ford
F250 on Kicklifter, a black Hyundai, white Ford F350 on
Garden Walk Loop, a white Chevy Cruze, black Jeep, blue
Kia sedan, white Dodge Ram, and dark gray Jeep SUV on
Derwent Circle. All vehicles were parked in roadway with an
available driveway to be used instead of street parking.
There was no calls for service within Wilderness Lake
Estates during my post.

YES

N/A



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 11/29/2025

Deputy: BONNEMANN, MARK (6341)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025716748

Who did you contact upon arrival? contacted dispatch on arrival

Number of field interview reports: 0

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: patrolled community for traffic violations, none observed

Were there any other types of violations, suchas  no
trespassing, written warnings, additional event

numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events patrolled community and club house for traffic violations/

that took place during your detail: trespassing's, no issues observed during the shift and no
calls for service came about

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail YES

sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra n/a
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 12/5/2025

Deputy: STEVENS, RYAN (3927)
Position: Community (Security)
Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM
Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:
Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Answer Text1
2025729868
Tish

none

none

n/a

no

Arrived on site; Lodge staff was unavailable for check-in.
Accessed Ranger Station via key box to retrieve necessary
access cards. Conducted high-visibility patrols of the
clubhouse, pool area, gym, docks, and parks. Monitored
community for illegal parking and golf cart/e-bike
violations; no infractions observed. Confirmed Lodge was
secure at closing time. At 2255 hours, conducted foot
patrol of the Fitness Center, cleared saunas, ensured pool
doors were secured, and managed lighting/AV equipment.
Building secured prior to alarm engagement. No
unauthorized access to pools or Jacuzzis observed.
Returned access card to key box at end of shift.

YES

none



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 12/6/2025

Deputy: ZIMMERMAN, JASON (7603)
Position: COMMUNITY PARADE $60
Scheduled Time 3:30PM - 7:30PM

Actual Time 3:30PM . 7:30PM

Display Text

Event Number:
Who did you contact upon arrival?

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Answer Text1
2025731303
Contacted Tish On Arrival 813-758-4841

no

| HELPED ASSIST IN SANTA'S ARRIVAL BY PROVIDING A
POLICE ESCORT IN MY MARKED SHERIFF VEHILCE WITH
MY LIGHTS AND SIRENS ACTIVATED TO ENSURE SANTA
MADE IT TO THE CLUB HOUSE TO GREET ALL THE
AWAITING CHILDREN. ONCE WE ARRIVED AT THE LODGE /
CLUBHOUSE | PROVIDED SECURITY FOR THE EVEENT,
PARKING MY MARKED SHERIFF VEHILCE IN FRONT OF THE
EVENT WHILE | WALKED THE VENUE ON FOOT PROVIDING
A STONG POLICE PRESENCE.

YES

n/a



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 12/12/2025

Deputy: BONNEMANN, MARK (6341)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025745233

Who did you contact upon arrival? contacted dispatch on arrival

Number of field interview reports: 0

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: patrolled community for traffic enforcement, no violations

seen.

Were there any other types of violations, such as  no violations occured during the shift
trespassing, written warnings, additional event

numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events patrolled community and conducted traffic enforcement,

that took place during your detail: no issues to report and no calls for service came about
during the shift.

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail YES

sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra n/a
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 12/13/2025

Deputy: BONNEMANN, MARK (6341)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM

Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number: 2025747168

Who did you contact upon arrival? created call once on scene and collected access card to
club house/gym.

Number of field interview reports: 0

Number of parking tickets: 0

Amount of time running radar: conducted traffic enforcement near the entrance to the

community and inside the community no violations seen

Were there any other types of violations, such as  no violations occured during the shift
trespassing, written warnings, additional event

numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events patrolled community, club house and traffic enforcement,
that took place during your detail: no issues to report

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail YES

sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra n/a
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 12/19/2025

Deputy: BROCK, ASHLEY (6508)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM

Actual Time 9:00PM . 1:00AM

Display Text Answer Text1

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:
Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

2025760442

Contacted vendor listed in call
0

0

0

None.

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Maintained presence throughout the area, did not observe
anyone in the clubhouse or throughout the outside areas
of the clubhouse. No one observed in the fitness center.
The key pad to the fitness center is broken off- texted
vendor prior to the end of the shift.

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail YES
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra n/a
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.



THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*

Community (Security) detail on 12/20/2025

Deputy: SCARANGELLA, ANTHONY (7727)
Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM

Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM

Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?

Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:
Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Answer Text1
2025762506

| did not contact Trish due to the detail beginning at 2200
hours, however | signed in on sheet.

n/a
n/a
n/a

No violations, suspicious persons or vehicles were present.

Upon arrival collected key card from front building,
maintained presence in parking lot as people cleared the
clubhouse. Upon 2300 hours, conducted a exterior walk of
the beginning ensuring no people were still there.
Conducted security in clubhouse area, and strip throughout
no violations or suspicious vehicles or persons of note.

YES

n/a



Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*
Community (Security) detail on 12/27/2025



Deputy: STEVENS, RYAN (3927)

Position: Community (Security)

Scheduled Time  10:00PM - 2:00AM
Actual Time 10:00PM . 2:00AM
Display Text

Event Number:

Who did you contact upon arrival?
Number of field interview reports:
Number of parking tickets:

Amount of time running radar:

Were there any other types of violations, such as
trespassing, written warnings, additional event
numbers:

Please document a detailed Narrative of events
that took place during your detail:

Was the PSO manpower assigned to the detail
sufficient? If no, please provide details and a
recommendation for future details.

List any facts, circumstances, or information Extra
Duty Admin should be aware of if this detail
becomes reoccurring.

Pasco Sheriff's Office

ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Answer Text1
2025776154
Tish

0

0

0

n/a

Reported for Extra Duty detail and retrieved access
materials from the Ranger’s Station key box. Conducted
routine foot and vehicle patrols of the designated areas,
including the Clubhouse, Pool, Gym, Docks (Cormorant
Cove), and Parks. Monitored for E-Bike and Golf Cart
compliance, parking violations, and unauthorized use of
aquatic areas after sunset; no violations were observed and
no citizen contacts were made.

Patrolled the Lodge perimeter at closing time to ensure
area security. At 22:55, conducted a closing sweep of the
Fitness Center: cleared saunas and locker rooms, checked
pool access doors, and secured lights and electronics prior
to alarm engagement. The facility was empty and the shift
concluded with no incidents.

YES

n/a

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 4




PSA
HORTICULTURAL

Landscape Consulting & Contract Management
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment”

8431 Prestwick Place
Trinity, FL 34655

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS

Date: November 13, 2025
Client: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services)
RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett
PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape maintenance
concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that should be
addressed under the current landscape agreement.

These items must be completed by December 2, 2025. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on or
before 9 am on December 3, 2025. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the last
page. The reason for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted.

SCORE 1-POOR 2-FAIR 3-GOOD

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING

Turf growth has slowed considerably, and the lawn will now be cut every other week during the winter schedule. The
lawns were neatly mowed at the correct height. The line trimming as well as the hard and soft edging were neatly
performed. There were no issues associated with the mowing operation. Since turf growth has slowed, it is
recommended that only turf that is actively growing be mowed. This will reduce stress on the turf and lessen soil
compaction.

2 WOOD LINE MAINTENANCE

Boulevard from Bircholm to Nature's Ridge- cut back wood line - |n Process.
Eagles Landing-cut back inbound wood line.  _ |n Process.

Whispering Wind-cut back encroaching section of wood line. - |n Process.
Lodge - cut back wood line along lake. - |n Process.

Boulevard inbound at ranger station- cut back wood line. Pepper trees are growing up to sidewalk. Photo below.
- In Process.

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- In Process.

Nina Torres
- In Process.

Nina Torres
- In Process.

Nina Torres
- In Process.

Nina Torres
- In Process.


Boulevard at western edge of Water's Edge- cut back vines and excessive vegetation by last pillar. - |n Process.
Ambleside outbound-cut back wood line. - In process.

3 TURF COLOR

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color ranged was a mottled medium green. - Noted.
Citrus Blossom Park common area- turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. - Noted.
Citrus Blossom playground- turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. - Noted.

Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a mottled medium green. The St. Augustine turf color
remained a consistent medium green. - Noted.

Lodge-turf color still ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium green. - Noted.

Oakhurst park- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a mottled medium green. The St. Augustine turf color
remained a consistent dark green. - Noted.

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores- turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf color was a mottled medium green. The
St. Augustine turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. - Noted.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green. - Noted.
Roundabout- turf color still ranged from a consistent medium green to a consistent dark green. - Noted.

Common area Bahiagrass- turf color was a mottled medium green. - Noted.

November November

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- In Process.

Nina Torres
- In process.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.


August August

2 TURF DENSITY

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair. It is going into its dormant period.
The density of the St. Augustine turf was good. There appears to be some patch disease on this turf panel. - Noted.

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density ranged from fair to good. Multiple sections along the Boulevard have
disease activity that affected the density. - Noted.

Citrus Blossom park-the density was strong. - Noted.

Citrus Blossom common area-the density was strong. - Noted.

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.


Stoneleigh park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was good. It is going into its dormant period. The density
of the St. Augustine turf was strong. - Noted.

Oakhurst park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair. It is going into its dormant period. The density of
the St. Augustine turf was good. - Noted.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density still ranged from fair to good. - Noted.

Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn still ranged from fair to good.
Multiple sections have disease activity that affected the density, as well as soil compaction in high traffic areas.
Continued fungicide treatments are needed as well as aeration. - Noted.

Tennis court-the density was strong. - Noted.

Common area Bahiagrass- turf density was good throughout the community. It is going into its dormant period. - Noted.

Common area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density still ranged from fair to good. - Noted.

2 TURF WEED CONTROL

Broadleaf turf weeds were present in all sections of viable St Augustine turf. They should now be controlled by
spot treatment and blanket applications as the weather is cool enough to avoid turf discoloration and any possible
damage. There was evidence of both broadleaf and sedge control. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores-broadleaf weeds in St Augustine turf. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Stoneleigh Park broadleaf weeds in large field. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Oakhurst soccer field-broadleaf weeds. Do not overtreat unless reseeding is planned. - Scheduled 12.5.25
Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores- broadleaf weeds along parkway. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Lodge front roundabout-broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Lodge exit drive-broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Amenity center lawn -continue to treat goose grass. - ocheduled 12.5.25

Americus-broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Boulevard across from Natures Ridge-broadleaf weeds where St. Augustine can sustain the application.- Scheduled
Stoneleigh Park- spot treat goosegrass. - Scheduled 12.5.25 12:5:25
Caliente/Night Heron-broadleaf weeds. There was evidence of weed dieback. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Boulevard-broadleaf weeds along entire length on both sides of road. The heaviest weed growth was by the exit side
of bridge down to the traffic light. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Eagle Crest monument- broadleaf weeds. - Scheduled 12.5.25

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25


2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

The turf is being cut with sharp blades and at the correct height for strong growth. Since turf growth has slowed, it
is recommended that only turf that is actively growing be mowed. This will reduce stress on the lawn and lessen
soil compaction. The color of both the St Augustine as well as the Bahiagrass ranged from a heavily mottled
medium green to a consistent dark green. The density of both turf varieties remained strong in all the viable growth
areas. Broadleaf weed volume was present in all the viable St Augustine turf. Weeds can be controlled safely now
that the weather is cool enough. There were no indications of insect activity but continually monitor for patch
disease which is usually presents itself in the cooler temperatures of fall and winter. There were some small
diseased areas present. The turf at Citrus Blossom park is dry.

The fall fertilization, contains a higher percentage of potash. This specific formulation improves root
development over the winter months. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Eagles Crest monument at Bircholm - possible patch disease in St Augustine turf. - Scheduled 12.5.25
Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores- possible patch disease in St Augustine turf. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Pine knot - possible patch disease in St Augustine turf. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Boulevard exit from bridge to traffic light-treat active ant mounds along curb. - Scheduled 12.5.25
Deerfields exit berm - treat new turf disease along sidewalk. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Boulevard at ranger station exit gate- continue to treat turf disease. The area photographed is a low spot and has
accumulated water contributing to disease. Low area should be filled in. Photo below. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Cormorant Cove dock- treat turf disease along split rail fence. - Scheduled 12.5.25

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25


3 SHRUB-TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

Lodge exit Drive - remove dead azaleas under ligustrum tree. - Completed 12.1.25
Lodge right front corner- treat scale infestation on coontie palms. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Behind Nature Center - treat heavy scale infestation on coontie palms. Photo below. - Scheduled 12.5.25

Butterfly garden-health of flowers and shrubs was good. It is recommended that more shade tolerant material such as
philodendron or shell ginger be added to the rear of the garden. Photo below.

October November

3 BED / CRACK WEED CONTROL

Boulevard at lodge entry drive - remove palmetto growing in anise next to streetlight. - In process.
Ranger station- remove bed weeds in front of building. - In process.
Ambleside outbound- remove grape vines growing in cypress trees along wood line. - [N process.

3 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT

Be certain to turn back all the irrigation controllers 1 hour and that all seasonally adjusted run times are set to
100%

Nature's Ridge exit side- lorapetalum are dry.

Citrus Blossom playground- turf and plants are dry.

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Scheduled 12.5.25

Nina Torres
- Completed 12.1.25

Nina Torres
- In process.

Nina Torres
- In process.

Nina Torres
- In process.


Main entry median endcap- flower bed is dry.

3 SHRUB PRUNING

*It should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability to
make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to develop
its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit)

21655 Cormorant Cove- prune viburnum hedge. - In process.
General work order-once the pink plumes fade on the muhley grass, the plants should be cut back. - Hold for now.
Tennis court western corner- cut back palmettos and removed dead fronds. - In process.

Draycott cul de sac- viburnum hedge was neatly pruned. Photo below. - Noted.

October November

3 TREE PRUNING

Lodge exit drive- remove sucker growth from ligustrum tree. - Completed 12.1.25

Tennis court sidewalk at Lodge entry drive- prune oak tree away from crape myrtle. Photo below. - Completed 12.1.25

General work order - along the boulevard there are several small crape myrtles with heavy low-hanging soss
accumulations. This moss should be removed. - In process.

Night Heron median at Ambleside - remove moss from Palatka holly. - In process.

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- In process.

Nina Torres
- In process.

Nina Torres
- Hold for now.

Nina Torres
- Noted.

Nina Torres
- Completed 12.1.25

Nina Torres
- Completed 12.1.25

Nina Torres
 - In process.

Nina Torres
- In process.


Night Heron at Woodsmere Monument- elevate oak tree over sidewalk.  _ |, process.

3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL

77328 Ambleside - remove branches along wood line left by others. - Completed 11.13.25
There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed. - Completed 11.13.25

3 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR

The seasonal flower display of a fall mix was providing a strong curb appeal in all locations except for the end cap at
the main entrance. This area appears to have irrigation concerns. Most of the plants were healthy. Photo below.

November November November

§ O P

reT—— .E"W.‘-T LA LOAL

October October

PSA-Wilderness 11/25



Nina Torres
- In process.

Nina Torres
- Completed 11.13.25

Nina Torres
- Completed 11.13.25


(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH

INSPECTION SCORE 35 of 39-PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers).
Payment for November services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT.

FOR MANAGER

NEW Recommendation- oak trees in the butterfly garden need to be pruned
SUMMARY

Redtree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The turf was neatly mowed, edged, trimmed and
cleaned up. The mower blades were set at the correct height for maximum sunlight absorption, and the mower
blades were sharp. The turf color of both the St. Augustine, the Bahiagrass, and the common Bermudagrass ranged
from a heavily mottled medium green to a consistent dark green. The consistency of the color is beginning to
diminish as we enter the winter months. The turf growth has slowed considerably. The density at most areas of
the various turf varieties remains strong, though the Bahiagrass and common Bermudagrass are going into a
dormant period, and certain sections of the St. Augustine were being affected by disease activity. There were
broadleaf weeds in all the viable St Augustine turf. They can be treated by spot spraying. There were no indications
of insect activity but continue to monitor for patch disease as well as take all rot. Disease activity is present in
several turf panels. Shrub health was generally good, and all shrubs appear to be pruned in accordance with the
rotational schedule. There were no shrubs that needed immediate attention or could be considered overgrown.
Some cosmetic hardwood pruning and wood line cutbacks need to take place over the coming months to have the
property looking its best going into the spring. Bed weed management was good throughout the property with
only small, isolated pockets of weeds noted. A few irrigation issues need to be addressed. Be certain to turn back
all the irrigation controllers 1 hour. The seasonal flowers provided a colorful display at all locations except for
one where there was an irrigation issue.

RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period.

Signature

Print Name

Company

Date

PSA-Wilderness 11/25




PSA-Wilderness 11/25

10

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 5




PSA
HORTICULTURAL

Landscape Consulting & Contract Management
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment”

8431 Prestwick Place
Trinity, FL 34655

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS

Date: December 11, 2025
Client: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services)
RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett
PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape maintenance
concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that should be
addressed under the current landscape agreement.

These items must be completed by December 31, 2025. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on
or before 9 am on January 1, 2026. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the last
page. The reason for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted.

SCORE 1-POOR 2-FAIR 3-GOOD

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING

Cormorant Cove dock-remove leaf drop.
General work order-as the winter progresses remove any heavy leaf drop that could smother grass plants.

Much of the turf did not require mowing as its growth has slowed considerably. It was evident however that the
grass is being cut at the correct height and the trimming and edging are being neatly performed. There were no
major concerns regarding the mowing operation.

3WOOD LINE MAINTENANCE

Ambleside-cut back encroaching sections of wood line.
Minnow Brook-cut back encroaching sections of wood line.
Wood lines were neatly maintained.

3 TURF COLOR

Turf color has slightly improved over the last month and was very good for this time of the year. Loss of turf color is
expected on the Bahiagrass and the common Bermudagrass during the winter as they enter dormancy.

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color ranged from a heavier mottled green to a lightly mottled medium green.

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




Citrus Blossom park common area-turf color was a lightly mottled medium green.
Citrus Blossom playground-turf color was a lightly mottled medium green.

Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium green. It is
going into dormancy. The St. Augustine turf color remained a consistent medium green.

Lodge-turf color still ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium green.

Oakhurst park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium green. It is going
into dormancy. The St. Augustine turf color remained a consistent medium green.

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-turf color of the common Bermudagrass ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium
green. It is going into dormancy. The St. Augustine turf color remained a consistent medium green.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green.
Roundabout-turf color still ranged from a consistent medium green to a consistent dark green.

Common area Bahiagrass-turf color ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium green. It is going into dormancy.

December December December

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




November November

October October

2 TURF DENSITY

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass was thinning. It is going into its dormant
period. The density of the St. Augustine turf was strong. There appears to be some patch disease on this turf panel as
well as vehicle damage.

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density still ranged from fair to good. Multiple sections along the Boulevard
have disease activity that affected the density, but those areas have been sodded, and others are filling in with turf
runners as indicated by photo in turf health section.

Citrus Blossom park-the density was good.

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




Citrus Blossom common area-the density was good.

Stoneleigh park-the density of the common Bermudagrass was good. It is going into its dormant period. The density
of the St. Augustine turf was strong.

Oakhurst park-the density of the common Bermudagrass was thinning. It is going into its dormant period. The density
of the St. Augustine turf was strong.

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density still ranged from fair to good. It continued to improve as there was a
noticeable reduction in broadleaf weeds.

Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn still ranged from fair to good.
Multiple sections have disease activity that affected the density, as well as soil compaction in high traffic areas.
Continued fungicide treatments are needed as well as aeration.

Tennis court-the density was strong.

Common area Bahiagrass-turf density was still good throughout the community. It is going into its dormant period.

Common area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density still ranged from fair to good. It has
continued to improve.

2 TURF WEED CONTROL

Broadleaf turf weeds were present in all sections of viable St Augustine turf. They should now be controlled by
spot treatment and blanket applications as the weather is cool enough to avoid turf discoloration and any possible
damage.

Caliente/Night Heron-there was a noticeable reduction in broadleaf weeds.

Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores-treat broadleaf weeds along parkway.

Lodge exit drive-treat broadleaf weeds.

Amenity center-treat broadleaf weeds and continue to treat goose grass. The goose grass is a result of soil
compaction.

Americus-treat broadleaf weeds.
Boulevard across from Natures Ridge-treat broadleaf weeds where St. Augustine can sustain the application.
Stoneleigh Park-spot treat goosegrass.

Boulevard-treat broadleaf weeds along entire length on both sides of road. The heaviest weed growth was by the exit
side of bridge down to the traffic light.

Eagle Crest monument-treat broadleaf weeds.
Natures Ridge-entry/exit-treat broadleaf weeds.

General work order-treat goose grass at entry /exit to Natures Ridge.

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

The turf was mowed at the proper height with sharp blades. There was a slight improvement in the color of
the St. Augustine turf. The color of Bahiagrass and common Bermuda has diminished over the past month.
This is common during the cooler weather. The density of the St. Augustine slightly improved. The Bahiagrass
and the common Bermuda were thinning as they go into their winter dormancy. Broadleaf weeds continue to
be a problem, but progress has been made and will continue to be addressed throughout the winter months.
Patch disease, which is a common cool weather disease, was noted in several turf panels and needs to be
controlled with fungicide. There were no insect problems noted. Be certain to remove any heavy leaf drop off
the lawns to prevent smothering of grass plants.

Eagle Crest monument at Bircholm-treat patch disease.

Blvd. entry drive at gate-treat patch disease.

Ranger station-sod that was installed has knit into soil and is very healthy.
Main entry drive between pediatric office and bridge-treat patch disease.
Main entry monument at No Outlet sign by 41 traffic light-treat patch disease.
Front of amenity center - turf is dying back due to excessive water runoff.

Lodge entry drive- replace dead turf with fresh sod. Photo below.

R mabini P 3
e el |

——

it

Lodge right side sidewalk by pool gate-treat patch disease.
Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores-treat patch disease on corner.
Large common area across from roundabout-treat ant mound along sidewalk.

Pine knot-treat patch disease. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




2 SHRUB-TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH

Behind ranger station-pine is in decline.
Rear of nature center- treat coontie palms for scale.
Front of Lodge-remove dead firebush.

Large patio- monitor health of windmill palm. Recommend removing affected trunk. Photo below.

Tennis court walkway-treat coontie palms for scale. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




Lodge right front corner-treat coontie palms for scale.

Pool deck - recommend removal of ligustrum. It is in decline and needs constant pruning to keep it off the deck.
Replace with fountain grass. Photo below.

4
.

Butterfly garden-health of flowers and shrubs was good. It is recommended that more shade tolerant material such as
philodendron or shell ginger be added to the rear of the garden.

3 BED /CRACK WEED CONTROL

Weed management was very good.
Main entry and exit monuments-remove bed weeds

3 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT

Basketball court-repair irrigation leak on right side of court close to drain.
It was noted that there was recently completed irrigation cycle throughout the entire community.

Be careful not to over-irrigate areas prone to disease activity or already affected by patch disease. It is important that
turf panels are not constantly wet. A wet/dry cycle is needed for best turf health.

3 SHRUB PRUNING

*1t should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability to
make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to
develop its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit)

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




Main entry and exit monuments-prune dead sections out of schilling hollies.
Butterfly garden-cut back dead stalks on sage.

General work order-continue to cut back ornamental grasses throughout the property.
Ranger station medians-thin out palmetto.

Citrus Blossom Park common area-cut back dead section of anise. Photo below.

Herons” Wood monument cut back dead section of anise.

Draycott cul de sac-viburnum hedge was neatly pruned. Photo below.

October November December

o N . SV N e ‘

PRESE eAe

3 TREE PRUNING

Large common area across from roundabout next to Grasmere home- remove two leads from oak tree. They
are growing close to home. This work may require a proposal. Photo below.

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




Cardinalwood-ligustrum trees were neatly pruned.

Boulevard median at Nature's Ridge-remove sucker growth from oak tree. Photo below.

Lodge parking lot and boulevard median-remove heavy moss accumulations from crape myrtles. Photo
below.

3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL

Boulevard across from Draycott gate-remove fallen branches.
There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed.

3 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR

Butterfly garden-some petunias are dead or missing in both beds. Replace them. Photo below

PSA-Wilderness 12/25




The Holiday seasonal flower display of petunias and Dusty Miller provided a strong curb appeal in all locations.
Plants were healthy and properly spaced. Depending on the location some plants were not yet blooming, but those
plants will flower soon. Photo below.

December December

(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH

INSPECTION SCORE 35 of 39-PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers).
Payment for December services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT.

FOR MANAGER

None
SUMMARY

Redtree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The growth of the turf has slowed considerably,
and some sections do not need regular mowing. When the turf does not need to be mowed, the labor resources
should be used for other tasks such as wood line clearing and contractual tree elevations. The turf color of the St.
Augustine grass has improved over the past month. Patch disease was noted in several locations and needs to be
treated with fungicide. This is a common cool weather turf disease. The density of the viable St Augustine turf
remained strong while the Bahiagrass and common Bermuda grass were going into their dormant period which
affects both their color and density. There was no insect activity noted in the turf. Shrubs and most small trees
were neatly pruned and required no immediate attention. Woodline cutbacks, elevations and small tree pruning
should continue through the winter. Bed weeds were well managed with only a few isolated pockets being visible.
Some irrigation concerns need to be addressed. The newly installed Holiday season flower displays were
performing well in all locations though some plants were not yet in full bloom. The property is well positioned
to go into the winter months.

RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period.

Signature

Print Name

Company

Date

10
PSA-Wilderness 12/25




PSA-Wilderness 12/25

11

Returnto AgendaPg.1




EXHIBIT 6




Cf
Q J[
Landscape Systems
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance

1.888.RED.TREE

www.redtreelandscapesystems.com
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690

MULCH INSTALLATION PROPOSAL

FOR

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager

December 2", 2025

Scope of Work:

Mulch Installation in all CDD owned plant beds.

e Install (1,000) cubic yards of Mini Pine bark Mulch in all CDD Owned plant beds.

Total Cost: [$75,000.00

/ /

Authorized Signature to Proceed Date of Authorization

Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist
jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059

Returnto AgendaPg.2



mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems

EXHIBIT 7




J’
Q 't
Landscape Systems
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance

1.888.RED.TREE

www.redtreelandscapesystems.com
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690

December 12, 2025
Basketball Court Landscape Enhancement Proposal
For

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com

« Remove approx. 1,500 sq ft of existing St Augustine in target area and haul away
debris ($750.00)

« Aerate target area, top dress with Command Soil and Organic Fertilizer prior to
installation of 2,000 sq ft Bermuda Tifway 419 ($5,000.00)

e Implement 2’ Mulch bed as separation of Bermuda and St Augustine requires 5

yards of Pine Bark Mini Nuggets ($375.00)

Includes all materials, labor, hauling and dump fees

Total: $6,125.00

Authorized By: Date:
RedTree Landscape will not be liable for any Bermuda that migrates into the St Augustine strand
of grass

Proposal submitted by Kevin Smith — Senior Landscape Designer / Advisor
ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 426.3679

Returnto AgendaPg.2



mailto:tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems

EXHIBIT 8




Cf
Q ‘t
Landscape Systems
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance

1.888.RED.TREE

www.redtreelandscapesystems.com
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690

December 16, 2025
Center Median U.S. 41 and Wilderness Lake Blvd
For

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com

o Remove 3 Ligustrum Trees, Grind Stumps and Haul Away Debris

« Install 40 llex Shillings 7gal to fill in gaps and replace disturbed shrubs from
stump grinding

¢ Includes all materials, labor, hauling and dump fees

Total: $5,250.00

Authorized By: Date:

Proposal submitted by Kevin Smith — Senior Landscape Designer / Advisor
ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 426.3679

Returnto AgendaPg.2



mailto:tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems

EXHIBIT 9




o N ook~ W N -

©

R o el
rWNERO

iy
o1

NN PP
B O O~

NN
w N

N N
[S2 BN

NN
~N o

WWWN N
N~ O OO0

WWwwwwww
O©o0o~NOOTLhw

~ B
= O

I
N

MINUTES OF MEETING
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, December 3, 2025 at 9:34 a.m. at the Preserve at
Wilderness Lake Lodge, 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS - Call to Order/Roll Call
Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Heather Hepner Board Supervisor, Chairwoman
John Staples Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Beth Edwards Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Aga Fisher (via phone) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Holly Ruhlig Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Also present were:
Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services
Steven Giovanniello (via phone) Regional General Manager, Vesta Property Services
Cari Webster District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker
Stephen Brletic (via phone) District Engineer, BDI
Kate Kaste Program Manager, Florida-Friendly Landscape UF/IFAS
Extension

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the December 3, 2025 Preserve at
Wilderness Lake CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS - Pledge of Allegiance
Ms. Hepner led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS — Guest Speaker — Kate Kaste, Program Manager, UF/IFAS Pasco
Extension

Ms. Kaste introduced herself to the Board, and provided a presentation on the turf samples taken
and their results. Ms. Kaste noted multiple types of fungi that had been identified in the samples,
and gave an overview of healthy turf practices to reduce stress on grasses which could cause
fungal issues to surge. Ms. Kaste additionally distributed handouts related to lawn management
and landscaping plant selection.

Ms. Kaste fielded questions from Ms. Dobson and the Board, providing an overview of UF
research on COMAND soil amendment and conditions where it had been shown to benefit plants,
particularly in areas where there was not a significant amount of organic material already existing
in the base soil. Ms. Kaste additionally commented on the importance of irrigation schedules
allowing for certain amounts of time to dry, and advised that the WISE program with the
Southwest Florida Water Management District, designed to help communities improve irrigation
infrastructure for efficient water use, was currently held under review.

Following the presentation, Ms. Dobson noted that Ms. Kaste had also discussed some
information with RedTree Landscaping specifically tailored to the community conditions.



43
44

45
46
47

48
49

50
51
52

53
54
55

56

57
58
59

60

61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73

74
75
76
77

78
79

80
81
82
83

84

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD December 3, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

There being none, the next item followed.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Supervisor Comments

Mr. Staples commented on a check received in the mail from the County, which Ms. Dobson
clarified would go into the general fund and could be allocated at a later date.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Staff Reports
A. Aquatic Services
1. Exhibit 2: GHS Environmental Report

Ms. Dobson noted that diatomaceous earth sediment from the pool filtration system
backflow was developing in Pond 20, and that proposals would be brought forward to
remove this from property at the next meeting, as nothing could grow on this sediment.

B. Exhibit 3: District Engineer

Mr. Brletic noted that no movement had been observed in the permitting process, though he
would continue to monitor for any new information. Ms. Dobson added that she had called and
emailed the parcel developer to invite him to this meeting, but no response had been received.

C. District Counsel

Ms. Webster stated that she had reviewed the landscaping contract for details and options for
potential recourse for sod issues, explaining that adverse conditions such as freezes or disease
would be considered acts of God which the landscaper could not be held responsible for. Ms.
Webster advised that if the Board felt that issues were due to improper or insufficient
maintenance, she recommended having a notice in writing that indicated declining areas,
reasoning, and a timeline to remediate the issues. Discussion ensued regarding contract
compliance and vendor relationships, with additional comments being made by Counsel
regarding the contents of PSA reports. Ms. Dobson suggested that she could reach out to see if
PSA could provide a report on the overall condition of the turf based on the maintenance plan in
place. The Board additionally suggested verifying the schedule of services for specific turf
maintenance action such as fertilization and pest control.

D. Community Manager
1. Exhibit 4: Presentation of Community Manager Report

Ms. Dobson presented her report, noting that the duck and the white background of the
front entrance monument were somewhat faded, which would be repainted and taken care
of by maintenance. Ms. Dobson also noted that all fireplaces were now online
functioning as designed, as was the splash pad.

E. District Manager
1. Exhibit 5: Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report

Ms. Dobson noted that aside from the discussed pond erosion concerns, there were also
some drain grates that had accumulated rust, which would be replaced. Ms. Dobson
additionally stated that Vesta was currently working on developing the staffing wage
matrix per the Board’s request at the previous meeting.



85
86
87
88
89

90
91

92
93

94

95
96

97
98

99
100
101
102
103
104

105
106

107
108
109
110

111
112

113

114
115
116
117
118
119

120

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD December 3, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4

F. Landscaping & Irrigation
1. Exhibit 6: RedTree Report — October 2025 & November 2025
2. Exhibit 7: RedTree Landscape Inspection Report —-November 2025
3. RedTree Proposals (if any)
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Consent Agenda

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Workshop
Meeting Held on October 7, 2025

B. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular
Meeting Held on November 5, 2025

C. Exhibit 10: Consideration for Acceptance — The October 2025 Unaudited Financial Statements

D. Exhibit 11: Consideration for Acceptance — The October 2025 Operations & Maintenance
Expenditures

E. Exhibit 12: Ratification of Finn Outdoor Control Structure & Drainage Maintenance Proposal -
$4,950.00

On a MOTION by Ms. Hepner, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the Consent Agenda, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Business Items
A. Exhibit 13: Consideration of Gutter Repair Proposal Options
1. Exhibit 13A: Brian Peters, LLC

Ms. Dobson noted that the engineer had recommended this contractor due to additional
carpentry work needed for securing the gutters.

2. Exhibit 13B: MD Seamless Gutters
3. Exhibit 13C: Taylor Gardner Gutters

On a MOTION by Mr. Staples, SECONDED by Ms. Hepner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the 2" Day Custom Carpentry & General Contracting proposal submitted by Brian Peters, LLC,
for repairing and replacing the Lodge drain gutters, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community
Development District.

B. Exhibit 14: Consideration of Walt’s Upholstery, Inc. Reupholstering Proposal - $10,086.00

On a MOTION by Ms. Hepner, SECONDED by Ms. Edwards, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the Walt’s Upholstery, Inc. reupholstering proposal, in the amount of $10,086.00, for the
Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District.

C. Exhibit 15: Consideration of Finn Outdoor, LLC Drainage Maintenance Proposal - $37,500.00
This item was tabled to the next meeting, pending additional proposals for consideration.
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Supervisors’ Requests
There being none, the next item followed.




121
122

123
124

125
126

127
128
129

130
131
132

133
134
135

136
137

138
139
140

141

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD December 3, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Audience Comments — New Business — (limited to 3 minutes
per individual for non-agenda items)

There being none, the next item followed.
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Next Meeting Quorum Check: January 7, 2026 at 9:30 AM

Ms. Edwards, Mr. Staples, and Ms. Hepner stated that they would be able to attend the meeting in
person, which would constitute a quorum. Ms. Fisher stated that she would be calling in.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Adjournment

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections from the Board. There being
none, Ms. Edwards made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Hepner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
adjourned the meeting at 12:26 p.m., for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development
District.

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
meeting held on January 7, 2026.

Signature Signature
Printed Name Printed Name
Title: o Secretary 0O Assistant Secretary Title: o Chairman 0 Vice Chairman

Returnto AgendaPg.2




EXHIBIT 10




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

November 30, 2025

Page 1



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2025

General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service
Fund Fund 2012 2013 TOTAL

1 ASSETS

2 BankUnited Operating $ 309,724 % - - - 309,724

3 BankUnited Money Market 1,154,654 - - - 1,154,654

4 Truist Operating 92,905 - - - 92,905

5 Petty Cash 300 - - - 300

6 Trust Accounts: -

7 Revenue Fund - - - - -

8 Reserve Fund - - 128,912 149,981 278,893

9 Interest Fund - - - - -
10 Prepayment Fund - - 11,826 18,955 30,780
11  Accounts Receivable - - - -
12 Assessments Receivable - On Roll 1,537,890 258,707 132,826 258,670 2,188,092
13 Due From Other Funds - 1,055,391 21,954 42,739 1,120,084
14  Prepaid Expenses - - - - -
15 Deposits 28,750 - - - 28,750
16  Undeposited Funds - - - - -
17  Due From Other Gov'tl Units - - - - -
18 TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,124223 $ 1,314,098 295,518 470,344 5,204,183
19 LIABILITIES
20  Accounts Payable $ 70577 % - - - 70,577
21  Rental Deposits Payable - - - - -
22 Sales Tax Payable - - - - -
23  Deferred Revenue - On-Roll 1,537,890 258,707 132,826 258,670 2,188,092
24 Due To Other Funds 1,120,084 - - - 1,120,084
25 Due To Other Districts - - - - -
26  Outstanding Checks - - - - -
27 TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,728,552 258,707 132,826 258,670 3,378,754
28 FUND BALANCE
29  Nonspendable
30 Prepaid & Deposits 28,750 - - - 28,750
32 Capital Reserves - - - - -
31 Operating Capital 338,587 - - - 338,587
33 Unassigned 28,334 1,055,391 162,692 211,675 1,458,092
34 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 395,671 1,055,391 162,692 211,675 1,825,429
35 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 3,124,223 $ 1,314,098 295,518 470,344 5,204,183

Page 2



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget November Actual FY Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUES

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

3 Assessments On-Roll $ 1,783,447 $ 297,241 $ 245557 % 245,557 $  (1,537,890) 14%

4 OTHER REVENUES

5 Interest Income - Operating 10,500 1,750 20 35 (10,465) 0%

6 Interest Income - Money Market - - 3,215 6,797 6,797

7 Rental Revenue 15,000 2,500 828 1,927 (13,073) 13%

8 General Store 12,000 2,000 444 1,232 (10,768) 10%

9 Events 7,500 1,250 173 941 (6,559) 13%
10 Guest Fees & Access Cards 5,000 833 383 1,937 (3,063) 39%
11 TOTAL REVENUES 1,833,447 305,575 250,619 258,426 (1,575,021) 14%
12 Balance Forward from Previous Year 198,075 33,013 - - (198,075)
13 TOTAL REVENUES & BALANCE FORWARD $ 2,031,522 $ 338,587 $ 250,619 $ 258,426 $ (1,773,096) 13%
14 EXPENDITURES
15 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
16  Supervisor Fees $ 14,000 $ 2,333 $ 1,000 $ 3,000 $ (11,000) 21%
17  Administrative Services 9,146 1,524 762 1,524 (7,622) 17%
18 District Management 38,180 6,363 3,182 6,363 (31,817) 17%
19 District Engineer 30,000 5,000 1,125 1,755 (28,245) 6%
20 Disclosure Report 2,200 367 - 2,200 - 100%
21  Trustees Fees 7,000 1,167 - 4,795 (2,205) 68%
22 Tax Collector /Property Appraiser Fees 315 53 - - (315) 0%
23  Financial & Revenue Collections 5,896 983 491 983 (4,913) 17%
24 Assessment Roll 5,896 983 491 983 (4,913) 17%
25  Accounting Services 26,784 4,464 2,232 4,464 (22,320) 17%
26  Auditing Services 4,000 667 - - (4,000) 0%
27  Legal Advertising 2,700 450 209 435 (2,265) 16%
28 Misc. Mailings (Mailed Notices) 2,500 417 - - (2,500) 0%
29 Dues, Licenses & Fees 1,000 167 - 175 (825) 18%
30 Website Fees & Maintenance 4,000 667 - 1,538 (2,463) 38%
31 Bank Fees 1,000 167 - - (1,000) 0%
32 District Counsel 20,000 3,333 3,989 3,989 (16,012) 20%
33 TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 174,617 29,103 13,481 32,203 (142,414) 18%




FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/

Budget Budget November Actual FY Budget FY Budget
34 INSURANCE
35  Public Officials Liability Insurance 3,405 568 - - (3,405) 0%
36  Supervisor Workers Compensation Insurance 850 142 - 850 - 100%
37  Property & General Liability Insurance 65,000 10,833 - 63,388 (1,612) 98%
38 TOTAL INSURANCE 69,255 11,543 - 64,238 (5,017) 93%
39 LAW ENFORCEMENT
40 Off-Duty Deputy 25,000 4,167 - 2,130 (22,870) 9%
41 TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 25,000 4,167 - 2,130 (22,870) 9%
42 UTILITIES
43  Electric Utility Services 185,000 30,833 15,712 17,152 (167,848) 9%
44 Gas Utility Services 30,000 5,000 7,076 8,928 (21,072) 30%
45 Garbage - Recreation Facility 7,000 1,167 712 1,428 (5,572) 20%
46  Solid Waste Assessment 5,000 833 2,462 2,462 (2,538) 49%
47  Water - Sewer Utility Services 27,000 4,500 897 2,568 (24,432) 10%
48  Stormwater Control Assessment 4,000 667 - - (4,000) 0%
49 TOTAL UTILITIES 258,000 43,000 26,861 32,538 (225,462) 13%
50 LANDSCAPE
51 Landscape Maintenance 162,540 27,090 12,900 25,800 (136,740) 16%
52  Landscape Fertilization 30,000 5,000 - - (30,000) 0%
53 Annual Flower Rotation 33,000 5,500 - 8,250 (24,750) 25%
54  Landscape Replacement Plants, Shrubs, Trees 40,000 6,667 - - (40,000) 0%
55 Landscape - Mulch 45,000 7,500 - - (45,000) 0%
56 Landscape Inspections (PSA) 14,400 2,400 1,100 2,200 (12,200) 15%
57  Landscape Pest Control 13,980 2,330 - - (13,980) 0%
58 Landscape Aeration 4,000 667 - - (4,000) 0%
59  Tree Trimming and Removal Services 75,000 12,500 19,575 19,575 (55,425) 26%
60 Palm Tree Trimming 15,000 2,500 6,000 12,000 (3,000) 80%
61 Hardwood Tree Pruning 12,600 2,100 1,000 2,000 (10,600) 16%
62 Irrigation Maint. & Repairs 25,000 4,167 339 1,487 (23,513) 6%
63 Irrigation Inspection 13,860 2,310 1,100 2,200 (11,660) 16%
64  Well Maintenance 2,500 417 - - (2,500) 0%
65 TOTAL LANDSCAPE 486,880 81,147 42,014 73,512 (413,368) 15%
66 LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE
67 Monthly Aquatic Weed Control Program 34,500 5,750 - 2,875 (31,625) 8%
68  Staff Oversight & Buffer Herbicide 2,000 333 - 167 (1,833) 8%
69 Private Resident Consultation 780 130 - 65 (715) 8%



FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget November Actual FY Budget FY Budget
70  Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Control 10,500 1,750 - 875 (9,625) 8%
71 Woodline Routine clean up 26,400 4,400 - - (26,400) 0%
72 Misc. Expense 15,000 2,500 - - (15,000) 0%
73 TOTAL LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE 89,180 14,863 - 3,982 (85,198) 4%
74 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
75  Street Sign Repair & Maintenance 1,000 167 - - (1,000) 0%
76  Sidewalk Repair & Maintenance 7,000 1,167 - - (7,000) 0%
77  Sidewalk Pressure Washing 9,000 1,500 4,488 4,488 (4,512) 50%
78 Entry & Walls Maintenance 2,000 333 - - (2,000) 0%
79 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 19,000 3,167 4,488 4,488 (14,512) 24%
80 PARKS & RECREATION
81 Contract - Management Fee 55,620 9,270 4,635 9,270 (46,350) 17%
83 Contract - Employee Salaries 490,300 81,717 35,502 73,837 (416,463) 15%
82  Payroll Reimbursement - Mileage 2,500 417 - - (2,500) 0%
84  Lodge Repair & Maintenance 55,000 9,167 5,025 6,569 (48,431) 12%
85 Lodge Janitorial Services 28,000 4,667 2,100 4,200 (23,800) 15%
86 Lodge Janitorial Supplies 8,000 1,333 703 1,267 (6,733) 16%
87 Spa Linen & Mat Services 3,000 500 - - (3,000) 0%
88  Pool Service Contract 58,520 9,753 4,362 8,724 (49,796) 15%
89 Pool Repair & Maintenance 8,500 1,417 296 780 (7,720) 9%
90 Pool Permits 1,000 167 - - (1,000) 0%
91 Telephone Fax, Internet 14,000 2,333 1,030 2,035 (11,965) 15%
92 T Support and Repairs 3,750 625 - - (3,750) 0%
93  Security System Monitoring 8,000 1,333 - 720 (7,280) 9%
94 Security System Maintenance 9,000 1,500 - 600 (8,400) 7%
95 Resident Services 8,000 1,333 709 1,200 (6,800) 15%
96 Resident ID Card 1,500 250 - - (1,500) 0%
97  Office Supplies 7,000 1,167 274 722 (6,278) 10%
98  General Store 6,000 1,000 475 576 (5,424) 10%
99  Nature Center Operations 7,500 1,250 290 1,136 (6,364) 15%
100 Wildlife Management Services 14,400 2,400 1,200 2,400 (12,000) 17%
101  Special Events 35,000 5,833 2,668 9,616 (25,384) 27%
102  Fitness Equipment Preventative Maintenance 1,500 250 125 250 (1,250) 17%
103  Fitness Equipment Repairs 6,000 1,000 - 2,676 (3,324) 45%
104 Lift and Equipment Rentals 4,000 667 703 703 (3,298) 18%
105 Furniture and Equipment Repair/Replacement 15,000 2,500 - 120 (14,880) 1%
106 Athletic/Park Court/Field Repairs/Maint. 7,000 1,167 - - (7,000) 0%




107
108
109
110
111
112

117

121
122

FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD/
Budget Budget November Actual FY Budget FY Budget
Playground Equipment and Maintenance 3,000 500 - - (3,000) 0%
Playground Mulch 8,500 1,417 - - (8,500) 0%
Dog Waste Station Supplies 7,500 1,250 - 452 (7,048) 6%
Holiday Decorations 16,000 2,667 - 6,000 (10,000) 38%
Landscape Lighting Replacement 1,500 250 618 618 (882) 41%
Special Projects 15,000 2,500 - - (15,000) 0%
113 TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION 909,590 151,598 60,716 134,470 (775,120) 15%
114 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,031,522 338,587 147,558 347,562 (1,683,960) 17%
115 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - - 103,061 (89,135) (89,135)
116 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
Transfers In - - - - -
118 Transfers Out - - - - -
119 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - - - -
120 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - - 103,061 (89,135) (89,135)
Fund Balance - Beginning 323,034 484,806 161,772
Fund Balance Forward (198,075)
123 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 124,959 395,671 $ 72,637




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget
1 REVENUES
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 300,000 $ 41,293 % (258,707)
3 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -
4 TOTAL REVENUES 300,000 41,293 (258,707)
5 EXPENDITURES
6 Renewal and Replacement - - -
7 Capital Reserves - 9,128 9,128
8 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 9,128 9,128
9 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 300,000 32,165 (267,835)
10 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
11  Transfers In - - -
12 Transfers Out - - -
13 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
14 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 300,000 32,165 (267,835)
15 Fund Balance - Beginning 995,543 1,023,226 27,684
16 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 1295543 $§ 1055391 $ (240,151)

Page 7



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2012
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 154,031  $ 21,205  $ (132,826)

3 Interest Revenue - 1,054 1,054

4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -

5 TOTAL REVENUES 154,031 22,260 (131,772)

6 EXPENDITURES

7 Interest Expense

8 * November 1, 2025 26,472 26,334 138

9 May 1, 2026 26,472 - 26,472
10 November 1, 2026 23,784 - 23,784
11  Principal Retirement
12 May 1, 2026 100,000 - 100,000
13 Principal Prepayment - - -
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 150,256 26,334 (123,922)
15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,775 (4,075) (7,850)
16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
17  Transfers In - - -
18 Transfers Out - - -
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,775 (4,075) (7,850)
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 166,767 166,767
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 3,775  $ 162,692 $ 158,917

* financed by prior year revenues

Page 8



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2013
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

FY 2026 FY 2026 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES

2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 299,963 % 41,293 % (258,670)

3 Interest Revenue - 1,391 1,391

4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -

5 TOTAL REVENUES 299,963 42,684 (257,278)

6 EXPENDITURES

7 Interest Expense

8 * November 1, 2025 46,589 46,589 -

9 May 1, 2026 46,589 - 46,589
10 November 1, 2026 42,231 - 42,231
11  Principal Retirement
12 May 1, 2026 210,000 - 210,000
13 Principal Prepayment - 5,000 (5,000)
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 298,820 51,589 (247,231)
15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,143 (8,904) (10,047)
16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
17  Transfers In - - -
18 Transfers Out - - -
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,143 (8,904) (10,047)
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 220,579 220,579
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 1,143  $ 211675 % 210,532

* financed by prior year revenues

Page 9



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reserve Fund Expenditures FY26

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount
11/01/2025 20255 FlamePro Inc. Reference: LODGE: Replaced existing 24" vent free gas log set and burner with new RH Peterson 24... 2,786.00
11/01/2025 20254 FlamePro Inc. Reference: OUTDOOR:: Replaced existing 24" log set and burner with new RH Peterson 24" stainless... 3,556.00
11/01/2025 20256 FlamePro Inc. Reference: Activities Room: Replaced existing 24" vent free gas log set and burner with new RH P... 2,786.00
11/30/2025 9,128.00




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Special Projects Expenditures FY26

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount

11/30/2025 Total Special Projects Expenditures




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - BankUnited Operating - FY2026

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2025 Beginning of Year 203,424.18|
10/01/2025 100917 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31608 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) 797.50 202,626.68
10/01/2025 100918 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1215 (Reference: COMMERCIAL SERVICE CALL / INSTALLATION. ) 1,526.50 201,100.18
10/02/2025 01ACH100225 Frontier Business Fiber Internet - 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.09.07.25- 10.06.25 468.38 200,631.80
10/03/2025 100919 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 428861 (Reference: Management fees. ) 41,428.72 159,203.08
10/03/2025 100920 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. Invoice: 30789 (Reference: Entertainment 12/6 & 12/20. ) 2,360.00 156,843.08
10/03/2025 100921 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000201745 (Reference: Quarterly service charge for monitoring Security Video Alarm Syst... 1,391.16 155,451.92
10/03/2025 100922 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-20259-12106 (Reference: Security. ) 2,360.00 153,091.92
10/03/2025 100923 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1294 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Maintenance October 2025. ) 4,362.00 148,729.92
10/03/2025 100924 Fitness Logic Invoice: 126461 () 216.99 148,512.93
10/03/2025 100925 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 100125-2927 (Reference: laundry. ) 38.00 148,474.93
10/06/2025 01ACH100625 Duke Energy Summary Bill account 08.05.25- 09.03.25 1,630.93 146,844.00
10/06/2025 02ACH100625 BANK UNITED VISA CC office items 3,852.80 142,991.20
10/08/2025 1362 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 142,791.20
10/08/2025 1363 Agnieszka Fisher Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 142,591.20
10/08/2025 1364 Heather Hepner Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 142,391.20
10/08/2025 1365 Holly Ruhlig Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 142,191.20
10/08/2025 1366 John Staples Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 141,991.20
10/08/2025 1367 Virginia B. Edwards Ethics Workshop 10/7/25 200.00 141,791.20
10/08/2025 1368 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 141,591.20
10/08/2025 1369 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 141,391.20
10/08/2025 1370 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 141,191.20
10/08/2025 1371 John Staples BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 140,991.20
10/08/2025 1372 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 10/1/25 200.00 140,791.20
10/08/2025 1373 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy #100125678 10/01/25 - 10/01/26 63,388.00 77,403.20
10/10/2025 01ACH101025 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP- 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 09.15.25- 10.14.25 115.98 77,287.22
10/15/2025 100926 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 27296 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through September 30, 2025. ) 2,297.60 74,989.62
10/17/2025 1374 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100135678 10/01/25-10/01/26 850.00 74,139.62
10/17/2025 100927 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31640 (Reference: ground Maintenance and irrigation inspection. ) Invoice: 31877 (Ref... 23,385.25 50,754.37
10/17/2025 100928 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2075 (Reference: State Wildlife Service Service for October 2025. ) 1,200.00 49,554.37
10/17/2025 100929 Nelson's CPR & First Aid Training, LLC Invoice: 3871 (Reference: AED Cabinet Base-OBC with alarm & 3D. ) 1,728.00 47,826.37
10/17/2025 100930 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1625 (Reference: October 2025 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 46,726.37
10/17/2025 100931 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 64168457 (Reference: Commercial Pest Service. ) 158.00 46,568.37
10/17/2025 100932 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1305 (Reference: service call pool repair. ) 225.00 46,343.37
10/17/2025 100933 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: i4248 (Reference: Inspection Quarterly F/S. ) 35.00 46,308.37
10/17/2025 100934 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 2146 (Reference: project manager. ) 210.00 46,098.37
10/17/2025 100935 Vesta District Services Invoice: 428942 (Reference: Management fees. ) Invoice: 428985 (Reference: FY?2026 Dissminatio... 9,480.44 36,617.93
10/17/2025 100936 Uline, Inc. Invoice: 198116545 (Reference: Brown Carpet mat. ) 88.18 36,529.75
10/17/2025 01ACH101725 Frontier Local service 7218 Night Heron Dr 08.21.25- 09.21.25 145.49 36,384.26
10/20/2025 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 136,384.26
10/20/2025 100937 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Invoice: 12763 (Reference: lodge repair. ) 538.00 135,846.26
10/20/2025 EFT102025 FL Dept. of Rev. September 2025 Sales Tax 191.15 135,655.11
10/22/2025 01ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 8.14.25-9.15.25 194.71 135,460.40
10/22/2025 02ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 8.14.25- 9.12.25 10.60 135,449.80
10/22/2025 03ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 8.14.25-9.12.25 10.60 135,439.20
10/22/2025 04ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 8.14.25- 9.12.25 10.60 135,428.60
10/22/2025 05ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 8.14.25-9.12.25 10.60 135,418.00
10/22/2025 06ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 8.14.25- 9.15.25 33.17 135,384.83
10/22/2025 07ACH102225 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 8.14.25- 9.15.25 1,400.85 133,983.98
10/23/2025 01ACH102325 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 11.01.25- 11.30.25 715.33 133,268.65
10/24/2025 100938 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31951 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) 144.07 133,124.58
10/24/2025 100939 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 23529 (Reference: flat rare hosted services and T-38 faxing services. ) 330.00 132,794.58
10/24/2025 100940 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000142 (Reference: Janitorial supplies. ) Invoice: INV-000141 (Reference: WeeKly ... 2,546.75 130,247.83
10/24/2025 100941 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 64398948 (Reference: pest control service. ) 350.00 129,897.83
10/24/2025 100942 Fitness Logic Invoice: 126763 (Reference: Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning of all equipment. ) 125.00 129,772.83
10/24/2025 100943 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-634 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program. ) 3,981.67 125,791.16
10/24/2025 100944 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25J0006240923 (Reference: water services. ) 168.88 125,622.28
10/24/2025 100945 Head's Flags Inc. Invoice: 24805 (Reference: 8x12 US Nylon Flag. ) 221.19 125,401.09
10/24/2025 100946 SchoolNow Invoice: INV-SN-1069 (Reference: Website Hosting. ) 1,537.50 123,863.59
10/27/2025 1375 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Reference: flat rate hosted services and T-38 faxing services. 480.00 123,383.59

Page 12



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
10/28/2025 1376 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Reimbursements 286.59 123,097.00
10/28/2025 100947 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K250 (Reference: Propane 723.3 gal. ) 1,851.65 121,245.35
10/28/2025 100948 Peloton Interactive Inc. Invoice: 23193997 (Reference: subscription (1year x4). ) 2,112.00 119,133.35
10/28/2025 100949 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31955 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) 610.00 118,523.35
10/29/2025 01ACH102925 Duke Energy Summary Account 08.27.25- 09.25.25 14,092.43 104,430.92
10/29/2025 02ACH102925 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.04.25- 10.02.25 30.80 104,400.12
10/31/2025 Interest 14.08 104,414.20

10/31/2025 End of Month 100,014.08 199,024.06 104,414.20
11/03/2025 Deposit 11,334.00 115,748.20
11/03/2025 100950 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202510-12246 (Reference: Security. ) 2,130.00 113,618.20
11/03/2025 100951 Fitness Logic Invoice: 126919 (Reference: Replace pedal set and left crank arm on Peloton Spin bike serial # R... 346.98 113,271.22
11/03/2025 100952 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-695 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program. ) 3,981.67 109,289.55
11/03/2025 100953 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31905 (Reference: Arbor Care Perform palm tree trimming. ) Invoice: 31436 (Reference.... 6,750.00 102,539.55
11/03/2025 100954 SmartTech ID Company, Inc. Invoice: 103025-WL_RIBB (Reference: (2) 200 Single Sided Full Color Cards. ) 146.00 102,393.55
11/03/2025 01ACH110325 Frontier Business Fiber Internet - 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.10.07.25-11.06.25 402.84 101,990.71
11/04/2025 01ACH110425 BANK UNITED VISA CC 3,827.91 98,162.80
11/05/2025 01ACH110525 Duke Energy Summary Bill account 09.04.25- 10.02.25 1,732.24 96,430.56
11/06/2025 Deposit 296.68 96,727.24
11/06/2025 Deposit 44,970.22 141,697.46
11/10/2025 1377 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 141,497.46
11/10/2025 1378 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 141,297.46
11/10/2025 1379 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 141,097.46
11/10/2025 1380 John Staples BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 140,897.46
11/10/2025 1381 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 11/5/25 200.00 140,697.46
11/10/2025 Deposit 0.08 140,697.54
11/12/2025 100955 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-1411 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Maintenance November 2025. ) Invoice: 277 (R... 4,520.45 136,177.09
11/12/2025 100956 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 110125-2927 (Reference: Laundry. ) 64.60 136,112.49
11/12/2025 100957 FlamePro Inc. Invoice: 20208 (Reference: lodge repairs. ) Invoice: 20210 (Reference: Replaced operating pres... 9,941.50 126,170.99
11/12/2025 100958 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 2180 (Reference: Engineering services. ) 630.00 125,540.99
11/12/2025 100959 Vesta District Services Invoice: 429510 (Reference: Management fee services. ) 7,158.50 118,382.49
11/12/2025 100960 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K426 (Reference: Propane 863.4 gal. ) 2,210.30 116,172.19
11/12/2025 100961 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 2001626 (Reference: Dog waste station supplies. ) 451.55 115,720.64
11/12/2025 100962 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32121 (Reference: Palm Tree Trimming. ) 6,000.00 109,720.64
11/12/2025 100963 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 429352 (Reference: Management fee services. ) 42,969.85 66,750.79
11/12/2025 100964 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/218036 (Reference: landscape repair. ) 276.06 66,474.73
11/12/2025 01ACH111225 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP- 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd. 10.15.25- 11.14.25 125.98 66,348.75
11/14/2025 Deposit 131,529.53 197,878.28
11/18/2025 01ACH111825 Frontier Local service 7218 Night Heron Dr 10.22.25- 11.21.25 145.49 197,732.79
11/19/2025 100965 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 25197 (Reference: Replaced wall pack not working on the back side of the club house.. ) 516.05 197,216.74
11/19/2025 100966 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 31996 (Reference: irrigation, arbor care and ground maintenance. ) Invoice: 32226 (Re... 15,338.57 181,878.17
11/19/2025 100967 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 34415 (Reference: service call: Front PTZ camera is offline.. ) 145.00 181,733.17
11/19/2025 100968 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/218171 (Reference: landscape replacement. ) 341.87 181,391.30
11/19/2025 100969 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: i6227 (Reference: Annual fire sprinkler and back flow inspections completed. No deficie... 317.92 181,073.38
11/19/2025 100970 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1635 (Reference: November 2025 Landscape Inspection. ) 1,100.00 179,973.38
11/19/2025 100971 lerna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc. Invoice: 3125884 (Reference: lodge repairs. ) Invoice: 3125892 (Reference: Replace 1/2 copper ... 1,026.00 178,947.38
11/19/2025 100972 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 64880015 (Reference: Pest Control Service. ) 350.00 178,597.38
11/19/2025 100973 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 27480 (Reference: District Counsel services. ) 3,988.50 174,608.88
11/19/2025 ACH111925 FL Dept. of Rev. October 2025 Sales Tax 300.40 174,308.48
11/20/2025 100974 Extreme Concrete Cleaning Invoice: 7122 (Reference: Treat sidewalks and curbs every 6 months. ) 4,488.00 169,820.48
11/20/2025 100975 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K518 (Reference: 754.0 gal Propane. ) 1,930.24 167,890.24
11/20/2025 Deposit 1,954.62 169,844.86
11/20/2025 Deposit 96,538.07 266,382.93
11/21/2025 1382 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID # 35-25-18-0040-00000-L060, 2025 Solid Waste Assessment 109.44 266,273.49
11/21/2025 1383 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FY 2025/2026 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 266,098.49
11/21/2025 1384 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID # 36-25-18-0010-00000-RC10 2025 2,352.96 263,745.53
11/25/2025 01ACH112525 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 12.01.25- 12.31.25 712.33 263,033.20
11/26/2025 01ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.15.25- 10.14.25 691.76 262,341.44
11/26/2025 02ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.15.25- 10.14.25 34.42 262,307.02
11/26/2025 03ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 09.12.25- 10.14.25 11.00 262,296.02
11/26/2025 04ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 09.12.25- 10.14.25 11.00 262,285.02
11/26/2025 05ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr. 09.15.25- 10.14.2025 11.00 262,274.02
11/26/2025 06ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 09.12.25- 10.14.25 127.20 262,146.82
11/26/2025 07ACH112625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 09.12.25- 10.14.25 10.86 262,135.96

Page 13



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
11/26/2025 Deposit 74,355.85 336,491.81
11/28/2025 100976 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 287 (Reference: VALVE RESERVOIR FLOAT ASSEMBLY. ) 137.47 336,354.34
11/28/2025 100977 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25K0006240923 (Reference: drinking water service. ) 225.86 336,128.48
11/28/2025 100978 Frederick Novomestky Invoice: 125121 (Reference: Florida Jazz Express. ) 500.00 335,628.48
11/28/2025 100979 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111K607 (Reference: 838.2 gal propane. ) 2,145.79 333,482.69
11/28/2025 100980 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: i6641 (Reference: lodge repairs. ) 440.00 333,042.69
11/28/2025 100981 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 32243 (Reference: tree removal. ) Invoice: 32242 (Reference: tree removal. ) Invoic... 19,575.00 313,467.69
11/28/2025 100982 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 23666 (Reference: faxing services. ) 330.00 313,137.69
11/28/2025 100983 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000153 (Reference: Janitor supplies. ) Invoice: INV-000152 (Reference: Weekly Cle... 2,730.57 310,407.12
11/28/2025 100984 Rentalex of Pasco Invoice: 1-224396 (Reference: SCISSOR LIFT 20' VERTICAL SJ20 SKY. ) 702.50 309,704.62
11/30/2025 Interest 19.20 309,723.82

11/30/2025 End of Month 360,998.25 155,688.63 309,723.82

Page 14



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - Truist - FY2026

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2025 Beginning of Year 86,374.34|
10/01/2025 Deposit 13.67 86,388.01
10/02/2025 Deposit 4.23 86,392.24
10/03/2025 Deposit 249.41 86,641.65
10/04/2025 Deposit 282.63 86,924.28
10/05/2025 Deposit 82.67 87,006.95
10/06/2025 Deposit 423.80 87,430.75
10/06/2025 Deposit 2.13 87,432.88
10/07/2025 Deposit 2.62 87,435.50
10/08/2025 Deposit 10.26 87,445.76
10/09/2025 Deposit 11.72 87,457.48
10/10/2025 Deposit 10.39 87,467.87
10/11/2025 Deposit 388.85 87,856.72
10/12/2025 Deposit 96.19 87,952.91
10/13/2025 Deposit 50.53 88,003.44
10/14/2025 Deposit 33.97 88,037.41
10/15/2025 Deposit 1,109.10 89,146.51
10/15/2025 Deposit 28.13 89,174.64
10/16/2025 Deposit 14.00 89,188.64
10/17/2025 Deposit 16.29 89,204.93
10/18/2025 Deposit 376.40 89,581.33
10/19/2025 Deposit 21.02 89,602.35
10/20/2025 Deposit 17.11 89,619.46
10/21/2025 Deposit 12.36 89,631.82
10/22/2025 Deposit 11.91 89,643.73
10/23/2025 Deposit 246.70 89,890.43
10/23/2025 Deposit 13.85 89,904.28
10/24/2025 Deposit 74.07 89,978.35
10/25/2025 Deposit 104.90 90,083.25
10/26/2025 Deposit 145.95 90,229.20
10/28/2025 Deposit 384.30 90,613.50
10/28/2025 Deposit 4.23 90,617.73
10/29/2025 Deposit 8.17 90,625.90
10/30/2025 Deposit 149.81 90,775.71
10/31/2025 Interest 0.75 90,776.46
10/31/2025 End of Month 4,402.12 - 90,776.46
11/01/2025 Deposit 107.21 90,883.67
11/02/2025 Deposit 213.46 91,097.13
11/03/2025 Deposit 81.00 91,178.13
11/03/2025 Deposit 9.59 91,187.72
11/04/2025 Deposit 12.06 91,199.78
11/05/2025 Deposit 1.31 91,201.09
11/06/2025 Deposit 28.80 91,229.89
11/07/2025 Deposit 1.31 91,231.20
11/08/2025 Deposit 28.92 91,260.12
11/09/2025 Deposit 78.44 91,338.56
11/10/2025 Deposit 514.65 91,853.21
11/11/2025 Deposit 14.31 91,867.52
11/12/2025 Deposit 0.82 91,868.34
11/13/2025 Deposit 2.77 91,871.11
11/14/2025 Deposit 18.27 91,889.38
11/15/2025 Deposit 172.92 92,062.30
11/16/2025 Deposit 183.21 92,245.51
11/17/2025 Deposit 8.16 92,253.67
11/17/2025 Deposit 59.00 92,312.67
11/18/2025 Deposit 17.87 92,330.54
11/19/2025 Deposit 11.90 92,342.44
11/20/2025 Deposit 4.08 92,346.52
11/21/2025 Deposit 7.83 92,354.35
11/22/2025 Deposit 233.35 92,587.70
11/23/2025 Deposit 19.74 92,607.44
11/24/2025 Deposit 30.41 92,637.85
11/25/2025 Deposit 5.54 92,643.39
11/26/2025 Deposit 190.10 92,833.49
11/26/2025 Deposit 1.80 92,835.29
11/29/2025 Deposit 35.92 92,871.21
11/30/2025 Deposit 32.99 92,904.20
11/30/2025 Interest 0.76 92,904.96
11/30/2025 End of Month 2,128.50 - 92,904.96




9:08 AM
12/17/25

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Summary
1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 50 items
Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 25

-130,987.53
360,998.25

230,010.72

117,999.77

348,010.49

-38,286.67

-38,286.67

309,723.82

-141,283.18
1,683,542.54

1,542,259.36

1,851,983.18

Page 1



9:08 AM
12/17/25

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Detail

1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 50 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

10/17/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/24/2025
10/27/2025
10/28/2025
10/28/2025
10/28/2025
11/03/2025
11/03/2025
11/03/2025
11/03/2025
11/03/2025
11/03/2025
11/04/2025
11/05/2025
11/10/2025
11/10/2025
11/10/2025
11/10/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025
11/18/2025
11/19/2025
11/19/2025
11/19/2025
11/19/2025
11/19/2025
11/19/2025
11/19/2025
11/20/2025
11/25/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025

100928
100943
100940
100946
100939
100938
1375

100947
100949
1376

100953
100952
100950
01AC...
100951
100954
01AC...
01AC...
1377

1380

1379

State Wildlife Trapp...
GHS, LLC

Electro Sanitation S...
SchoolNow

Inteligy Tampa Bay ...
RedTree Landscape...
Inteligy Tampa Bay ...
Sunrise Propane
RedTree Landscape...
Ellen L Dobson - Pet...
RedTree Landscape...
GHS, LLC

Pasco Sheriff's Office
Frontier

Fitness Logic
SmartTech ID Comp...
BANK UNITED VIS...
Duke Energy
Agnieszka Fisher
John Staples

Holly Ruhlig

Virginia B. Edwards
Vesta Property Servi...
FlamePro Inc.

Vesta District Services
RedTree Landscape...
Cooper Pools Inc.
Sunrise Propane
Brletic Dvorak Inc
ProPet Distributors
City Electric Supply ...
Frontier

McNatt's Cleaners
Frontier

RedTree Landscape...
Himes Electrical Ser...
Arrow Exterminators
City Electric Supply ...
A Total Solution, Inc
FL Dept. of Rev.
DCSI, Inc.

Extreme Concrete C...
Waste Connections ...
Pasco County Utilities
Pasco County Utilities
Pasco County Utilities
Pasco County Utilities
Pasco County Utilities
Pasco County Utilities
Pasco County Utilities

Cir

HXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXEXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Amount Balance
117,999.77
-1,200.00 -1,200.00
-3,981.67 -5,181.67
-2,5646.75 -7,728.42
-1,5637.50 -9,265.92
-330.00 -9,595.92
-144.07 -9,739.99
-480.00 -10,219.99
-1,851.65 -12,071.64
-610.00 -12,681.64
-286.59 -12,968.23
-6,750.00 -19,718.23
-3,981.67 -23,699.90
-2,130.00 -25,829.90
-402.84 -26,232.74
-346.98 -26,579.72
-146.00 -26,725.72
-3,827.91 -30,553.63
-1,732.24 -32,285.87
-200.00 -32,485.87
-200.00 -32,685.87
-200.00 -32,885.87
-200.00 -33,085.87
-42,969.85 -76,055.72
-9,941.50 -85,997.22
-7,158.50 -93,155.72
-6,000.00 -99,155.72
-4,520.45 -103,676.17
-2,210.30 -105,886.47
-630.00 -106,516.47
-451.55 -106,968.02
-276.06 -107,244.08
-125.98 -107,370.06
-64.60 -107,434.66
-145.49 -107,580.15
-15,338.57 -122,918.72
-516.05 -123,434.77
-350.00 -123,784.77
-341.87 -124,126.64
-317.92 -124,444.56
-300.40 -124,744.96
-145.00 -124,889.96
-4,488.00 -129,377.96
-712.33 -130,090.29
-691.76 -130,782.05
-127.20 -130,909.25
-34.42 -130,943.67
-11.00 -130,954.67
-11.00 -130,965.67
-11.00 -130,976.67
-10.86 -130,987.53
-130,987.53 -130,987.53

Page 1



9:08 AM
12/17/25

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Detail

1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Name

Type Date Num
Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 11/03/2025
Deposit 11/06/2025
Deposit 11/06/2025
Deposit 11/10/2025
Deposit 11/14/2025
Deposit 11/20/2025
Deposit 11/20/2025
Deposit 11/26/2025
Deposit 11/30/2025

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items

Bill Pmt -Check 12/06/2024 1270
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2025 1360
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2025 1378
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2025 100973
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2025 100970
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2025 100971
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2025 100975
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2025 1384
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2025 1383
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2025 1382
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100981
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100983
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100979
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100984
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100978
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100980
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100982
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100977
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2025 100976

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 28 items

Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2025 100986
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2025 100985
Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2025 01AC...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2025 1388

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2025 1387

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2025 1386

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2025 1385

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2025 1389

Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100995
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100997
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100998
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100987
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100989
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100990
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100991
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100994
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100996
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100993
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100992
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2025 100988
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 101000
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 101004
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 101002

Cooper Pools Inc.
Animal & Exotic Me...
Heather Hepner
Straley Robin Vericker
PSA Horticultural
lerna's Heating, Coo...
Sunrise Propane

Mike Fasano, Pasco...
FLORIDA DEPT OF...
Mike Fasano, Pasco...
RedTree Landscape...
Electro Sanitation S...
Sunrise Propane
Rentalex of Pasco
Frederick Novomestky
A Total Solution, Inc
Inteligy Tampa Bay ...
Ready Refresh
Cooper Pools Inc.

Brletic Dvorak Inc
Himes Electrical Ser...
Frontier

John Staples

Holly Ruhlig

Heather Hepner
Agnieszka Fisher
Virginia B. Edwards
Vesta Property Servi...
RedTree Landscape...
Walt's Upholstery, Inc.
Cooper Pools Inc.
Pasco Sheriff's Office
Sunrise Propane
State Wildlife Trapp...
Brletic Dvorak Inc
ProPet Distributors

A Total Solution, Inc
DCSI, Inc.

Fitness Logic

Finn Outdoor LLC
Superior Sealers LLC
GHS, LLC

Cir

XXX XXX XXX

Amount Balance
11,334.00 11,334.00
296.68 11,630.68
44,970.22 56,600.90
0.08 56,600.98
131,529.53 188,130.51
1,954.62 190,085.13
96,538.07 286,623.20
74,355.85 360,979.05
19.20 360,998.25
360,998.25 360,998.25
230,010.72 230,010.72
230,010.72 348,010.49
-150.00 -150.00
-467.34 -617.34
-200.00 -817.34
-3,988.50 -4,805.84
-1,100.00 -5,905.84
-1,026.00 -6,931.84
-1,930.24 -8,862.08
-2,352.96 -11,215.04
-175.00 -11,390.04
-109.44 -11,499.48
-19,575.00 -31,074.48
-2,730.57 -33,805.05
-2,145.79 -35,950.84
-702.50 -36,653.34
-500.00 -37,153.34
-440.00 -37,593.34
-330.00 -37,923.34
-225.86 -38,149.20
-137.47 -38,286.67
-38,286.67 -38,286.67
-38,286.67 -38,286.67
191,724.05 309,723.82
-725.00 -725.00
-518.66 -1,243.66
-428.99 -1,672.65
-200.00 -1,872.65
-200.00 -2,072.65
-200.00 -2,272.65
-200.00 -2,472.65
-200.00 -2,672.65
-40,137.31 -42,809.96
-15,000.00 -57,809.96
-7,070.00 -64,879.96
-5,135.80 -70,015.76
-2,480.00 -72,495.76
-2,412.80 -74,908.56
-1,200.00 -76,108.56
-1,125.00 -77,233.56
-737.25 -77,970.81
-600.00 -78,570.81
-525.00 -79,095.81
-125.00 -79,220.81
-43,300.00 -122,520.81
-6,017.50 -128,538.31
-3,981.67 -132,519.98

Page 2



9:08 AM
12/17/25

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Detail

1101000 - BankUnited - Operating, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 101001 Cooper Pools Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 101003 Himes Electrical Ser...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2025 100999 Strictly Entertainme...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2025 101005 Vesta District Services
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2025 101006 PSA Horticultural

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

12/05/2025
12/05/2025

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
-250.00 -132,769.98
-144.70 -132,914.68
-110.00 -133,024.68

-7,158.50 -140,183.18
-1,100.00 -141,283.18
-141,283.18 -141,283.18
2,606.46 2,606.46
1,680,936.08 1,683,542.54
1,683,542.54 1,683,542.54
1,542,259.36 1,542,259.36
1,733,983.41 1,851,983.18

Page 3



& W BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599 Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Account Number; ********5814

Customer Service Information

>002434 7878527 0001 008229 10Z 7' Client Care: 877-779-BANK (2265)
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT e e el

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 o S LAY oIl S el

LAKE MARY FL 32765

@ Bank Address: BankUnited
P.O. Box 521599
Miami, FL 33152-1599

Customer Message Center

Please reference Statement Message section for important information regarding
Funds Availability update, effective July 1, 2025.

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING Account ********5814

Account Summary

Statement Balance as of 10/31/2025 $117,999.77
Plus 8 Deposits and Other Credits $360,979.05
Less 50 Withdrawals, Checks, and Other Debits $130,987.53
Less Service Charge $0.00
Plus Interest Paid $19.20
Statement Balance as of 11/30/2025 $348,010.49

Interest Summary

Beginning Interest Rate 0.10%
Interest Paid this Statement Period $19.20
Interest Paid Year to Date $779.18

Activity By Date

Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance
11/03/2025 RDC Deposit $11,334.00 $129,333.77
11/03/2025  CHECK #100928 $1,200.00 $128,133.77
11/03/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY $402.84 $127,730.93

BankUnited, N.A.

02434 7878527 009742 019483 0001/0005



Activity By Date

Date

11/04/2025
11/04/2025

11/04/2025

11/04/2025

11/05/2025

11/05/2025
11/05/2025
11/05/2025
11/05/2025
11/06/2025

11/06/2025

11/06/2025
11/06/2025
11/10/2025

11/10/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025

Description
10024448541
PRESERVEAT WILDERNESS
CHECK #100946
CARDMEMBER SERV WEB PYMT
T
PAYABLE,ACCOUNTS 24
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100951
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100954
The Preserve at Wilder
DUKEENERGY BILL PAY
930000013787
THE PRESERVE WILDERNES
CHECK #1375
CHECK #100938
CHECK #100939
CHECK #100949
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
CHECK #1376
CHECK #100940
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
CHECK #100947
CHECK #100953
FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY
10048767591
PRESERVEATWILDERNESSLA

Page 2 of 7

Statement Date: November 30, 2025
Account Number; ********5814

Withdrawals

$1,537.50
$3,827.91

$346.98

$146.00

$1,732.24

$480.00
$144.07
$330.00
$610.00

$286.59

$2,546.75

$1,851.65
$6,750.00
$125.98

BankUnited, N.A.

Deposits

$296.68

$44,970.22

$0.08

Balance

$126,193.43
$122,365.52

$122,018.54

$121,872.54

$120,140.30

$119,660.30
$119,516.23
$119,186.23
$118,576.23
$118,872.91

$163,843.13

$163,556.54
$161,009.79
$161,009.87

$159,158.22
$152,408.22
$152,282.24



& W BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599

Miami, FL 33152-1599

Activity By Date

Date
11/13/2025
11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/14/2025

11/17/2025
11/18/2025
11/18/2025
11/18/2025

11/19/2025
11/19/2025
11/19/2025

11/20/2025

11/20/2025

Description
CHECK #100952
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100957
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100956
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100961
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100964
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100955
The Preserve at Wilder
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
CHECK #100950
CHECK #1377
CHECK #1380
FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY
10065525591
PRESERVEAT WILDERNESS
CHECK #1379
CHECK #100962
FLA DEPT REVENUE CO01
241227004
WILDERNESS LAKE
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378

Page 3 of 7

Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Account Number; ********5814

Withdrawals
$3,981.67
$9,941.50

$64.60

$451.55

$276.06

$4,520.45

$2,130.00
$200.00
$200.00
$145.49

$200.00
$6,000.00
$300.40

BankUnited, N.A.

Deposits

$131,529.53

$1,954.62

$96,538.07

Balance
$148,300.57
$138,359.07

$138,294.47

$137,842.92

$137,566.86

$133,046.41

$264,575.94

$262,445.94
$262,245.94
$262,045.94
$261,900.45

$261,700.45
$255,700.45
$255,400.05

$257,354.67

$353,892.74

02434 7878527 009743 019485 0002/0005



Activity By Date

Date

11/20/2025

11/20/2025

11/20/2025

11/20/2025

11/20/2025

11/21/2025
11/21/2025
11/21/2025
11/25/2025

11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/26/2025

11/26/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025
11/26/2025

11/26/2025

Description
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100972
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100967
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100968
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100965
The Preserve at Wilder
AVIDPAY SERVICE AVIDPAY
CK100969
The Preserve at Wilder
CHECK #100959
CHECK #100960
CHECK #100963
WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY
07095361112225
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
CHECK #1381
CHECK #100943
PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000035378
THE PRESERVE AT WILDER
CHECK #100958
CHECK #100966
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS
PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS

Page 4 of 7

Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Account Number; ********5814

Withdrawals

$350.00

$145.00

$341.87

$516.05

$317.92

$7,158.50
$2,210.30
$42,969.85
$712.33

$200.00
$3,981.67

$630.00
$15,338.57
$34.42
$11.00

$127.20

BankUnited, N.A.

Deposits

$74,355.85

Balance

$353,542.74

$353,397.74

$353,055.87

$352,539.82

$352,221.90

$345,063.40
$342,853.10
$299,883.25
$299,170.92

$298,970.92
$294,989.25
$369,345.10

$368,715.10
$353,376.53
$353,342.11
$353,331.11

$353,203.91



A& W BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599

Miami, FL 33152-1599

Activity By Date

Page 5 of 7

Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Account Number; ********5814

Date Description Withdrawals

11/26/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT $11.00
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS

11/26/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT $10.86
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS

11/26/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT $11.00
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS

11/26/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT $691.76
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS

11/28/2025 CHECK #100974 $4,488.00

11/28/2025 Interest Paid

Check Transactions

Check # Date Amount Check # Date Amount Check #

1375 11/05 $480.00 100939 11/05 $330.00 100953

1376 11/06 $286.59 100940 11/06 $2,546.75 100958*

1377 11/18 $200.00 100943* 11/25 $3,981.67 100959

1379* 11/19 $200.00 100946* 11/04 $1,537.50 100960

1380 11/18 $200.00 100947 11/10 $1,851.65 100962*

1381 11/25 $200.00 100949 11/05 $610.00 100963

100928* 11/03 $1,200.00 100950 1117 $2,130.00 100966*

100938* 11/05 $144.07 100952 11/13 $3,981.67 100974*

Rates by Date

Date
11/03

Rate
0.10%

Balances by Date

Date

10/31
11/03
11/04

ltems denoted with an

Balance Date Balance

$117,999.77 11/05  $118,576.23
$127,730.93 11/06  $161,009.79
$121,872.54 11/10  $159,158.22

"wkn

Deposits

$19.20

Date

11/12
11/26
11/21
11/21
11/19
11/21
11/26
11/28

indicate processed checks out of sequence.

Balance
$353,192.91

$353,182.05

$353,171.05

$352,479.29

$347,991.29
$348,010.49

Amount
$6,750.00
$630.00
$7,158.50
$2,210.30
$6,000.00
$42,969.85
$15,338.57
$4,488.00

Date

11/12
11/13
1114

Balance

$152,282.24
$133,046.41
$264,575.94

BankUnited, N.A.

Date

1117
11/18
11/19

02434 7878527 009744 019487 0003/0005

Balance

$262,445.94
$261,900.45
$255,400.05



Page 6 of 7

Statement Date: November 30, 2025
Account Number; ********5814

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
11/20 $352,221.90 11/25 $294,989.25 11/28 $348,010.49
11/21 $299,883.25 11/26 $352,479.29

Other Balances
Minimum Balance this Statement Period $117,999.77

Effective July 1, 2025, our Funds Availability disclosure will be updated. This update
makes required inflation adjustments to certain dollar amounts affecting funds availability. You
may access the revised Funds Availability Disclosure by visiting
https://www.bankunited.com/terms-conditions. Should you have any questions, please contact
our Client Care Center at (877) 779-2265. \We appreciate your business and look forward to
continuing to serve your financial needs.

BankUnited, N.A.



A& W BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599 Miami, FL 33152-1599 Statement Date: November 30, 2025
Account Number; ********5814

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?

Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?

Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?

Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the

first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error

(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER

BankUnited, N.A.

02434 7878527 009745 019489 0004/0005



A& W BankUn

Ited

00000098

1575 } e . T - 75
PAEAERYE oY WiLDEANCRS LAKE
Sl e T e
it ! e 31 Py
A Iy "o By LLE Prrr iy T YR ERR S P
oy e OO Tae a0 e S m B O
mag iy T b f LS
3504 Bovola Coliman B
Loty
Torpe FL AHG
i R i P ety el a1 T Sk oramg ¥ L bl
wLO k3 v 5r 4 PEPORDEGLA SBSED i %8 LLy rOOL3Es 0 BT SDAh GRS FEBLL-
[ ——
#1375 11/05/2025 $480.00 #1376 11/06/2025 $286.59
LiTT 1373
WE AT MILLERAESS LakE
e vl ot L o
oad'T LUFY B Tl e G LAFT LAY TT 1 MY
Lot il ] L MERLN T e ; ey T
H
1 Twr 7 ey
Regszra Flyner S ooy i A e R
LTI - Bt TN i i l:"u.u“-i e Hu drwed 03 00V
. Hel'r Rubl [P
R o s e iz f3p
:uMOSI.:\mI\.FLDJ‘.W %illlfl R Lana & Lahos. AL S4E3T G
EI Vit R T ;’M el e
wre RAmy A=t BET r e 1
275 Maiag 1R
UOOI3TT M I0RD5GLE  GBSEOLSE AL FOOL3 7R G b MO0 5T SAEE0 L5 Lar
g e
#137 11/18/2025 $200.00 #1379 11/19/2025 $200.00
—_— e 1366 = S = 1388
PREGZAVE 4T M\ DERNE LS LAKE PRESEAVE AT WILDEANELS. LubE
ST armonrs i i e
| ko Gt R | A BAEY e 1oz
| i H
i
| TS weviemm 3w { TRLAS  Beth Ewenty 3 e JI
et Hordred AR CH0E e o\:\.m! Ta Handodaen SIMES #7F* 45 ceEis 4b aEMmaEts 4a Sau age ciaasie am x.;,nl :
Jata Tw N & Vg wad Pl ‘, &
180 L2334 1w f ey [ i) ; . Pl aty .
= s .
| S W23 _pmeg T R Gomd B b L 330 Bt P '
vpuy )
1 i . — w4 e e oeee s . l - G wpeng 1AL . -
*O0 4330 1K 70905 ARELO AL wOd 38 I 2 ZE70AR RN SESLOLERLLY
#1380 11/18/2025 $200.00 #1381 11/25/2025 $200.00
TR e C ST = -
Faw im0 ol 0639 T e e e i
Minbmt Pl ket [LIE - A et-ttoon T -
ort - e parr (MM . A, At e T
b '
Sunc balalita Trapgor, u g " . . H
B fowi e ST -
Mt = I ‘.m_ o :
..
S f Ay L
f O
o ! -_
e L0 pAr 120700 5T WASCO LA b jry
CRC0RE T HIRTO0EALS REILT L I8 W
#100928 11/03/2025 $1,200.00 #100938 11/05/2025 $144.07



A& W BankUnited

00000098

P AL EELIID. for 20T

AAMOZRASP CAETOA3RTNy SEREDLITH LT

e — . . . Tag Pt w3 WM e e £, FoaUiar U
B BT LT Y ;n'_‘.""'m’:‘m 100429 F e ¥+ By Winene 100320
b 2 e DalL_ ¥TUHS | S e pa_ANIED
C e - - Topwen g e
1 A .
| ; 3 e
anro . Tamos Baglle $ o Farb o Bleirg SaieliilanH ces s
LR T [ P L T o b rsdeas Pt e D 7mbry ared Ty Py £ i £

LR e 8 3 e e e

At b

0O uow 2R T090590:C SASLOLSRILS

#100939 11/05/2025

$330.00

#100940 11/06/2025

$2,546.175

T T R TR D]
¥ b

e

Leka Ly 1L 3704

ey A uL
THEDADIRAT | g DNcmrimsd S b d el E by G c s llor- o Slabirrmpna [m

Pkt Wy Pazea

R

e e Tt
L5 Inhag bl kg
e

EUE LT P

it an
BN i D
(R P |

rurie ey w G L

THE DRTRA O 4 hou vl Huraa T et ran Srusaal m e

P R

ATV HETS R St - T |- T TR

3RS S ERTOTOS YN TASEQLLALLY

#100943 11/25/2025

$3,981.67

#100946 11/04/2025

$1,537.50

Eaow i
Acrhay FLE

o S 1 P gt
Tl et 08 ™ o Trou ar @ b =2 ma_ed Doy e S bt aeg Ao v fma

10C84T
pany_10mHE
L™
CEHANRY

—— e W

&y v

WS

ML R TACE CURTH P T M
LHrerar ool e
PR

Ll Wy I3

rarTo Redlrar ondecapa bnuams 5w
THECRDAE ¥ o, Mund ol 1o” Gendar 3 (6 B CoaLLEr
s, -

00 % AR YOOGS B AR EE Ly

FO0SL A RETIA05AM" SASEC G ALe

#100947 11/10/2025

$1,851.65

#100949 11/05/2025

$610.00

ThrFroar e drwes pelas T
5 .y b

RN R
[EET LN P

IR Famund St k15 SH o Enlew Cuty Uelal

Pl AR | e Cornend e am o mna Prsdnea i} -

5D
parp 193 350E
$orwm
[-TLT Y

manas el i

= EET {ne-

g Fadt e B er Led LU
R LY sz

cnre_ 1 ELIXS

FELE .
N

T OHS LT X
T CREA Wty ) [P T AU B ) OO M D Tl i | SR POLLARY

. ——————— e e i e

_____ s —

el RS2 N RI0FCT I FOSEQLLA L4

SHIZASA GERTDANSALS FESeD 5B AL

#100950 11/17/2025

$2,130.00

#100952 11/13/2025

02434 7878527 009746 019491 0005/0005

$3,981.67



A& W BankUnited

00000098

Trabrpgyme ooor et S L hed
B LT SR MIEd i ¥
SRR

ey}
ek 2Tl

rayTo Renlmae 4t s 4 Sy L _
THE DADE M, P ‘e orm brvarsed et WPy D0 lan, 1 6l T Bens

oS
DATe TR

ERFEE
) RRLARE

L ph L EEERAY i
&

SR0ORE I RS9

MWIEILLA L

e

LT L CLE T LIRS
P it L L

T oaWaara Froay
Na.s e A vz
aarr, ¥
Lakd iy o L RTAE |

raern Er g Dcrad re LRI
THE OO ¥ vy ey Ty A et e [ =l pouLaRy
[

AL DFEE® L IRTONCEALT SBSEDESE L

#100953 11/12/2025

$6,750.00

#100958 11/26/2025 $630.00

Tadrea ern et (i BN T Y
o e g fo HfY e

T
a Ry P ol

a1 desa el w | Swnvons

Py Ty Arty L Y L

oreire, 4 = G

Ay e RN

parg, T
LI PTY
i

ey e

a2t W g de T - e
SrRE T PRl . ]
Aletendd g £ T7T
s
ey B L=l
% oannm
FaTle Sorura Frogans 12
fminiatd

TV CWOER % ™0 TP e i T o H oA O T LGl o el (7 2

L L TEN

g

Preseg ¥

F RS LR TCAZ BTN

A8 350 4 24 LW

SIS0 WIRTCYTS90E SASRO LA BN

#100959 11/21/2025

$7,158.50

#100960 11/21/2025 $2,210.30

e s e T - T
fra Sratarve 1 e S Lt g O AL e fe e wr s s -
ey g g 1oosel v 1o e T B b !
w g It N e P AR . [N
weablory 11 320 ey i e e .

1 . Cheay L oame___

. marm RadTea londcaga Syzmamws_ _ $ oot .

I THE AR O™, S ratl [l Amd T 2 oL - ety 7.2 B Ty SERY €8, . LRI

i THUSADES F |4,y T Nesnmd e cluen) ol e W s E olbar s 3701 B Bleme Cor 10 P

i mama i
[ i

FI0Z% M G FRTTISTE 0] ABSROLEE LLS

A&

W LOOAE4* «CPETCAJ AL SA AT L I8 1"

#100962 11/19/2025

$6,000.00

#100963 11/21/2025 $42,969.85

———rr—— e T — ™
v e e 2 v 10094 o tepieininl iyl P locyrs
iy s i 12 T ot et A2 ANtz 1

. s e iui
e bty T 21 Lok S LA PRCAR T b |
e RegedT g L ar d5cape Satams F st PR Bupema dareadis Cashrn_ Fladtm 5
T 5 TR e T 'y FY. R e s T H sty d Tagme £ T Iratmb (7 1
a2

T e e s B e e v

A&

| '{EgY Lo |

piry T o ' w i} = _j
T r—
[ — !

“ WOONEE "

S PETOSD59L: SESEOLCA LS

RG0S iyt G 2E0059N: SASED 58 M

#100966 11/26/2025

$15,338.57

#100974 11/28/2025 $4,488.00



9:43 AM
12/17/25

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Reconciliation Summary

1101002 - Truist - New Operating, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Nov 30, 25

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 30 items 2,059.59

Total Cleared Transactions

2,

059.59

Cleared Balance

90,776.46

92,836.05

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions

68.91

68.91

Register Balance as of 11/30/2025

92,904.96

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total New Transactions

788.35

788.35

Ending Balance

93,693.31

Page 1



9:43 AM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

12117125 Reconciliation Detail
1101002 - Truist - New Operating, Period Ending 11/30/2025

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 90,776.46
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 30 items

Deposit 11/01/2025 X 107.21 107.21
Deposit 11/02/2025 X 213.46 320.67
Deposit 11/03/2025 X 9.59 330.26
Deposit 11/03/2025 X 81.00 411.26
Deposit 11/04/2025 X 12.06 423.32
Deposit 11/05/2025 X 1.31 424.63
Deposit 11/06/2025 X 28.80 453.43
Deposit 11/07/2025 X 1.31 454,74
Deposit 11/08/2025 X 28.92 483.66
Deposit 11/09/2025 X 78.44 562.10
Deposit 11/10/2025 X 514.65 1,076.75
Deposit 11/11/2025 X 14.31 1,091.06
Deposit 11/12/2025 X 0.82 1,091.88
Deposit 11/13/2025 X 2.77 1,094.65
Deposit 11/14/2025 X 18.27 1,112.92
Deposit 11/15/2025 X 172.92 1,285.84
Deposit 11/16/2025 X 183.21 1,469.05
Deposit 11/17/2025 X 8.16 1,477.21
Deposit 11/17/2025 X 59.00 1,5636.21
Deposit 11/18/2025 X 17.87 1,554.08
Deposit 11/19/2025 X 11.90 1,565.98
Deposit 11/20/2025 X 4.08 1,570.06
Deposit 11/21/2025 X 7.83 1,577.89
Deposit 11/22/2025 X 233.35 1,811.24
Deposit 11/23/2025 X 19.74 1,830.98
Deposit 11/24/2025 X 30.41 1,861.39
Deposit 11/25/2025 X 5.54 1,866.93
Deposit 11/26/2025 X 1.80 1,868.73
Deposit 11/26/2025 X 190.10 2,058.83
Deposit 11/30/2025 X 0.76 2,059.59
Total Deposits and Credits 2,059.59 2,059.59
Total Cleared Transactions 2,059.59 2,059.59
Cleared Balance 2,059.59 92,836.05
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 11/29/2025 35.92 35.92
Deposit 11/30/2025 32.99 68.91
Total Deposits and Credits 68.91 68.91
Total Uncleared Transactions 68.91 68.91
Register Balance as of 11/30/2025 2,128.50 92,904.96
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 12/01/2025 211.00 211.00
Deposit 12/08/2025 577.35 788.35
Total Deposits and Credits 788.35 788.35
Total New Transactions 788.35 788.35
Ending Balance 2,916.85 93,693.31

Page 1



::

Your account statement
For11/28/2025

Page 1 of 3

11/28/25

FL 1100023898630

859-01-01-00 10509 0 C 001 30 S 66 002

THE

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
C/0 VESTA PROPERT SERVICES INC

245

RIVERSIDE AVE STE 300

JACKSONVILLE FL 32202-4929

Contact us

B Truist.com

TRUIST HH

(844) 4TRUIST or
(844) 487-8478

= ASSOC SVCS INTEREST CHECKING 1100023898630

Account summary Interest summary

Your previous balance as of 10/31/2025 $90,776.46 Interest paid this statement period $0.76
Checks - 0.00 2025 interest paid year-to-date $2.68
Other withdrawals, debits and service charges - 0.00 Interest rate 0.01%
Deposits, credits and interest +2,059.59 Annual percentage yield (APY) earned 0.01%
Your new balance as of 11/28/2025 =$92,836.05

Deposits, credits and interest

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT(S)
11/03 DEPOSIT 81.00
11/03 SQ251103 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3T15M8FXNSS5APP 320.67
11/04 SQ251104 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T30FXJWPP8VZ45B 9.59
11/05 SQ251105 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T37ZK44B9C39GOBD 12.06
11/06 SQ251106 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3WQ23R701M55P0 1.31
11/07 S$Q251107 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3G88GWBNZOWG54 8.01
11/10 SQ251110 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T390HC3CQH43ZCY 20.79
11/10 SQ251110 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T35MVST5FOECT18 108.67
11/10 DEPOSIT 514.65
112 SQ251112 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3ETJ3SPZNZGQ4V 14.31
1113 SQ251113 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3X84RDJN66J996 0.82
114 SQ251114 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3KB6JNAO6AHBNYV 2.77
mnrz SQ251117  Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T347BDOKFWCGW9A9 18.27
mnrz DEPOSIT 59.00
mnz SQ251117 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3GWT9E192121V3 356.13
11/18 SQ251118 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3KZR77HADJ8CAN 4.08
1119 SQ251119 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3B7VX1BJCQBZEE 21.37
11/20 SQ251120 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3FJV186NQAZFYY 12.48
11/21 SQ251121 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3C5WFBBGHHJ9FC 4.08
11/24 SQ251124 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3ZE8F44Z2FNMZY 7.83
11/24 S$Q251124 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3TWW1ARJ4W]JHMO 253.09
11/25 SQ251125 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3NBTXF4ANCB3YC 30.41
11/26 SQ251126 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3HPXVCBANO2SSW 5.54
11/26 DEPOSIT 190.10
11/28 SQ251128 Square Inc Johanna Skye Lee CUSTOMER ID T3W75)3HY3P8ZAE 1.80
11/28 EFFECTIVE DATE 11-30-25 INTEREST PAYMENT 0.76
Total deposits, credits and interest =$2,059.59

0188714

m PAGE 1 OF 3



Important: Fee Changes. Truist has completed an annual review of wholesale payment services pricing. As of January 1,

2026, fees will change for some treasury and payment services, including changes to depository, payment and select digital
services. Visit www.truist.com/pricingchanges for a full list of impacted services.

s PAGE 2 OF 3



Page 3 of 3 11/28/25
FL 1100023898630

Questions, comments or errors?

For general questions/comments or to report errors about your statement or
account, please call us at 1-844-4TRUIST (1-844-487-8478) 24 hours a day, 7 days
a week. Truist Contact Center teammates are available to assist you from 8am —
8pm EST Monday-Friday and 8am - 5pm EST on Saturday. You may also contact
your local Truist branch. To locate a Truist branch in your area, please visit
Truist.com.

Electronic fund transfers (For Consumer Accounts Only. Commercial Accounts
refer to the Commercial Bank Services Agreement.)

Services such as Bill Payments and Zelle® are subject to the terms and conditions
governing those services, which may not provide an error resolution process in all
cases. Please refer to the terms and conditions for those services.

In case of errors or questions about your electronic fund transfers, if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer on
the statement or receipt, IMMEDIATELY call 1-844-487-8478 or write to:

Fraud Management

P.O.Box 1014

Charlotte, NC 28201
Tell us as soon as you can, if you think your statement or receipt is wrong, or if you
need more information about a transfer listed on the statement or receipt. We
must hear from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent the FIRST statement
on which the problem or error appeared.
e Tell us your name and deposit account number (if any)
e Describe the error or transfer you are unsure of, and explain as clearly as you can

why you believe it is an error or why you need more information

e Tellus the dollar amount of the suspected error
If you tell us orally, we may require that you also send us your complaint or
question in writing within ten (10) business days. We will tell you the results of our
investigation within ten (10) business days after we hear from you, and we will
correct any error promptly. If we need more time, however, we may take up to
forty-five (45) days to investigate your complaint or questions for ATM
transactions made within the United States and up to ninety (90) days for new
accounts, foreign initiated transactions and point-of-sale transactions. If we decide
to do this, we will re-credit your account within ten (10) business days for the
amount you think is in error, minus a maximum of $50. If we ask you to put your
complaint in writing, and we do not receive it within ten (10) business days, we may
not re-credit your account and you will not have use of the money during the time
it takes us to complete our investigation.

Tell us AT ONCE if you believe your access device has been lost or stolen, or
someone may have electronically transferred money from your account without
your permission, or someone has used information from a check to conduct an
unauthorized electronic fund transfer. If you tell us within two (2) business days
after you learn of the loss or theft of your access device or the unauthorized
transaction, you can lose no more than $50 if someone makes electronic transfers
without your permission.

If you do NOT tell us within two (2) business days after you learn of the loss or theft
of your access device or the unauthorized transaction, and we can prove we could

have stopped someone from making electronic transfers without your permission if
you had told us, you could lose as much as $500. Also, if your periodic statement
shows transfers you did not make, tell us at once. If you do not tell us within sixty (60)
days after the statement was mailed to you, you may not get back any money you lost
after sixty (60) days if we can prove we could have stopped someone from taking the
money if you had told us in time.

Important information about your Truist Ready Now Credit Line Account

Once advances are made from your Truist Ready Now Credit Line Account, an
INTEREST CHARGE will automatically be imposed on the account's outstanding
“Average daily balance.” The INTEREST CHARGE is calculated by applying the “Daily
periodic rate” to the “Average daily balance” of your account (including current
transactions) and multiplying this figure by the number of days in the billing cycle. To
get the “Average daily balance,” we take the beginning account balance each day, add
any new advances or debits, and subtract any payments or credits and the last unpaid
INTEREST CHARGE. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add all of the daily
balances for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing
cycle. This gives us the “Average daily balance.”

Billing Rights Summary
In case of errors or questions about your Truist Ready Now Credit Line statement
If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a Truist
Ready Now Credit Line transaction on your statement, please call 1-844-4TRUIST or
visit your local Truist branch. To dispute a payment, please write to us on a separate
sheet of paper at the following address:

Card and Direct to Consumer Lending

PO Box 200

Wilson NC 27894-0200
We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent you the FIRST
statement on which the error or problem appeared. You may telephone us, but doing
so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, please provide the following
information:
¢ Your name and account number
e Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain in detail why you

believe this is an error or why you need more information

e The dollar amount of the suspected error
During our investigation process, you are not responsible for paying any amount in
question; you are, however, obligated to pay the items on your statement that are not
in question. While we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent
or take any action to collect the amount in question.

Mail-in deposits

If you wish to mail a deposit, please send a deposit ticket and check to your local Truist
branch. Visit Truist.com to locate the Truist branch closest to you. Please do not send
cash.

Change of address
If you need to change your address, please visit your local Truist branch or call Truist
Contact Center at 1-844-4TRUIST (1-844-487-8478).

How to Reconcile Your Account

Outstanding Checks and Other Debits (Section A)

1. List the new balance of your account from your latest statement here:

Date/Check # Amount Date/Check # Amount

2. Record any outstanding debits (checks, check card purchases, ATM
withdrawals, electronic transactions, etc.) in section A. Record the
transaction date, the check number or type of debit and the debit amount.
Add up all of the debits, and enter the sum here:

3. Subtract the amount in Line 2 above from the amount in Line 1 above and
enter the total here:

4. Record any outstanding credits in section B. Record the transaction date,
credit type and the credit amount. Add up all of the credits and enter the

sum here: Outstanding Deposits and Other Credits (Section B)
5. Addthe amount in Line 4 to the amount in Line 3 to find your balance. Enter Date/Type Amount Date/Type Amount
the sum here. This amount should match the balance in your register.
For more information, please contact your local Truist branch, visit Truist.com or contact us at 1-844-4TRUIST (1-844-487-8478). MEMBER FDIC
= PAGE 3 OF 3

0188715



& W BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599

Page 1 of 3

Statement Date: November 30, 2025
Account Number: ********3786

Customer Service Information

877-779-BANK (2265)

>000818 78683431 0001 008229 10Z A

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32765

@ Bank Address:

Customer Message Center

www.bankunited.com

BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599
Miami, FL 33152-1599

Please reference Statement Message section for important information regarding

Funds Availability update, effective July 1, 2025.

PUBLIC FUNDS MONEY MARKET Account ********3786

Account Summary

Statement Balance as of 10/31/2025
Plus 0 Deposits and Other Credits

Less Withdrawals, Checks, and Other Debits
Less Service Charge
Plus Interest Paid

Statement Balance as of 11/30/2025

Interest Summary

Beginning Interest Rate

Interest Period Days

Interest Annual Percentage Yield Earned this Statement Period (APYE)
Interest Paid this Statement Period

Interest Paid Year to Date

Activity By Date
Date
11/28/2025

Description Withdrawals

Interest Paid

BankUnited, N.A.

Deposits
$3,214.88

$1,151,439.19
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$3,214.88
$1,154,654.07

3.40%

30

3.45%
$3,214.88
$42,419.68

Balance
$1,154,654.07

00818 7883431 001635 003269 0001/0002



Page 2 of 3

Statement Date: November 30, 2025
Account Number; ********3786

Rates By Date

Date Rate
11/03 3.40%

Balances by Date

Date Balance Date Balance
10/31 $1,151,439.19 11/28 $1,154,654.07

Other Balances
Minimum Balance this Statement Period $1,151,439.19

Effective July 1, 2025, our Funds Availability disclosure will be updated. This update
makes required inflation adjustments to certain dollar amounts affecting funds availability. You
may access the revised Funds Availability Disclosure by visiting
https://www.bankunited.com/terms-conditions. Should you have any questions, please contact
our Client Care Center at (877) 779-2265. \We appreciate your business and look forward to
continuing to serve your financial needs.

BankUnited, N.A.



A& W BankUnited

P.O.Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599 Statement Date: November 30, 2025
Account Number: ********3786

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?

Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?

Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?

Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the

first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error

(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER

BankUnited, N.A.
Returnto AgendaPg.2

=TT UUOUZT



EXHIBIT 11




The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

10:13 AM
1230028 Check Detail
November 2025
Typo Hum Date - M Acenunt Pald Amavnt

Bl Pl -Check 11062025 Duka Eneray 41531005 - DS 2013 Prepayment
Bill BT46-5155 M. 11082025  Duke Energy 1202000 - Accounts Payabls - GF 000
TOTAL .00
Bilk Pt -Chesk L EE) 11012025 Agnleszha Fishar 101000 - BankUnsted = Operating
Bill 110525 110hR0RE 1113010 ¢ Supardsor Feas -0 el
TOTAL -00.00
Bill Prml -Chask 1378 1102025 Haathar Hopnar 1101600 - BankUnitod - Cparating
Bill 110525 11052026 1110010« Supardsor Feas -0
TOTaL - FHEO0
Bl Pl -Check 1373 14H0E0ZE Halty Buhlig 1161 080 - BankUnkted - Operating
Bill MoE2s 1TSR0ZS 110010 Supervisor Fees =000
TOTAL -200.400
Bill Prmi -Check 1300 TA0R20ZS Juhn Staples 104000 - BankUnited - Oparating
&ill 110525 1E2025 1110010 - Supendsor Foos 000
ToTaL -2
Bill Prd -Check 1361 141052025 Virginia B, Edwards 1101000 - BankUnited - Operating
Bil 110525 11INERI2E 1110010 - Supervisor Fass -304.00
TaTAL 200,00
Bill Pl -Chack 1382 14/ 2120258 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Caollector 1101040 - BankUniled - Operating
HiF 251260461 1R 1SR 25 1140045 - Soiid Wasle Assassmen] =10 24
TOTAL -108.44

Fage 1



The Preserve at Wildermess Lake CDD

10213 AN
i Check Detail
Hovember 2025
Type Hum Drate Mams Aseguint Faid Amount
Eill Pmit -Check 1383 1121/2025 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OFPORTURITY 1101000 - BankUnited - Oporating
Bl 20 A0 R2 026 1110140 - Dues, Licenses, & Feas 7500
TOTAL -1
Elll Pmit -Check 1184 Tzif2028 Mike Fasaono, Pasoo County Tax Collector 1101000 - BanklUnited - Oparating
2ill {9ea414 T2 026 1140045 - Salid WWaste Aswegamant -2,353 05
TOTAL -2, 252
Eill Pt <Check 100958 1103/2028 Pa=zco Sheriffs Office 111000 - BankUnited - Operaling
Bill |«FOISI0-1 2246  WWER202E A1FI00 - O Duly Deputy -2,130.00
TOTAL -2 130000
Bill Pt -Chexk 400959 11iDAf2025 Friness Logla 1101300 - BankUniled - Operaling
Bill 126919 1202 180230 - Fitnaas Equipment Rapair -6 8a
TOTAL 5
Bill Pt -Chaok 100953 110372028 GHSE, LLC 110100 - Banklnited - Operating
Hil AIE-GLE 1S 26 VEI0R0 - Mandhly Beguafes Wead Control -2,B75.00
F1E0EE0 - Wettand ST Creersigil -166.67
1180040 - Privabe Recident Corsulialion -B5.00
TTEIRSE - Mulsence Specics Conbrl - -I’iﬁuﬂﬂ
TOTAL LT
Bill Prt =Check 100853 113025 RedTree Landscapa Sysiems 1161040 - BankUnited - Operating
Bill J1438 DRFIErA0ES 1180020 - Landscape Fedilization <T&000
il 31805 10 ZS 1151092 - Palm Treg Tnmming - E.ﬂﬂ'«?ﬂ
TOTAL -6, 750000

Fage 2



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

10213 AN
123025 Chﬂ-l‘.:k DE!EH
Hovember 2025
Typ# Hum Drata Wame . Account Paid Amaount
Bild Pmil ~Lheck 100054 TUIN20ZS SmartTech | Company, ng, 110100¢ - BankUnited - Operating
Bill T0FDEFWL_. TSN AES 1B T0 - Office Supplss .'ME.I}I'.'!-
TOTAL -146.00
Bill Pmit -Chechk 100055 11122025 Coopar Poosls Inc 1104000 - BankUnited ~ Oparating
Eull HZ5-1411 11012025 1183080 - Paol Service Carlract A 200
Eall ) 1062025 1161030 - Pool Repair & kant -1531_1-5_
TOTAL =1,520.45
Bill Fmit Check T00ang 1122025 Mohatt's Cleaners 1101000 + BankUnitad - Oparating
Bl TDirs 2007 THUOH202E 1180040 + Lodge Rapair & Maint 6460
TOTAL -H4 60
Bill Pmit -Chack 100887 1122028 FlamePra Inc. 1101000 - BankUndtad - O raling
Bill HIFERE 110142025 Z519000 - Capital Resarve -2 TRE0G
Rill HE0E 1101 2028 1160040 « Lodge Repair & Meonl ~&H.50
Bill 0210 110172025 11 BI040 - Lodge Rapair & Manl =500
Eill 05 1101 /2028 2510000 + Capral Regerve =5, R5E00
Bill 20256 110142028 2510000 + Capital Rosonve -2, 1800
TOTAL -5 50
Eill Pt <Check 100958 111212025 Brtelic Dvorak Inc 1107000 - BankUnited - Oparating
=il B0 TWEHIZS 171 160 - Destned Engmear -B300a
TOTAL -G30.G0
Bill Pent -Chicek 100985 1122028 Vesta District Sarvices 1104000 - BankUnitad - Oparating
ailf 428510 110152025 1110030 - District Managemant -3, 18187
T1I0908 - Accauling Services =& Ea2 00
1110620 - Adiminlztrative Sanices -raE AT

Page 3



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

1013 AN
12030725 Check Detail
Mowvember 2025
Type Miumm Diake Hame Aooount Pokd Aot
1170080 - apgassmant Fol 48133
1110080 - Financial & Revsnue Collschaps 281 5}
TOTAL -7 15850
Eill Pmit -Chack 100860 TN H202S Sunrse Propane 1109000 - Bankiinited - Operating
Bl (AR AT el 1TH0EORE 1140040 - Gas Ublily Serdces 2,290,530
TOTAL 2,270.30
Bifl Pmt Check 10G0E1 112028 ProPet Distribotors 1101008 « BankUnited - Dperating
&l HOTE2E 1032028 1180280 - Doy Waslo Statian Supplos AE1 &R
TOTAL -451.55
Bill Pmt -Chack pbilel:l 111 H2028 Redfres Landscape Systems 1101800 - Banklnited - Operating
LA 2 TS 1150082 - Palm Tree Trenming <, D000
TOTAL -5,050.00
Eili Pmit ~Check TO0EES 122025 Vesia Propery Services, inc 1108600 « BankUnited - Operating
&iil 420362 TR TR2025 TBI0I0 - Conlract - Managamenl Faes =4 B35.00
11B0E20 - Contracl - Empbayes Salaries -8, 334 05
TOTAL 42 Bk AS
Bill Pont <Chisck 100564 1122026 City Electric Suppiy Sompany 1107000 « BankUnited - Gperating
ain LN 2T SSE 110 1180310 ¢ Landscape Lighling Replacemeant - -i.E-E-.I'.'IE
TOTAL -27E06
Bill Pt <Check 100365 119972025 Himes Eloctrical S=rvice, Inc. 11071 001 « BankUnited - Operating
@il 26187 115 152025 1180040 - Lodoe Repair & Mainl -516.05
TOTAL H105

Faga 4



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

1013 AM
1IN Check Detail
Nowvember 2025
Type Hinm Data Masen Socount Pahd Amount
Bill Pl -Check 100966 111 20ES RedTres Landscape Systems 11810040 - BanklUnited - Dperating
Biil J18E6 T TR0ES 115110 - Landscapa Mamienance 12,900, 0)
1950110 ¢ Irrigadion Inspachon +,100.00
11500Bd - Hardwood Trea Fruning 1,000.00
Bl a226 ERTRE P 1150100 - Irigaticn Repsir & Maind, S 57
TOTAL -15,338.57
Bill Prmil -Check 106867 11 H202S DCEL Inc. 1101000 - BankUnited - Dperating
Bl 45 14 142025 1180040 - Lodge Rapair & Maing, 1-I1.5I:lf':
TTAl =145.00
Bill Pml -Check 1000ER TIHHINEE City Einciric Supply Company 1101008 - Banklinited = Operating
B4l LOLAZ1HT7 A NS 1180370 - Landscaps Lightng Replacament =34 1.87
TOTAL =3M1.87
Biil Pt -Chech 10@0Ed 1112025 A Total Soluticn, bne 1401004 - BanklUnited - Operating
Bl 16237 11T 2025 118048 - Lodge Repair & kaing. =100
il 18234 TAMF202E 1480040 - Lodge Rapair & kMaing <A77 52
TOTAL 31782
Bill Pmit Lheck 400870 1MB2025 PSA Horticultural 1101004 - BankUnited - O parating
Bai 1635 112025 150D - Lardiscapa Inspechon Serices <1, 100,00
TOTAL =1,100.00
Bill Pmit -Check 1068 112025 lerna's Heating, Gooling & Plumbding, Ino. 14901008 - BankUnited - Dperating
Bl 125684 112025 1180040 - Lodge Fepsir & Maink, -349.00
Bill 3125602 111472025 1180040 - Lodge Fapair & Waint, -E7T00
TOTAL 1,06, )

Paga 5



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

10:93 AM
12030025 Check Detail
Hovember 2025
Type Mum Drarls Mams Aceaunt Palgd Amaunt
Eill Pmit “Check f0par: 1192028 Arrow Exterminafors 1101000 - BankUnited - Dparaling
Eill 288015 TH1AR2025 1180040 - Losge Rapalr & Waint. =Ea0.00
TOTAL ~A5000)
Eill Prot <Cheak 100971 1192025 Straley Robén WVericker 1101300 « BankUnited - Opsarating
Bill AT4R0 1142026 11070 - D] Conireal -3, 588 50
TOTAL -3, 388 50
Bill Prwt -Check fopaTs 1120720258 Extreme Concrete Cleaning 111000 - BankUnited - Operaling
Bill ¥iaz2 PIMAr2025 A1 TI0E0 - Sidayealk Prasaure Wasking -t A8E 00
TOTAL -4 45800
Bill Prot -G hack 100aTs 1B0R0ES Sunrise Propana 1101000 + BankUnited - Operating
Bill L1158 P20z 1140020 - Gas Llility Services =1, B30 24
TOTAL <1 58024
Bill Pt -C sk 10097E 11 ZBI2025 Cooper Pools Inc. 1101300 - BankUnited - Opsrating
Bill 287 2028 BNl Poel Repair & Maint -1a3T AT
TOTAL “HIT.4T
Bill Prat ~-Check 100577 T EBI202E Ready Refresh 1000 - BapkUnitad - Oparating
Biil AEKOO0E RS0, FAM152025 TIEI150 - Residand Services JEE-BE
TOTAL 3
Bill Provt = himok 1005978 THEEREEE Frederick Movamesihy 1101000 - BankUnited - Oparaling
Ain 125121 11 BNRIES MBI - Spaciad Evants 800,00
TOTAL -5000

Fage 6



10:13 AM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Detail
MNovember 2025
I'!rp& Hm_'ﬂ Date I i Ao Paid &mount

il Pmt Check 100879 11282025 Sunrise Propano 1101000 - BankUnitod - Dperafing

Bl L 1iKEDT TU2N2025 A HA00E0 - (538 LGy Servicas -2, 145.78
TOTAL 2,195,748
Bill Pt <Chechk 100r0ED 117282025 A Totad Sabubiomn, ns 1101000 - Banklinitad - Dparating

Bl iBEd1 1132025 1180040 - Lodge Aapair & Baing, —440 .04
TOTAL ;o
Eill Pmit =Check 100881 117282025 FedTree Lamdscape Syzlems 1101000 - Banklindbed - Dparating

Bl A2E30 TAR202E 1 1I0ED - Tiree Tomming amd Removal -1, 250,00
Bl 12F38 TMBARE 1180080 « Tree Tommiryg and Remayal -3, 500,00
Bl J2zar TIMB2025 1150020 - Tee Temming and Remaval B0, 0]
Bill 12743 1182325 1150050 - Trae Trimmirg and Remaoual -BR0 ()
Bl 32242 112025 1150080 + Traa Trmmireg and Removsl -3, 500,00
Bill 12249 TT202E 1160080 © Tree Temmirg and Rernaval -2, 700,00
Bl A2740 TAMA202E 115000 - Trae Tomming and Removal =1,950 M0
aill 32273 1152412025 115003 - Trag Trmming and Remayal -4 B75.00
TOTAL =10, 575 .00
Bill Pent =Check 100082 11 ZR2025 Indeligy Tampa Bay LLC 110100 - BankUnitad - Oparating

Bill 23656 1152025 T180110 ¢« Talzphane, Internal, Cable <3000
TOTAL 33000
Bill Perit -Check 100483 112812025 Elgciro Sanitation Services 1101800 - BankUnited - Cperating

Bill IV -0 52 TAMR202s T18006D - Lodge Jandicr Sorvices =2, 10000
Gill =000 53 111872025 11800E0 ¢ Lodge Janiins .Su-ppliu 3057
TOTAL -2, 7ans7?
Bill Pmit =Check 100804 112025 Rentalax of Fasco 110 000 - BankUnited - Cperating

Bili 1-724386 1411712025 11802480 « Equipmant Lease Renal -702.50
TOTAL -TOEA0

Page 7



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

10:13 AM
1B Check Detail
Hovember 2025
Typs Miam Bata Hama A Paibd Ameayint

Bill Pml -Check D1ACHT 10325 TR 202S Frontier 1107000 - BankUniled - Dperaling

Gl SER0STO-060.. OO0 11300 - Teaphone, Inlemet, Cabla =402 54

TUTAL {2, 4

Bill Pl -Check ACH1103ZS 1132025 U5, Bank 151000 - DS 2092 Intarast

B4l 110425 Wl 210, 110092025 AR10001 - intamast Expanca OS5 2012 -26,334. 38

TOATAL =08, 334,00

Bill Pmit «Check ACH118325 1032025 LS. Bank 41510040 - DS 2013 Interasl

211} TI0925 il 20, V02025 4510007 - Inlamel Expansa OS5 2093 -4 985.73

TOTAL <4 RU8 TE

Bill Pmit Check ACH110325 11032025 LS. Bank #157005 - D5 2013 Prepayment

Bill 111725 Pra 1102025 4532007 - Prapaymsand Expenge DS 2013 =, 0.

TOTAL 5, 000,00

Elll Pmit -Check T ACHT10428 1102028 BANK UHITED ViSh CC 1101004 - Banklinited - Oparating

Bill Ot 2025 1232025 118180 - Maturg Cantar Cneraliong - T4
1180150 - Mature Canter Dperalions -35.840
1180210 - Specal Everts -13.349
118060 « Lodgn Janfior Supplies oS 55
118010 - Mafure Cender Operations S 1T
T1RI210 - Special Evanis -501.00
1180210 - Specal Everts -276.00
1180180 « Residen! Sarvices 800
1180040 - Lodge Rapair & Mant 2l A2
TIBN 0 0 Dfflce Suppdsas -G 05
1110120 - Lagal Advedtsing -11E40
1110120 « Lesipal Adweriizing =11Z.40
1190120 « Legal Advertising -1.09
1180180 : Residert Sarvices &40
1TEI040 « Lodge Ropair & Mant STEE N8
118150 - Residant Services =1 RO
1180040 - Lodge Rapair & Mamnl B 1R )
T1E0180 - Rature Ceantar Operalions 4536
T1BOZ10 - Special Evends 5200

Page B



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

1013 AM
12130125 Check Detail
November 2025
Typo FMum Date Hame Accounl Paid fAmount

1181210 « Special Evants 1T
T1BAETG - Special Events 341
TIB0150 - Resigan Services -3B.70
11801990 - Malura Centar Dparatians ~4T.54
11 B00G - Lodge Repair & Maml. 48489
THEI13HE - Matura Canbar Cparaians B
TG00 - Lodge Rapair & Manl -53.48
T1BO040 - Lodpe Repaic & Maml =2B.07
11812110 - Special Events 1854
TIRGZ 10 - Spacial Evants o
T1B3217 - Special Evants 22429
TBAE0 « Equipment Repair & Repiacem_ =58:90
TR0 - Special Evants =327
TIB0ET) - Offica Supplies -116.88
MBS0 - Reaident Sardcas ~241. 665
1180490 - Malurs Cenlar Oparaians =38.90
1180044 - Lodgs Repar & Main! 12,98
TR0 - Spacial Evanls 2104
T1B0210 - Speciel Events -12.54
1180170 « Office Supplies -24.86
1180190 - MNalun Cenler Opambans =44 6%
1808044 - Lodoa Rapair & Main, 1868
1180210 - Spacial Events =352, 80
1180180 - Malue Ceanter Dpsaraions -18.16
T1RO210 - Special Ewanls =30, 16
1018 - General Stons =, 5%
11RO - Maluna Canter Oparathans 13,98
1180210 - Spacial Events -1448.26
11021 - Special Evenls -34,38
11807150 - Malue Center Oparalions =121
11017 - Office Supplias -141,01

TOTAL 382781

Bifl Pmt -Check OIACHT10525 110052025 Dishe Energy 11010040 - BankUnited - Operating

Enll O009-37E7 O... 1132025 1940010 - Electic Uity Serdces =1, 782,24

TOTAL -f.ri2.24

Bill Pmi -Chack MACHITIZES TIM13E0ES Frontiar 11010040 - BankUnited - Dperating

Bl SR04, 112G 1480110 - Talaphone, Intemed, Cable -125.98

TOTAL -1 7% B4

Pago 9



10:73 AM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

TOTAL

1230286 Check Detail
Mevember 2025
Typ= Hum Dale Hame Accournt Pabd Aot
Bill Pmi -Chack DTAGH11182% T aE0ES Frantier 11010040 - BankUniied - Oparating
Bil RSS2, MW ARRIES 1180114 - Talephome, ntames, Cabla -145 48
ToTaL -145.48
BHl Bmi -Chack ACH111%25 1105 FL Dapt. of Raw. 1104000 - BankUnifed - Operating
B Oenlober 2025 11RIE0IE 1302006 - Soles Tax Payabls 300,30
TOTAL 0040
Bill Pmi -Chack DHIACH14Z52S 110252025 Waste Connections OF Florida 1101000 - BankUn|led - Oparating
) ARISONSWERE  11POIP0SS 1140030 - Garbage Recreation Faciliy 4243
TOTAL -F12.53
Bill PFml -Check DIACGH11EZ625 TW2E 2025 FPasco County LAilities 1101000 - BankUnited - Qparating
Bl 50545233, TIKISR0ES 1140050 - Waler / Savwer Sanvices G176
TCFTAL H T
Bill Pmi -Check D2ACH112625 11262025 Pagen Cowmly LRilities 1101000 - BankUnited - Dperating
Bl AS0540- 233, TR NS 1HpOED - Wader ! Sewar Sarvioes -34.432
TOTAL =34 42
Bill Pmil -Check DIACHA1Z625 1126HIES Pasce Cownly LHilities 1104000 - Banklinited - Operating
Bill CAFIRL0-Z33., TIMEI0NES 1140050 - Waler { Sawar Services _1 1f|':|
TOTAL -11.0:)
Bill Pt -Check DBEACHT126Z5 TUZEROZS Pasco County Utikties 110100¢ - BankUnited - Oparating
Bill i [ [ e 1108 RE 1140080 « Waler ' Sewar Sordoas <1100

-11.00



10:13 AM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

12/30/25 Check Detail
Movembar 2025

Typa Mum Date Name Acaount Paid Amournt

Bill Pt -Check 1SACHTIZ62S  11IREIEE Fasco County UElitkes THA GO0 - BankUnited - Oparating

Bin TAF0E0-233., 1 WhERIER 114600 - WWakar £ Sewar Serices -11.41
TOTAL =170
Bill Pmi -Check DEACHI12625  11I6E0ZS Pasco County Utilithes 1101000 - BankUnited - Oparating

Bir 03G06R56- 233, 11V0SR03E 1130040 Watar § Sewer Senicas 12720
TOTAL -127.20
Bill Pmd -Gl OFACHI1ZE2S 111260025 Pasgo County UElties 1101000 - BankUnifed - Operating

Bil O3S0565-232... 110505 1140080 - Wabar § Spwer Services 10.46
TaTaL 10,88

Page 11



Mike Fasan
Pasco l:fusnty 'lpax Collector E{},—.—‘S[{;msf

Thank You for afoiwing uE fo serve pou! 2025 Salid Waste ant Gt Bemcr, Pyt Pt

Pasco County, Florida

Solid Waste & Resource Recovery Department
P.O. Box 210 E
New Port Richey FL 34656-0210

Ph: 727-847-8123
Date: 11/5/2025

PRESERVE AT WILDERMESS LAKE COMMUIMITY DEVELCPMEMT DISTRICT Parcal IO 35-25-18-0040-00000-L060

CA0 VESTA DISTRICT SMCS-LOGAN MELUTHER :

250 INTERMATIONAL PKWY STE 208 W Incligmie Fiauler Revor

LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5018

SRRE) APBRESS: i Card Use Code  Assessment
‘ RECEIVED NOV 19 2075 o s 11400

Total Assessment Levied all Cards: $114.00
Use code: 25

Description: SERVICE SHOPS

** IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ : The final date for filing the 2025 appeal is January 31, 2026 **

To complete an appeal form please go to the website address below:
https://bit.ly/PascoSWAppeal
To make an online payment please go to:
https://secure.pascocountyfl.net/solidwastecustomerportal/#/
For instructions please go to:
https://bit.ly/PascoSWInstructions

Please detach here and return bottom part with payment

2025 Solid Waste Assessment -

Tatal Fea Due I Paid By:

NOW 30 DEC 31 JAN 31 FEB ZE MAR 31 APR 3D * MAY 31 ¢
$109.44 $110.58 $111.72 $112.86 $114.00 $115.71 £117.42
Assessment Levied Parcel Number + Delinquent April 1
$114.00 35-25-18-0040-00000-L060
[Invoice# 25126061
Payable To:
SW BT 12 TETMIKED AADC 335 hike Fasano, Pasco Courty Tex Gollector
TR TR ST R RVTY S AT TR R 1[I R L Mail To:
PRESERVE AT WILDEENESS LAKE COMMUNI Pasco County Tax Collector
C/O VESTA DISTRICT SVCS-LOGAN MEUTH PO Box 276
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 _
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5018 Dade City, FL 33526-0276

2512k0k1 352518004000000L0L0D DOLO94Y



FleridaCommesce, Special District Accountability Program
Fiscal Year 2025 ~ 2026 Special District State Fee Invoice and Profile Update
Required by sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code

Date Involced: 10/01/2025 l Invalce No; 92690
Annual Foo: §175.00 is1 Labe Feac §0.00 :lElI Late Fea: $0.00 Recalved: §0.00 Tolgl Dws, Pastmarked by 1 20272025:
| F'ITHJH

STEP 1: Review the following profile and make any needed changes.
1. Special District’'s Name, Registered Agent’s Name and Registered Office Address:

Preserve al Wilderness Lake Community Developmant Distriet, @FLDElDA

Th=a MHCE
Mr. John M, Vericker

Straley Robin Vericker

1510 West Cleveland Street

Tampa, Florida 33606

2. Telephone: 813-223-9400 Ext:

3. Fax:

4. Email: jvericker@srviegal.com
5. Status: Independent

6. Governing Body: Elected

7. Website Address: wildernesslakecdd.org

8. County(ies): Pasco

9. Special Purpose(s): Community Development
10. Boundary Map on File: 09/12/2001

11. Creation Document on File: 09/12/2001

12. Date Established: oA A2001

13. Creation Method: Lol Ordinance

14. Local Governing Authority: Pasco County

15. Creation Document(s): County Ordinance 01-05
16. Statutory Authority: Chapter 190, Florida Statutes
17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes

18. Revenue Source(s): Assessments

STEP 2: Sign and date to certify accuracy a

By signing and dating below, | do here file above (changes noted if necessary) is accurate and complete:

75 e ;(53/ 7/ 27

STEF 3: Fay the annual or castify eligibilty for zera annual fea.

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee by following the instructions at www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee.

b. Or, Certify Eligibility for the Zero Fee: By initialing both of the following items, |, the above signed registered agent, do hereby certify that to
the best of my knowledge and belisf, BOTH of the following statemants ard lhose on any submissions Yo the Deparmant are rue, comact,
complets, and mede in geod faith. | undarstard that any information | give may be venfiad.

1. This special gistrict is nof 8 component unit of 3 general purpose local government &5 determined by the special distrct and its Cerdilied
Public Accourdant, and,

2. This spockal gistrict is in compliance with 15 Flscal Year 2023 - 2024 Annal Financial Repart (AFR) Ting requinemert with the Forida
Dapartment of Finandal Services (DFS) and that AFR reflacts $3,000 or less in annual revenues or, (5 a special distict nol mquired to file a
Fiscal Yaar 2025 - 2024 AFR with OFS5 and has included an income stalemant with this docurmant seeliving 231000 of bess In revenuas for the
cument fiscal year.

Department Use Only: Approved:___ Denied: ____ Reason:

Registared Agents Signature:

STEP 4: Make a copy of this document for your records.
STEP 5; Email this dozumaent o SpecialDisircts@ Commerce. fl.gov or mail it to FordaCommerce, Bureau of Budgat Management, 107 East
Madizon Slrest, MEC #120, Tallahasses, FL 3230884724, Dect quastions to 850.717.8430



IVIIRE Fad>aliv 2025 Real Estate Tax Notice

Pasco County Tax Collector
"iThnak L fog affeoding ws e sewe gow” NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAKES AND NON-AD YALOREM ASSESSMENT
Parcel | Accouint Mumie Egcrow Tax District Pa?l }rﬂ ur GUI’T’E:I"It tﬂxEE l:lnllr'IE,‘ at www, PﬂﬁmtﬂHEE com

2E-25-18-0010-00000-RS10 UF [ BCANTERAY | |
| PR 2 | WILDERMESS LAKE PRESEFAVE - Plate
IPB 43 PG 00Y LOT RC1 CH 4811
PG 1679
See Additional Legal on Tax Roll ﬁ

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

TAMPA FL 338148500 " RECEIVED NOV 10 2075

Taxing Authoriy Tewmphar illage  Azseaand Wil lag

Exempltan  Taxable Walupe Tanes Lowvies

COUNTY COMMESSION - DPERATING TOT-B4T- GO0 3 i i 0,08
SCHOCL OPERATIMNG ST |"|.T" LAY TET-FT4-Z268 o 0 0 0,05
SCHOOL - CAPITAL OUTLAY 727-774-2268 0 0 0 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - SCHOOL - ADDITIONAL OPERATING 727-774-2268 0 0 0 0.00
SCHOOL - LOCAL DISCRETIONAR 727-774-2268 Q 0 0 0.00
COUNTY MUNICIPAL SERVICE FIRE DIST 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
COUNTY PARKS MSTU 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
COUNTY ROADS MSTU 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
SW FLA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 800-423-1476 0 0 0 0.00
PASCO COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL 727-376-4568 0 0 0 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY FIRE RESCUE BOND 2019 727-847-8980 0 0 (o} 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY FIRE RESCUE BOND 2020 727-847-8980 0 0 Q 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY FIRE RESCUE BOND 2024 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY JAIL BON 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY JAIL BOND 2021 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY PARKS & REC BOND 2018 727-847-8980 0 0 (4} 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY PARKS & REC BOND 2022 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY LIBRARIES BOND 2019 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
VOTER APPROVED - COUNTY LIBRARIES BOND 2021 727-847-8980 0 0 0 0.00
I Total Millage 16.816% Total Ad Valorem Taxas $0.00 |

Ly ling Autharity

FRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COD 321-263-0132 0.00

COUNTY STORMWATER 727-834-3611 2,451.00

Total Non-Ad Valorem Taxes $2,451.00

Total Combined Taxes & Assessments $2,451.00

If Paid B Nov 30, 2025 Dec 31, 2025 Jan 31, 2026 Feb 28, 2026 Mar 31, 2026
| Please Pay $2,352.96 $2 377.47 $2,401.98 $2 426.49 $2,451,00

Your check is your receipl, or you may visit our websiie, www.pagcolaxes. cnm"tn printareceipt. === o
#PELEASE DETACH AND RETLIRN B0 TOM STUS WTH FATHENT ¥

Mike Fasano 2025 Real Estate Tax Notice

Pasco County Tax Collector
“Thamk o for alfoaing e fo sewe gon” HWOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND NON-AD YALOREM ASSESSMENTS

Parcal | Account Numiser Escrow Tax District Fa},r Yﬂur cl I"I"Ent laxes Dﬁ”ﬂE ﬂt W-pasmTaHEE-mm

36251 5-0010-D000-RC 10 LF

if Paid B Nov 30, 2025 Dec 31, 2005 Jan 31, 2026 Fei 28, 2028 Mar 31, 2026
Fieasa Pay £2 352,96 $2,377.47 2 40198 52 456 40 £0 451.00

PLEASE PAY [N U.3. FUNDS [U.B. BANK) TO: MIKE FASAND, PASCO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR, PO BOX 276, DADE CITY, FL 33526.0276
At ey (RES14

RE33/9158 3-2 trwwistiaiALL FOR AADC 335 WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE - PHASE
8| TR R T TR R | T R R TR R U T R TR R | PB 43 PG 001 LOT RC1 OR 4811
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE PG 1679

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT See Additional Legal on Tax Roll

3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

e R AR A0 0 O



Pasco Sheriff's Cffice THE PRESERVE AT WILDERMESS LAKE CDD
ATTM: Extra Duty 21320 WILDERMESS LAKE BELVD

74372 Little Road LAND C°LAKES, FL 34637

Mew Port Richey, FL 34654

Service Date Employee Job Mame

1032025 PAREIA-RODRIGUEZ, THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD 2:00 PM

KEVIN - 6104 Community (Security)

10/4/2025 LINSALATA, JAMES -  THE PRESERVE AT WL cDD*  10:00 PM
3542 Community (Securty)

1071072025 KANOS, NICHOLAS -  THE PRESERVE AT WL DD 2:00 P
TB1T Community (Security)

10/11/2025 FRAMCIS, DAVID - THE PRESERVE AT WL CoD*  10:30 PM
T454 Community (Security)

10M13,2025 GARCEA, JAIME - 8113 THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 900 P
Comirmunity (Security)

10771772025 BOMMEMAMNN, MARK THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 10:00 P

- 6341 Community (Security

10/18/2025 BONMEMAMN, MARK THE PRESERVE ATWL COD*  11:00 PM
- 6341 Commumnity {Security)

10/24/2025 COLLINS, THOMAS - THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD*  1(0:00 PM
5925 Community (Security)

10/25/2025 KANOS, NICHOLAS - THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 900 PM
Tal? Community [Security)

Questions regarding Invoice Charges & Payments please contact:

Cantact: Pasco Sheriffs Office

Telephone: 727-844-7795

Email: ExtraDuty@pascosheriff.org

Make Checks Payable To: Invoice #:
Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice Total:

4,00

4.00

.00

3.50

4.00

4,00

4.00

4.00

4.00

$60.00

$60.00

$60.00

§60.00

§64.00

HG0.00

S&0.00

S60.00

60,00

Total:

[-202510-12246

$2130.00

Start Time Hrs Wrkd Billed Rate Emp

Feas
5.240.00

$240.00

240,00

£210.00

240,00

$240.00

$240.00

$240.00

524000

$2130.00



Invoice For:  THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS

LAKE CDD
Mail Checks To:
Pasco Sheriff's Offica Payment Terms: Due upan raceipt
ATTN: Extra Dty Prograrm Piease include Invaice # in check commant

7432 Little Road New Port Richey, Florida 34654

How To Pay Online

Cusiomers who wish io make payments to the Pasco Sheriff's Exira Duty Office may do so on the
AliFaid Payment Platform. Cardholders can now make payments with Visa®, MasterCard®, American
Express® and Discaver® (senvice charges apply). To make an online payment via the AllPaid platiorm,

Late Payments

Unpaid invoices over 30 days from the date of invoice are considered late payments and may be subject to legal
action, including collections. Extra Duty Employers are responsible for the cost of attorney's fees, court fees
and/or collection's fees as a result of any legal action. In addition, a late fee penalty may be implemented at the
rate of 2% of the total invoice added per day.



Bill To

Preserve at Wilderness Lake

Localion'ContsslPhone

Freserve at Wildemess Lake

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard 21320 Wildermess Lake Boulevard
Land O Lakes, FL 34637 Langd O Lakes, FL 34637
B13-005.2437
B0 Numbear Tarms Rﬂp Work Ordar # Cmplﬁ-tad
Met 10 WEM 17776 L282028
ftern Code Descrpdion Quantiy Prica Each Armount
Parts Fedal set I 99 94 9999
Parts Left Crank arm 1 74.99 74.99
Shipping Shipping charges are estimated and subject to 1 47.00 47.00
change. Standard Shipping: 7-10 business days
Labor Replace pedal set and left crank arm on Peloton | 125.00 125.00
Spin bike serial # R2110PLOLS2 1484
Thank you for your business. Subtota
Invoices over 30 Days wall incur 1.5% Interest per month biotal ¥346:98
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $346.98




www.ghsenvironmental.com
P.O. Box 55802
St Petersburg, FL 33732

To:

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
5844 Old Pasco, Suite 100
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

Invoice #: 2025-695

Project: WLP Services :

Proposal #: 25-227 Due Date Service Date:

PO # 11/29/2025 Cclober 2025
Task # Description Project Compl... Amount
Task 1 Monthly Aguatic Weed Confrol Program 8.23% 2,875.00
Task 2 Communication and Field Reviews with WLP 8.33% 166.67

Staff f COD

Task 3 Frivate Resident Consultation B.33% 65.00
Task 4 Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Specles Reduction 8.33% B75.00

A e m i i E NG EEEd R B A RJR R A R AR O R B SR S o

T A




Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 31436
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 09/16/2025
Due date: 10/31/2025

#  Date Product or service

2. Horticulture

Landscape Systems
= = —=

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Description Qty Rate Amount

Grounds Maintenance Services
performed as follows:

September 2025 Paim Fertilization 1 $750.00 $750.00

Total $750.00



Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
200 Intermationall Parkosay

Sukte 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 31905
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 10/13/2025
Due date: 11/27/2025

#  Date Product or service

2. Arbor Care

Lanascape Systems
e =

Ship to

The Prasarve at Wildernass Lake COD
21320 Wildernass Lake Bhd

Land € Lakes, FL 34637 LISA

Description Qty Rate Amount

Arbor Care performed as follows:

Perform palm tree trimming 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Total $6,000.00



INVOICE

BILL TO SHIP TO

The Preserve At Wilderness The Preserve At Wilderness
Lake CDD Lake CDD

21330 Wilderness Lakes Blvd Attn: Tish Dobson

Land O Lakes, FL 34637 21330 Wilderness Lakes Blvd
United States Land O Lakes, FL 34637

United States

INVOICE # 103025-WL_RIBB

DATE 10/30/2025
DUE DATE 11/19/2025
TERMS Net 20

SHIP DATE SHIP VIA TRACKING NO.
10/30/2025 Fed Ex Ground 885621922690
DESCARIPTION aQry
RSFO02AAA 2

Evolis Zenius YMCKCO Ribbon, 200 images
Aprox~200 Single Sided Full Color Cards

SUBTOTAL
TAX

SHIPPING
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

TRACKING
885621922620

RATE
B6.00

AMCLIMT
132007

13z2.00
0.00
14.00
146.00

$146.00



T WINPT E N WA

BA&4-766-5256

Cleaning Commercial AcctVesta Property Services: Wikerness Lake Praserve

Bl to Ship o

Wilderness Lake Prescmeg Wilderrisss Lake Presenss
245 Riverside Ave Sulite 300 21320 Wiiderness Lake Bivd
Jacksonville, FL 32202 Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 2025-1411
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 11/01/2025
Due date: 12/01/2025

#  Date Product or service Description Qty Rate
1. Monthly Commercial Maintenance Monthly Commercial Maintenance 1 $4,362.00
November 2025
Toial
Ways to pay

- -
R - F-L"-n‘._ FrTTS [

View and pay

Amount

$4,362.00

$4,362.00



o 4

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard

Land O' Lakes FL 34637 INVOICE NO. 277

Order No.:
Quote No.:
Job No.: 583
Site Address: 21320 Wilderness Lake
Boulevard
Land O' Lakes FL 34637
Install 1" FPT PIN Type valve with FC
1" FPT PIM TYPE WALVE WITH FC 100 | §158.45 $158.45
Sub-Total ex Tax $158.45
Tax,  $0.00
Total $158.45
Sub-Total ex Tax $158.45
Tax $0.00
Total inc Tax $158.45
Amount Applied $0.00
Balance Due $158.45
AR T G L TR et e o o N et il kS LAl L R bl RUUting
Niirbes 267084199

Acc. No. 1241206768

DUE DATE: 12/06/2025 AMOUNT DUE: $158.45






F A NNNNE
JTI i

1 "0 R RS

=




INVOICE 75360
Page: 1

McNatt's Cleaners Closing Date: 11/01/2025

6210 N Florida Ave

Tampa, FL 33604 Due Date: 11/25/2025

(813) 237-8861 Balance Due: 64.60

Account #: MC12927
Remit To: McNatt's Cleaners
The Preserve At Wilderness Lake 210 Florddadve
N . Tampa, FL 33604

cfo Vesta District Services

250 International Pkwy., Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL. 32746
OATE EEFERENCE DESCRIFTION AMOUNT

The Preserve at Wikldermass Lake
10/07/25 MU-09-882563 Laundry 22.80
10/15/25 MU-10-880997 Laundry 22.80
10/30/25 MU-10-882478 Laundry 19.00
Subtotal: 64.60
* indicates a paid invoice
TOTAL DUE

Gl 6l



Flamepro, Inc.

Invoice

5637 Broadway Ave. :
. Date Invoice #
New Port Richey, FL 34652
flameproinc@gmail.com i i
T27. 840 T30}
Bill To
Wildemess Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
P.O; N Terms Project
Chuantity Descriglion Rk Ay
LODGE. Replaced cnisting 24° vent froe gas log sclmd bames with sew BH Petesson
24" rempte electronic bumer with Charred Goarled Split logs,
G10-24/30-01VP Burner 2,016.00 2,016.00
CHGS-24 Logs 575.00 575.00
. Labor/materials 195.00 195.00
i 0.00% 0.00
Total 52,785.D4




Flamepro, Inc.

5637 Broadway Ave.

New Port Richey, FL 34652
flameproinc@gmail.com
727.849.7390

Bill To

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wildemness Lake Blvd.
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

11/1/2025

20208

P, Mo,

Terms

FProjaci

Cluantity

Description

Rate

Amauni

[¥]

NINI5: Fithess conter water code 99, Foond missing gaskst at ignitor'sense probes
Fabricated temporsry gasket. Poand beawy carbon boild-up in et exchanger. Blew oul
with compressed aiv, Fourd leaves/debeiz inssde bumer manifoldichamber. Cleaned o
with vatudm and compressed air. Cedered new ignifon'senss probes with gasket. 2
aiars Jabar anly

[{29: R-u_pimed igmiter and sense probes with new OEM. gasket. Lini np-:.r.ni:ng;
neomnaly. Part anly.
Babes Tax

195.04)

T80

TAM%

35004

T

0.6

Total

546850




Flamepro, Inc. Invoice
5637 Broadway Ave. :
; Date Invoice #
New Port Richey, FL 34652
flameproinc@gmail.com L1A1y2025 28230
727.849.7390
Bl To
Wildernesy Lake Prescrve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
PO Mo, Terms Project
Quantity Descriphion Rala Amouni
Replaced oparating prassune regulsior per prapasal on WIA2025.
Regulator 150.00 150.00
Installation / labor 195.00 195.00
0.00% 0.00
Total 5245,




Flamepro, Inc.

Invoice

5637 Broadway Ave. - . ,
7 . Y Ve Date: 5 Invojg ¥
New Port Richey, FL 34652 _ g
flameproinc@gmail.com nazees % 20254
727.849.7390
Bill To
Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
P.O. No. Terms Project
Cluantity Description Rate Amiaunt
(FUTEOE,:: Beplaced exsbeg 247 log st and bumer with new BH Peterson 24"
sninbess seeel omdoor mbnd remete elecmone vamable bumer with Clikrred CGnasted
Split fogs.
G10-24/30-01VP-SS Bumer 2,786.00 2,786.00
CHGS-24 Logs 575.00 575.00
Labor/materials 195.00 195.00
0.00% 0.00
| |
Total $3.556.00




Flamepro, Inc. I nvoice
5637 Broadwa =
: - S Date Irnvice #
New Port Richey, FL 34652
flameproinc@gmail com 134025 M50
727.849.7390
Bill To
Wildemness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd.
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637
P.0. Mo Tarms Project
Creantiby Descrpiion Rate Aoyt
Activithes Roeom: Replaced exbsting 24° vont free gas Jog set aml busner with new RH
Peterson 24" remote electronic humer with Chamed Coarled Split logs:
Gl 02473100 1 VE Burs 2 6. 2000
CH{5:24 Logs TS0 575,00
Lot/ matenals 195.00 195,040
0.00% 0.00
Total 52,786,101




Brletic Nvaral 1=

BILLTO
Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Vesta Property Services

250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

United States

PROJECT NAME

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

s 13- LICEORET 31]

Pana

T
1 of 1

3200

ENGINEERIN

2180
10/31/2025
Net 30
11/30/2025

270,00 630,00

$630.00



BD

uct-25
HOURS RATE PERSON TOTAL
CDD Activities
Board Meeting Prep, Attendance, Follow up 1.00 §210 S, Brletic $210.00
Engineer's Reports/Invoicing
Parking Lot and Gutter Bids Review/Site Visit 2.00 $210  S. Brletic $420.00

INVOICE TOTAL .00 $630.00




"; ‘lh-kl'l.'l.-lu ;

Bill To

The Preserve @ Wilderness Lake Community Developm...

cl/o Vesta District Services
250 International Parkway
Suite 208

Lake Mary FL 32746

In Reference To:

Monthly contracted management fees, as follows:

. District Management Services
Government & Trust Fund Accounting Services
General Administration Services
Assessment Preparation
Financial & Revenue Collections

Inveoice
Date 11/01/2025
Invoice # 429510

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS:

VESTA DISTRICT SERVICES

c/o Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 300
Jacksonville, FL 32202

3,161.67
2,232.00
762.17
491.33
491.33

ST P g

Total

3481867
2,232.00
762.17
491.33
491.33

7,158.50



Invoice
SIINRISF PROPANF

Date : 11/6/2025

Time :12:29 PM
Customer ID: PRESER Totalizer :1855597.4 - 1856460.8
Location: 1 Driver vi2
Account No: 8043 Truck : 3318

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE Begin % :37

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD. Ending % : 80
LAND O' LAKES, FL 34639

0.0000000, 0.0000000

Qty Description Amount
863.4 Gal Propane $2,210.30

Capacity Equip ID
1000.00 858029
1000.00 858031
Taxes $0
Total Due $2210.30
Full Payment Due on 11/16/2025



Community Development District
21320 Wilderness Lake Bivd
Land O Lakes, FL 34637-7879

1GHIZE G

Community Development District

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes, FL 34637-7879

Pzt M1 M2 HEE 13RS

FED:EX

CRANTITYT ITEM CODE

DEFCRFPTION

RATE

1 o

Pofy DOGIFOT Fat Etalion, mckiding Poly DOMPOT Junisr Bag
Cispansar, 10 Oaken Poly DCGIFOT Trash Recipiach wiatischail
Lid, DOGIFOT Pa Sign, tee {2] Rolls DOGIPOT SMART Liter Pick
Lipe Bl - mainlled 200 court, g0 (1] BOX COEPOT SMART Lings
Tefsh Bage-50 count. and souning ferdwars: Fome Gragn 4-5
Paty Squam Telsscopls HEOOT Post

To Pay Your Invoice By Credit Card




Bill to

The Presanve at Wildemess Leke CDD
260 Intermational Parkoiy

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL. 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32121
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/03/2025
Due date: 12/18/2025

#  Date Product or service

1. Sales

Landscape Systems
T

Ship to

The Presanve at Wilderness Lake CEC
21320 Wildemess Laka Blvd

Land O Laxes, FL 34637 USA

Description Qty Rate Amount
Palm Tree Trimming: 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
Scope of Work:

*Trim palm trees to 9-3 o'clock pruning
through the property.

Total $6,000.00



Invoice # 429352
Date 10/31/2025
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202

Due Date 11/30/2025

Memo
Bill To
The Preserve @ Wilderness Lake Community Developm...
250 International Parkway Suite 280
Lake Mary FL 3274
Ganeral Managameant & Creersight 1 4 63500 o G35.00
Gross Wages Oct 2025 + burden 1 30,104.64 30,104.64
GM Wages Oct 2025 + burden 1 7,803.25 7,803.25
Qwick Temp Labor Oct. 2025 1 426.96 426.96

Thank you for your busingss, Testal 42 96985



PRESERVE AT WILDERMNESS-TAX
250 INTERMATIOMAL PAREWAY SUITE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746

Acoount #: | 0TEH0186001

C.E.B. (Land O Lakes)
21147 Leonard Road
Suite 12

Lutz, FL 33558

Phone: 813-909-8776

Fax: 813-909-8775

Email: LandOLakestiShEcityelectricsupply. com
Diglivery infa

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS-TAX
245 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville

FL

32202
GrY  Hem Description § Price Per Disc % Gaod:

i} TATFLLEN1SBEK 15 LED ENUCKLE MNTD FLO LET DL 43.00 E 2380
FATED

FUOR COMPLETE TERMS OF SALE, SEE SELLER'S OMLINE T&Cs AT CITYELECTRICSUPPLY,.COM, RISK OF LOSS IN Z
THE GOODS PASSES TO BUYER. () UPON DELIVERY TO BUYER'S DESIGNATED DELIVERY SITE IF GOODS ARE Tax Total: | $ 18.06
DELIVERED IN SELLER'S OWN VEHICLE; OR (ii) AT THE POINT OF SHIPMENT VIA DROPSHIP OR THIRD PARTY b, .
CARRIER:; OR (iiiy UPON BUYER POSSESSION IN ALL OTHER CASES. THE GOODS REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SELLER UNTIL PAID FOR IN FULL. GOODS ARE SOLD SUBJECT TO SELLER'S TERMS OF SALE AND VENDORS Total |[$ 276.06

TERMS OF SALE, COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. E & OE. Please visit our

information and pmduct promaotions.

Branch ID#: 159 Group ID#:; 9016

Heny

Page 1 of 1



Himes Electrical Service, Inc.

Invoice

P.O.Box 516 Date Invoice
Lutz, Florida 33548 e ——_—— —
Bill To Ship To
Vesia District Services Preserve 31 Wildernsss Lakes
250 International Parkway 21320 Wildemness Lake Blvd.
Suite 208 LOL, FL
Lake Mary, FL 32746
‘Work Order Purchase Ordar Tarms Due Date Rep
11555 Mt 10 F21172025 JKH
Cruanity Description Fale A
1 | Becwios Call 1146 45 0 4500
I.5 | Electrician G500 142 50
1| Matemals - LED Wall pack A2855 Y255
Replaced wall pack not working on the back side of the club house.
All work is compiete.
Thank wao for your business,
Total 3516.08
Payments/Credits &p.0
Balance Due T

Fhone & Fax &

813-909-1927 813-909-9776




e L " e T T e s
n:dheelzrud:l:.:ne:.}'mrns.mn

. P _ =

ACTITY Gy RATE AMOUNT
Grounds Mainlenance 1 12,900.00 12,900.00
Monthly Grounds Maintenance

Irrigation:Irrigation 1 1,100.00 1,100.00
Irrigation System Inspection

Arbor Care 1 1,000.00 1,000.00

Monthly Hardwood Tree Pruning

For the service month of this billing, kindly refer to the date on
the invoice. Thank you!

TOTAL DUE $15,000.00

THANK YOL.



Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
2540 Intermational Parkowsay

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32226
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/17/2025
Due date: 01/01/2026

Date Product or service

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Sales

Description

Irrigation repairs were performed as

follows on 10.24.25

Water Edge Timer/Deer Field
Timer/Caliente Timer
Repairs to zones 6,8 & 12.

4" Rotor

6" Spray head

Nozzle

Pressure Gauge

Labor-technician

Total

LanQscape »ysiems
e e e N b Ve g e

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wildermass Lake Blvd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34837 USA

Qty Rate Amount
1 $25.00 $25.00
1 $21.56 $21.56
2 $2.88 $5.76
1 $205.00 $205.00
125 $65.00 $81.25

$338.57



DCS], Inc. "Security & Sound"

PN Rav 2RK

g e ——— WU ULSIDELULILY LU

http://DCSlsecurity.com

BILL TD SHIP TD
Wikderness Lake Lodga Wildermess Lake Ladge
250 Iniarnatianal Faroeay Sulle 208 21320 Wikdarnags Lake Boilevard
Lake Mary, FL 32746 Land O' Lakes, Florida 34637
INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DLUE OATE TERMS
34415 11/14/2025 $145.00 11/29/2025 Net 15
P.O. NUMBER SALES REP
11219 Tech: DC
DATE ACTIVITY oTY
T1OE200E CamaraWR Sorvica i
PFaasan for cal: Front camera |5 oifling
Tach Mates: Aegrogrammed the PTE's IP ard roaler ports at the guard shack
and fhen tasted the WA connection af the digphausa - camera ks bask online
Thank you for choosing DCSI, Inc as your "Security & Sound" company! SUBTOTAL
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND TAX (6.5%
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. (6.5%)
**Returned Checks will receive $25 NSF Fee. TOTAL

***Late Fees are

Pay invoice

1.5% per month BALANCE DUE

Fax (813)949-6599 | Toll Free (888)953-2553

Invoice

HATE

T8 00

KOLNT

145,04

145.00
0.00
145.00

$145.00



INVOICI

Account #: |I]159EI_EE£EI1

C.E.S. (Land O Lakes)
21147 Leonard Road
Suite 12

Lutz, FL 33558

Phone: 813-909-8776

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS-TAX raEs HSHan
250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 208 E"f‘": ﬁ"fjomkesmSg@c'tye'ed"cs“pp'y‘com
LAKE MARY, FL 32746 elivery Info:

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS-TAX
245 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville
FL
32202
QTy  item Description ¥ Prica Per Disc ¥ G
I CHRO25 WSCSBZR 05 - USE 0729-7785 500 E 10456
5  TATFLL5015BZK 15W LED KNUCKLE MNTD FLD LGT DLC 4300 E 215.00

RATED

I H r.uu
FOR COMPLETE TERMS OF SALE, SEE SELLER'S ONLINE T&Cs AT CITYELECTRICSUPPLY.COM. RISK OF LOSS IN v L
THE GOODS PASSES TO BUYER: E') UPON DELIVERY TC BUYER'S DESIGNATED DELIVERY SITE IF GOODS ARE Tax Total: $ 2237
DELIVERED IN SELLER'S OWN VEHICLE; OR (i) AT THE POINT OF SHIPMENT VIA DROPSHIP OR THIRD PARTY ax . ¥
CARRIER; OR (iii) UPON BUYER POSSESSION IN ALL OTHER CASES. THE GOODS REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SELLER UNTIL PAID FOR IN FULL. GOODS ARE SOLD SUBJECT TO SELLER'S TERMS OF SALE AND VENDORS' Total $ 341.87
TERMS OF SALE, COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. E & OE. Please visit our website for

information and product promotions.
Branch ID#: 159 Group ID#: 9016 Page 10f 1



| A Total Solution, Inc.
SECURITY AND FIRE PROTECTION

Bill to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
Clo Vesta District Services
250 International Pkwy.,Ste208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Work Order Description
Annual Fire Sprinkler Inspection
Annual Backflow Inspection

Work Summary

A Tokal Salution, Ing Phohe; [T27] 2421983
J4B7 Heysione Road wiwny 3tatalsalulion. com
Tarpan Speings, FL 346BE

Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O Lakes, FL 33543

Annual fire sprinkler and back flow inspections completed. No deficiencies noted.

Reports were uploaded to the compliance engine.

Work Order #: 7924 Transaction Date: 11/7/2025 Invoice Due Date: 12/2/2025

Invoice #: 16227

Task: Annual Wet System Insp

Naerrlatian

compliance engine upload ree

E-mail: accountsreceivable@atotalsolution.com

(= TET LT

Subtotal:
Tax:

Total:
Payments:

Balancs Due:

Page 1 of 1

$140.00

$0.00

$140.00

$0.00

$140.00



& Tatal Solution, Ine. Phame: (727} 842-18483

| A Total Solution, Inc. 3487 Keysions Road www_stotalsolution com
SECURITY AND FIRE PROTECTION Tamon Springs. FL 34GER

Bill to Ship to
Wilderness Lake Preserve Wilderness Lake Preserve
o Vesta Dislirct Services Wilderness Lake Presarde
250 International Flwy., Ste208 21320 \Wilderness Lake Blvd
Lake Mary, FL 32746 Land O Lakes, FL 33543
Work Order Description

Annual Fire Alarm Inspection

Work Summary
Annual fire alarm inspection completed. See report for deficiencies found.

Report was uploaded to the compliance engine.

Weark Chegler #7923 Transattion Date: 1172025 Immica Cue Dats: 12022025

Invoice #: 16226

Task: zzlnspection Annual F/A

Description Quantity
Inspection-service agreement
Duracell 12 Volt 7 Amp Hour Battery

Compliance Engine Upload Fee

Subtotal: $177.92
Tax: $0.00

Total: $177.92
Payments: $0.00
Balance Due: $177.92

E-mail: accountsreceivable@atotalsolution.com

Page 1 of 1



Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD c/o
Vesta Property Services

250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1635

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 11/13/2025
Due date: 12/13/2025

Date Product or service

11/13/2025 Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
monthly landscape inspection

Note to customer

We truly appreciate your business!

PSA Services:
Specification Development
Landscape Inspections
Special Project Consulting

November 2025 Landscape Inspection

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD c/o
Vesta Property Services

250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Qty Rate Amount

1 $1,100.00 $1,100.00

$1,100.00



BILLTO
Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard

ACACTATIA M EOFC 1254 75

JOB ADDRESS Completed Date: 11/14/2025
Wilderness Lake Preserve Payment Term: Due Upon Receipt
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard Due Date: 11/14/2025

Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

BESCRIPTION OF WORE

Manager af the praperty called in reparting water caming through the ceiling. Upon arrival and inspection. | Taund an active
water leak on a copper water pipe in the affected area, Timmediately contacted dispatch and scheduled 3 phumbing tech 1o

come out. Plumbing technician is already on-site and currently working on the repair.

While inspecting all air handlers located near the affected area, | found the York air handler with water inside the float
switch, caused by a compromised drain line. Provided an estimate for a drain line cleaning, and the customer agreed to

proceed.

We will need to collect payment from the customer for the approved drain line cleaning.

L LR BEmu FIUS ESUIMaTe salgered-
This package for HVALD systerns offers more than just basc fises; it
optimizes performance and exterds the systern's lifespan, providing a
comprehensive solution for better efficiency and comfort.

HVS-CND-HKC-  Clear Condensate Drain - Level 1:

Qoon? Wea offer a professional sedution to cless your condensate drain i yaur
HWYAL sysiem, ensuring unsestricted How and preventing potentlal
issues caused by blockages. This service is designed specifically for
condensate drains that have been maintained previously. Our service
includes:

1. Assessment: Our technicians will assess the condition of your
condensate drain, taking into account its previous maintenance
history. We'll inspact for any sigrs of backages or buiidup that
iy b pifecting proper drainage,

2. Drain Evaluation: We'll evaluate the overall condition of the
condensate drain, checking for any potential areas prone to

Invoice #3125884

LRI pLUAE L]

$2349.00 $349.00

Page 1 of 3



clogs or restrictions. This includes assessing the slope, pipe
alignment, and any additional components such as P-traps or
cleanout fittings.

. Clearing Method Selection: Based on our assessment, we'll

determine the most suitable method to clear the condensate
drain. This may involve using techniques such as manual
snaking, drain brushes, or using high-pressure air o dislodge
any accumidated debris or blodeages.

Brain Clearing Process: Our skilled techniclans will carefially
clear the condensate drain using the selected method, ensuring
that any obstructions or buildup are removed effectively. We'll
take precautions to prevent damage to the drain line or other
system components.

. Verification of Clear Flow: After clearing the condensate drain,

we'll verify that the water flow is unobstructed and draining
smoothly. This includes checking for proper drainage at the
outlet point and observing the flow rate.

. System Startup: Once the drain is cleared and the water flow is

confirmed to be unobstructed, we'll restart the HVAC system
and monitor its operation. We'll ensure that condensate water
is being effectively removed from the system without any
backups or leakage.

. Professional Recommendations: Our experienced technicians

will provide you with recommendations for ongoing
maintenance and care of the condensate drain. This may
include suggestions for regular inspections, cleaning intervals,
and best practices to prevent future blockages or buildup.

Trust our reliable service to clear your condensate drain, ensuring
unrestricked flaw and preventing patential issues caused by
blackages. Qur experisnced Eechnicians will ensure a thorough
claaring procass, providing you with & well-functionlrg condensate
drain and peace of mind. Enjoy efficient condensate removal and
reliable system operation with our expert condensate drain clearing
service.

POTENTIAL SAVINGS
SUB-TOTAL
TAX

$52.35

$349.00
$0.00

This invoice is agreed and acknowledged. Payment is due upon receipt. A service fee will be charged for any returned
checks, and a financing charge of 1% per month shall be applied for overdue amounts.

Sign here

~—Q

Date 11/14/2025

Invoice #3125884

Page 2 of 3



Wilderness Lake Preserve 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA. | find that all work has been
completed inoa satisfactory and workmankike manner. | have besn given the cpportunity o address concerns andor
discrepancies in the woark provided, and | either have no such doneerns or have lound no disorepancies or they have bean
addressed by lerna’s Heating and Cooling to my satisfaction. My signature hare signifies my full and final accaptance of all
wnrltp-urfuﬂnl:d |:|:.I thes contractor pursuant to the contract as agreed,

o

Signheve Date 1141802025

Invoice #3125884 Page 3 of 3



~ #CACIB136¥84#CFC1429475

BILL TO
Wilderness Lake Preserve
21220 Wilderness Lake Boulevard

I mavel MV | micae CI 2AL2T71ICA

JOB ADDRESS Completed Date:

Wilderness Lake Preserve Payment Term: Due Upon Receipt
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard

Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Replace 1/2 copper 90 and pipe as needed then turn water back on and check for leaks

— e e e gy e — - - e

COP-02 Chr Level 2 Copper Piping Installation seraice is suibed for progects of
moderate complexity, offering scalable solutions to preclsely match
the scope of your work. This service ensures efficient and accurate
installations, adaptable to the specific needs of your project.
Highlights include:

1. Targeted System Planning: Assess and strategize copper piping
installations for moderate challenges.

2. Selected Materials: Choose copper pipes and fittings ideal for
moderate complexity, ensuring durability.

3. Focused Installation: Apply advanced technigues for precise,
efficient setup.

4. Comprehensive Testing: Leak and functionality tests guarantee
seamless operation.

5. Integration Adjustments: Tailor installation to enhance existing
plumbing efficiency.

6. Inspection for Quality: Ensure installations meet rigorous
standards.

7. Educational Client Briefing: Offer insights on installation scope
and maintenance.

Designed to accommodate varying project sizes, this Level 2 service
allows for multiple quantities of work, ensuring your plumbing system
receives the customized care it needs for optimal performance.

Invoice #3125892 Page 1



POTENTIAL SAVINGS $101.55
SUB-TOTAL $677.00
TAX $0.00

This invoice is agreed and acknowledged. Payment is due upon receipt. A service fee will be charged for any returned
checks, and a financing charge of 1% per month shall be applied for overdue amounts.

&
Sign here % % Date  11/14/2025

Wilderness Lake Preserve 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O Lakes, FL 34637 USA. | find that all work has been
completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner. | have been given the opportunity to address concerns and/or
discrepancies in the work provided. and | either have no such concerns or have found no discrepancies or they have been

addressed by lerna‘s Heating and CopSng to my satstaction, My signature here signifies my fulll and final acceptance of 3l
work performed by the contrachor pursuant to the contract a8 agreed.

Sign here %y—_ Date 11/14/2025

Invoice #3125892 ' Page 2 of 2



Service Slip/invoice

k-2 2 i I S G N N e Ll cochalibie e lica
[1]
[2480888] v [24B0RSS]  B13-995-2437
The Presarve Wikdamass Lake Wiiderness Lake Lodge
Cior Vasta Districk Serdoes 21320 Wilderrsass Laka Bivd
250 International Pkwy Land O' Lakes, FL 34637-7879
Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746-5030

| Targal Pesi Technlcin | T I
ARTRE il 183 Pe ITHSESELL Eachary Thiszal

Samiee Dezcriptian

CPC-ONE TIME Paed Tortrol Seevice §as0oa
Qine times ragiment for ¥alow Jackals n magian of Tawny Ol G HOA SUBTOTAL 535000
Spolee with Tiah, raparted some'snts arawnd achvily i acthily cenber and yalbow jackets in madivm of T i
Tawny Ol G Trealed Ackity center to raduca acive crazy sl Locabed yallow jackal ground nest on ANT, PAID £ouoa
Tawriy O G ard treatied ground nest Updsted Tish when doae, TOTAL FA50.00
Thank youw

Zach

s t bahar chid place

':"’"m_'f_’“'i” P:r:us Df: n_u.i:.liw..l'i“f.rﬂ LS, (T e i M AMEANT DUE 535000

=

TECHMIGIAN SIGNATURE

CUSTOMER SIGMNATURE




Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone (813) 223-9400
Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

November 14, 2025

i ; Cliani 001029
i Wi District
7 i DL ioron Matier 000001
280 Intemalional Pewy, Sta. 208 brvcioe & ITABD
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Page: 1
RE: General Matters
For Professional Services Rendered Through October 31, 2025
SERVICES
Date Person Description of Services Hours Amount
10/1/2025 CAW REVIEW AGENDA AND PREPARE FOR OCTOBER 1ST 2.7 $823.50
BOARD MEETING; ATTEND BOARD MEETING VIA
PHONE.
10/1/2025 WAS PREPARATIONS FOR ETHICS TRAINING 1.0 $305.00
PRESENTATION.
10/7/2025 WAS PREPARE FOR AND PRESENT STATE-MANDATED 52 $1,586.00
TRAINING ON ETHICS, SUNSHINE LAW AND PUBLIC
RECORDS.
1072025 Al RECEIVE AND REVIEW FLCRIDA COMMERCE FY 0.2 535.00
2025-2028 SPECIAL DISTRICT STATE FEE INVOICE.
10/9/2025 JMV  REVIEW AND FILE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 0.3 $91.50
COMMERCE REGISTERED AGENT FORM.
10/9/2025 JMV REVIEW EMAIL FROM T. DOBSON; REVIEW PUBLIC 0.6 $183.00
RECORDS RETENTION MANUAL; DRAFT EMAIL TO T.
DOBSON.
10/9/2025 AM RECEIVE AND PROCESS EXECUTED FLORIDA 0.2 $35.00
COMMERCE INVOICE TO THE DISTRICT MANAGER
WITH INSTRLUCTIONS.
1054452026 Was  REVIEW DISTRICT MAMAGER'S MOTES AND ACTION 0.2 %51.00
ITEMS FROM THE ETHICS WORKSHOP.
222025 VKB REVIEW AND REPLY TO EMAILS RE; NEWSFPAFER 0.5 $152.50
HNOTICE FOR PLUBLIC HEARING OMNEWSLETTER
ADVERTISING FEES.
102212025 CAaW  REVIEW PUBLICATION FOR MEWSLETTER 0.5 S244.00

ADVERTISEMENT FEES; RESEARCH TIMING FOR
GEMERAL ELECTION QUALIFYING PERIOD; REVIEW
RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A GENERAL ELECTION,



November 14, 2025

Client: 001029
Matter: 000001
Invoice #: 27480
Page: 2
SERVICES
Date Ferson Description of Services Hours Amournt
1222025 AN DEAFT PUBLIC HEARING AD FOR NEWSLETTER 12 32210.00
PRICING ADVERTISEMENT FEES: DRAFT GENERAL
ELECTION RESOLUTION.
10/29/2025 CAW REVIEW AND REVISE RESOLUTION ADOPTING 0.4 $122.00
NEWSLETTER ADVERTISEMENT FEES.
1002552035 AN DREAFT RESOLUTION FOR NEWSLETTER 0.8 £140.00
ADVERTISEMENT FEES.
Total Professional Services 14.1 $3,988.50
Total Services $3,988.50
Total Disbursements $0.00
Total Current Charges $3,988.50
Previous Balance $2.297.60
Less Payments (52,297 .80)
PAY THIS AMOUNT $3,888.50

Please Include Invoice Number on all Correspondence



#

1.

Vesta Property Management
250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Invoice details

Invoice no.; 7122

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 11/18/2025
Due date: 12/18/2025

Date Product or service

11/14/2025 PW Treatment Plan

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Description Qty Rate Amount
Treat sidewalks and curbs every 6 1 $4,488.00 $4,488.00
months

Total $4,48800



nivviLe

SUNRISE PROPANE
Time :12:51 PM
Customer ID: PRESER Totalizer : 18678458 - 1868599.8
Location: 1 Driver 12
Account No: 8043 Truck : 3318

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE Begin % :42

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD. Ending % : 80
LAND O' LAKES, FL 34639

28.2656850, -82.4633993

Qty Description Amount
754.0 Gal Propane $1,930.24

Capacity Equip ID
1000.00 858029
1000.00 858031
Taxes $0
Total Due $1930.24
Full Payment Due on 11/23/2025



,#-

N\ .
Cooper Pools

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wildarmess Lake Boulevarnd
Land O Lakes FL 34637

Install new float assembly on the lap pool

INVOICE NO. 287

Order No.:
Quote No.:
Job No.: 611

Site Address: 21320 Wilderness Lake

Boulevard

Land O' Lakes FL 34637

DUE DATE: 12/19/2025 AMOUNT DUE:

$137.47

Tax _$0.00

Total $137.47

Sub-Total ex Tax $137.47
Tax $0.00

Total inc Tax $137.47
Amount Applied $0.00
Ralanre NDue €137 47

Acc. No. 1241206768



i, = ]

| Ao b A e = Ao mtl

T N e ] ] I 5%l W B SR L. I |
R ||
Faln TTekel Oty Dleseriplion I
PREVICHIS BALAMNCE 16888 |
ctal Account Balance as of 1111/ 25 225 Bh
| 4 Fﬂ. IEL BN
THE PRESERVE AT WILDERAMESS LAKE
AR Primo Brandz™
250 INTERNATIONAL FEWY SUITE 208 BlueTriton Brands, Inc.
STE 200 P.O. Box 856680
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 Louisville, KY 40285-6680
I UR U R R R T H RO B T TR U R LT R e L e L R e L

100211 -0a0-00° —-1-0-A-C 223 [] 315K P FOR FREE ASTOPAY! Sigr Up Faguirad < Ravaces Sido Cr vialt PeadyRefras



@ Bill Ta:

Tish Dobson Lodge Manager
Wilderness Lake Preserve Lodge
21330 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637

Invoice Number Date Due Date
125121 Bavember 20, 2025 December 6, 2025
Description Total
Muszical Performence by Florida Jaex Express on Decomber 6, 2025 at SE00.00
Wilderness Lake Preserve Lodge for the Annual Holiday Celebration
Balance Due 50000

Please make checks payable to Frederick Novomestky




Invoice

Date

Time
Customer ID: PRESER Totalizer
Location: 1 Driver
Account No: 8043 Truck

WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE Begin %

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD. Ending %
LAND O' LAKES, FL 34639

0.0000000, 0.0000000

Qty
838.2 Gal

Capacity
1000.00
1000.00

Description

Propane

Equip ID
858029
852031

Taxes
Total Due

: 11/20/2025

» 10:50 AM

: 1879689.4 - 1880527.6
12

13318

: 38

: 80

Amount
$2,145.79

$0
$2145.79

Full Payment Due on 11/30/2025



el

Bill to

Wildermess Lake Presere
Cio Vesta Districl Serdices
280 Imermational Plwy., Ste208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Work Order Description

Fire Alarm Service Work Performed

Jose & Donovan you will be working together
(2) 711U

lift will be provided by the customer

A Total Salutien, Ine,

|~T- A Total Solution, Inc. 3487 Keyslane Foad
=l SECURITY AND FIRE PROTECTION Tarpon Springs, FL 34668

Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
Wikderness Lake Preserse
21320 Widerness Lake Bivd
Land O Lakes, FL 33543

Replace smoke detectors located in the activities center found deficient during the annual fire alarm inspection.

Work Summary
Upon arrival, the FACP was in System Normal condition.

Tech replaced and tested three smoke detectors that had failed during the inspection:

*(2) 711U smoke detectors
« (1) 2W-B smoke detector

All devices were tested successfully, and the system remained in normal condition upon departure.

Work Order #: 8367 Transaction Date: 11/13/2025

Invoice #: 16641

Task: FA-Service

Description
Compliance Engine Upload Fee
Labor Service Regular 2 techs- (covered under SA)
Esl Smoke Detector Head

System Sensor 2 Wire Smoke Detector

E-mail: accountsreceivable@atotalsolution.com

Invoice Due Date: 12/8/2025

Quantity

Subtotal:

Tax:

Total:

Page 1 of 2

Phand: [?ET-‘I Q41903
weww' stotalscfullon.com

$440.00

$0.00

$440.00



A Taka! Soluiion, Inc. Phonea: (727) 942-1803

| A Total Solution, Ine. J4BT Keystona Road www.atolalsalution com
| SECURITY AND FIRE PROTECTION T Gt Fu S
Payments: $0.00
Balance Due: $440.00

E-mail: accountsreceivable@atotalsalution.com

Page 2 of 2



Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32239
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/18/2025
Due date: 01/02/2026

#  Date Product or service

1. Sales

Description
Tree Removal:

Scope of Work:

*Flush cut (3) Pine trees at the auxiliary
parking lot at the lodge.

*All labor, equipment, materials, and
dumping fees included.

Total

B e W Sm E e

Lanascape Systems
= = ]}

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty Rate Amount

1 $1,950.00 $1,950.00

$1,950.00



INVOICE

Bl ta
Tive Preganss at Wildemess Lake COD
250 Internationel Perovay

Suete 208

Laka Mary, FIL 32746 LISA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32238
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/18/2025
Due date: 01/02/2026

#  Date Product or service

1. Sales

Description

Tree Removal:

Scope of Work:

*Flush cut (1) oak tree on Citrus
Blossom Dr and Whispering Wind Dr.
*All labor, equipment, materials, and
dumping fees included.

Total

Ship o

The Preserse at Wikdernass Lake COD
27320 Wildermess Laka Blvd

Land O Lakeas. FL 34637 LISA

Qty Rate Amount

1 $3,500.00

$3,500.00

$3,500.00



Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32237
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/18/2025
Due date: 01/02/2026

#  Date Product or service

1: Sales

D ™ N N |

T ™

Landscape Systems
fi———— e s S

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Description Qty Rate
Tree Removal: 1 $650.00
Scope of Work:

*Flush cut (1) Pine trees at the corner of
Wilderness Lake Blvd and Kickliter Ln.
*All labor, equipment, materials, and
dumping fees inciuded.

Total

Amount

$650.00

$650.00



Bill to

The Presenve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 Intermational Parkoway

Slite 208

Lake Mary, FL. 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32243
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date; 11/18/2025
Due date: 01/02/2026

#  Date Product or service

b Sales

Landscape yystems
prsas.= s go e = —p S S

Ship to

The Preserve at Wildernass Lake CDD
21320 Widermess Laks Bhed

Land O Lakes, FL 34837 USA

Description Qty Rate
Tree Removal: 1 $650.00
Scope of Work:

*Flush cut (1) Pine tree on Wilderness
Lake Blvd, and Citrus Blossom Dr.
*All labor, equipment, materials, and
dumping fees included.

Total

Amount

$650.00

$650.00



Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32242
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/18/2025
Due date: 01/02/2026

#  Date Product or service

1. Sales

Landscape Systems
|1 R —, Sy ]

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Description Qty Rate
Tree Removal: 1 $3,500.00
Scope of Work:

*Flush cut (1) Oak trees on Wilderness
Lake Blvd, across from Pine Knot Lane.
*Disposal of cut oak tree and debris
into the conservation area.

*All labor, equipment, materials, and
dumping fees included.

Total

Amount

$3,500.00

$3,500.00



INVOICE

Bill to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
250 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32748 LISA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32241
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/18/2025
Due date: 01/02/2026

#  Date Product or service

1 Sales

Description

Tree Removal:

Scope of Work:

*Flush cut (2) Pine trees at the corner of
Citrus Blossom Dr and Whispering
Winds DR.

*Flush cut (2) Palm Trees.

*All labor, equipment, materials, and
dumping fees included.

Total

Ship to

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
21320 Wilderness L_ake Blvd

Land O Lakas, FL 34637 LISA

Qty Rate Amount

1 $2,700.00 $2,700.00

$2,700.00



5532 Audd Lana 1] -3
Halday, FL. 34650 e DR L O RhEM S ST
Bill to

The Presere at Wildamess Lake CDD

250 inlemational Paskowis

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32240
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/18/2025
Due date: 01/02/2026

#  Date Product or service Description

Sales Flush Cut:

Scope of Work:

*Flush cut (3) Pine trees at the Ranger
Station Median.

*All labor, equipment, materials, and
dumping fees included.

Total

rediree

Landscape Systems

Ship to

Tha Preserve at Wildemess Lake GDD
21320 Wikdermess Lake Blvd

Lend O Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Qty Rate Amount

1 $1,950.00 $1,950.00

$1,950.00



INVOICE

Leillgel

The Preserve & Wildsimess Lake GOD
£60 International Parkway

Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 32273
Terms: Net 45

Invoice date: 11/24/2025
Due date: 01/08/2026

#  Date Product or service

1 Sales

K

I AN L s

Landscape Systems

2 e

The Preseree 8l Wildemess Lake CDD

271320 Wildenness Leke Bivd

Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 USA

Description Qty Rate

Scope of work: 1
*Elevate and center-prune (3) Oak

Trees at the tennis Court.

*Elevate and center-prune (2) Oak

Trees at Butterfly Garden.

*Flush cut (1) Oak Tree on Wilderness

Lake Blvd and Quiet Haven Ct.

*Removal and disposal of all debris.

*All labor, equipment, materials, and

dumping fees.

$4,675.00

Total

Amount

$4,675.00

$4,675.00



Invoice

i Inteligy

| Fiat Rate Hosted Services BRI 30000
1 T-38 Faring Services 30,00 000



INN/NICE

Electro Sanitation Services
1750 Paladino Court

Odessa Florida 33556

US.A
electrosanitationservices@gmail.com

Invoice Date : 18 Nov 2025
Wilderness Lake Preserve c/o Tish
23120 Wilderness Lake Blvd. Terms: Due on Receipt
Land O Lakes )
34637 Fl Due Date : 18 Nov 2025
| Weekly Cleaning @$525 10/1-10031 T3 2,100.00 2 10000
Sub Total 2,700.00
Total $2,100.00
Balance Due $2,100.00

We appreciate your business!



EIECTro danitation >ervices
1750 Paladino Court

QOdessa Florida 33556

US.A
electrosanitationservices@gmail.com

Wilderness Lake Preserve c/o Tish
23120 Wilderness Lake Blvd.

Land O Lakes

34A/37 Fl

‘ Urimal Screens Box

13 gallon White trash bags

Lik

o enl jumbo Toller Paper
5 Tork Paper Towess

& Multi fold Paper Towels
7 Chow o Shomver Spray’

B Gym Disinfectant '|I'v||'||‘.'r|=:-i

g Foear chemical

We appreciate your business!

Invoice Date :

1.00

2.00

1.00

2.00

.00

2.00

2.

Terms:

Due Date :

3799

23.95

49,99

649.99

.5

2295

t24. %5

11,58

SUD Total

Total

Balance Due

18 Nov 2025
Due on Receipt

18 Nov 2025

37,99
47,90
45,98
139.98
35
2295
24990
2355
B3LST
$630.57

$630.57



MU0 LA 1 AT LA T FUBELITH WAETES 117 1REWED TEIu P
Serial; ASH00E1 B

Intarval Changes - Owl: 58,200 - in-<41 000 = Lised: 43 200 0,000 Units BHad £ S0L00 s0.00
AL OWE D E-HESADAY L0.HREMWEEK 180-HRSRA-0aF MONTH ON HOUR SETER

CUST RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TIRE DAMAGE OR FLAT TIRES

CUST. MUST USE SAFETY HARNESS & LANYARD & READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS & WARNINGS!

CUSTOMER RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE PLASTIC POWER TRACK ON MACHINE

X

==t T0 STOP REMT ON EQUIPMENT CUSTOMER MUST CALL FOR PICK UP TO OBTAIN A RELEASE NUMBER
RENTALEX WILL NOT AUTOMATICALLY COME GET EQUIPMENT OMNCE RENTAL PERIOD iS5 COMPLETED =

Inékial

1. DAMAGE WAIVER: By his/her initials heron of by separated written confirmation, lessee agrees to pay additional daily as set forth below or, if not set forth,
then as posted in lessor's office; and in return thereof, lessor agrees to waive certain claims for damage to the Equipment as spacified herein and on the the
Reverse skia homeod, Lesses o pay 20%  of all damages b0 Equipmant, Damage Waivar doas ned cover the fallewing: {1) Demane diee 2 rentar's neglect,
kU of hise of squmment, (2) Nal tres o ather tire darmage, [3) Myslorisus disappearance of the equipment; (4) THEFT OF EQUIPMENT, LESSEE
ﬂ%FﬁEEﬁ T Py LESSOR THE SETAIL WaLWE OQF LOST OR STOLEM EQUIPMENT. (%) All Equipment with a retail vahss of SE100.00 ormare is subject o
a $1000.00 Deductable.

2. DAMAGE WAIVER DOES NOT COVER ANY FALLING DEBRIS THAT RESULTS IN HARM, IMPAIRMENT, DESTRUCTION OR LOSS OF RENTED /
LEASED EQUIPMENT. Additional exclusion(s) - see reverse side.

EEUFEIA SRS LAY L TREEALE KRB EEIAL 1] EEEESE FERALLENTEEEEE I TR IR F L I EEEE VR RS

VISIET Uh5 AT WAIW RENTALEX.COM DR FOLLOW LIS ON FAGEBDORK, LINKEDIN, TWITTER AND FLICKER

Thank You For Your Business! Visit www.rentalex.com

Revision: 10 Revised By: RX00MBK  Closed By:Robert W Krueger Created: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 12:09 PM Converted from Rsrv on 11/12/2025 12:53:00
PM

Printed: Monday, November 17, 2025 2:32 PM Page 1of2



PM
Printed: Monday, November 17, 2025 2:32 PM Page 20f2



s Page V)
ST WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number: Billing Date:
i i 813-996~-0570-060723-5 QOct 07,2025
N PIN: Billing Period:
FRONTIER 8786 Oct 07 - Nov 06, 2025

Hi WILDERNESS LAKES,

Thanks for chocsing Frontier! Have queations about your bIlI? Visit us at
frontier.comy/hilling to leam mare

Total batarce
e — = st $402.84
Bl hlﬂtﬂﬂf ALbo Pay is schedulad
Previous balanca 468,38 Oct 31
Payment received by Cct 07, thankyou -9468.38
Seruice Summary Previous menti Curreni monlh
Bundle $42612 $361.61
&  Other $4.50 4.50 Manage your account,
e payments, and services
i) Taxes and Fees 837.76 ¥926.73 anytime, anywhere with the
MyFrontier app. Download
Total services 5468.38 7402.84 vour free app today. Ta learm
Total balance s402.84 more wisit

frontler.com/ryfrontierapp

RECEIVED 0CT 14 00

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per
referral. Learn more: hitps://www.husinessreferralrewards.com

P.O. Box 211579
Eagan, MN 55121-2879

Q%. FriiiP
FRONTER
6730 0107 DY RP 07 10082025 NNNNNNNN 01 007521 0031

WILDERNESS LAKES
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

”IIIIIlIIlIIIll|I"l“IIIIIIIII""H'“IIII"I'III!!II”III'I',

You are all set with Auto Pay! To
review your account, go to
frontier.com or the MyFrontier app.

920002413996057006072300000000000000402845



p .
S

FRONTIER

WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number. Billing Date:
813-996-0570-060723-5 Oct 07, 2025
PIN: Billing Period:
8786 Oct 07 - Nov 06, 2025

Don't let an unexpected outage stop your business. Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems
running. And for a limited time, you also get an 8-hour battery backup at no additional charge. Visit:
business.frontier.com/internet-backup

Bundie

Partial Monthly Charges

0%.17-10.06

09.18-10.06
Monthly Charges
10.07-11.06

(2)

Bundle Total

E’é’ other Ch-arges

Monthly Charges
10.07-1106

Other Chorges Tatsl

5 Taxes and Fees

Business Fiber Internet 500
1 Usable Static IP Address
Digital Adapter

Business Fiber Internet 500

1 Usable Static IP Address

Auto Pay Discount

OneVoice Nationwide

CneVoice Long Distance Intra
OneVoice Access Line

OneVoice Features

Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line
Charge

Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line
Business

FiberOptic TV - Business Preferred Public

Sports/Broadcast TV Fee
Digital Adapter
TV Standard Set-Top Box

Printed Bill Fea

FCA Long Distance - Federal USF
Surcharge

Federal USF Recovery Charge
Federal Excise Tax

Federal Taxes

FL State Communications Services Tax
County Communications Services Tax
FL State Gross Receipts Tax

Pasco County 911 Surcharge

FL State Gross Receipts Tax

FL Telecommunications Relay Service

State Taxes

FL Video Communications Service Tax
County Video Cemmunications Services
Tax

FL State Sales Tax

FL State Gross Receipts Tax - Video

FL State Gross Receipts Tax

County Sales Tax

FCC Regulatory Recovery Fee

-$13.33
-53.34
-$8.86

$49.99
$20.00
-$5.00
$4999

$9.20
$3.00

$204.99
$20.99
$13.98
$11.00

$361.61

$4.50
S.ED

$495

$4.65
80,37

$9.97

$3.52
$175
$1.30
$0.40
S0.12
80.08

$7.47

$1.57
$573

$0.97
$0.71
$0.35
S016
$0.10

Continued on next page

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance
Farward, you must make a payment
immediately in order to avoid collection
activities. You must pay a minimum of
$79.33 by your due date to avoid
disconnection of your local service. All
other charges should be paid by your due
date to keep your account current.

Beginning October1, 2025, the Federal
USF Recovery Charge and the Frontier
Long Distance Federal USF Surcharge
are Increasing from 36.0% to 38.1% of the
taxable interstate and international
portions of your phone bill. Both charges
support the Universal Service Fund,
which keeps local phone service
affordable for all Americans by providing
discounts on services to schools,
libraries, and people living in rural and
high-cost areas. Visit
frontier.com/regulatory-changes.

If you have a question or concern about
Closed Captioning on any program,
please call the Frontier Center for
Customers with Disabllities at
1-B77-462-6606 or email
Video.Closed.Captioning@ftr.com
Written correspondence can be faxed to
L805-2&2-0748, or matlag 1o Frantie:
Communicagions, 2560 Tallpr Road,
Thousad Chake, CA 32D, At Kate
Card. DO NOT mail payment to this
address.

For up-to-date channel information
please visit:
http://frontier.com/channelupdates

If your unresolved complaint involves
FiberOptic TV, you may contact the
Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services, Florida Capital,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0800 or
1-800-435-7352. Your FCC Community
ID is: FL1308



FROMTIER

Taxes and Fees (continued)
Video

Taues and Fees Tatal

Total current month charges

EEE el
LET Fi
fRiis [— . ] = 4 “

P, e W M oTEE B S meee
= :3'“.'-_*'&_-.;'5 %
sl =1 0 =
I I_!' S =i g "‘;I'-_ N i

Tech issues won't wait until you

have an IT team to fix them. Get the
tech support you need without the
overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro.

business frontiercom

WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number:

813-996-0570-060723-5

PIN:
8786

$19.59

536.73

4902.84

Page 4/8
Billing Date:
Oct 07,2025
Billing Period:
Qct 07 - Nov 04, 2025

i



WILDERNESS LAKES Account Number:

813-996-0570-060723-5

Page S
Billing Date:
Oct 07, 2025
Billing Period:
Oct 07 - Nov 06, 2025

PIN:
FRONTIER 8786
Aot ety
8139960570
Qty Description Order number Effeclive date Charge
% Business Fiber Internet 500 QBR233LO1 QFAT-1004 S4235
Boorpas Fioer Injevret 500 CERILAEN DT 04 “Sah b
' tiioolds Statc 1P Address LTSt LA 0 Srzaz
Visobi Glane (P Addrans OOBFARACA 09 T-110% Sy
Total Sig67
B139960722
Qty Daecription Order number Effective date Charge
Digital Adapter 088233636 09.18-10.06 Sgas
Total -Saga
Frontier Bundled Video Service
Total Video Programming Charges
FiberOptic TV - Business Preferrad Public S204.99
Sports/Broadcast TV Fee Sa0.09

Total

$234.98



SARCIERER 64851000 T 00 LL0Z2L5Z0L0LAA0ZESNA 2000~ 4000 EVOLE ELie 1500

A\ BankUnited

* October 2025 Statement

Page 1 of 3
dith Open Date: 09/10/2025 Closing Date: 10/09/2025 Account: #HEHE #HEHE iHEHE 8836
Visa® Community Card Elan Financial c 1-B668-552-8855
Services
PWL CDD {(CPN [II:EEEE-I'!E} BLE a0 BN g
New.BaIance ] $3,827.91 Activity Summary
i $3,827.91 | |Previous Balance + $3,852.80
1 1!06]2025 Payments - $3,852.80cr
: | |Other Credits $0.00
Late Payment Warnmg As a remmder yaur card |s a pay Purchases + $3.827.91
in full-product.If we do hot receive your payment in full by Balance Transfers ; $D‘00
the date listed above, a fee of either 3.00% of the payment 1 |Advances $0'00
due or $39.00 minimum, whichever is: greater, will apply: Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $3,827.91
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $3,827.91
Credit Line $10,000.00
Hosailable Credit $8.172.08
Days in Biiing Parind 20
RECEIVED 0OCT 17 2025
= Pay onli P h
Payment Qptions: ;Tfﬂ' :ml i \,Q; :ymm ..e.,;...ma » - t 1155.5525' e O.:-:Es
MWD pa M 15 e, S oS

n B&l’lkunltad oo47985L0EY9LA88 3000342 710003827919

24-Hour Elan Financial Services. 1-664-552-0885

. o pay by phone
. to change your address

OO0 82T MUSIZODDI0EI25 120044 01 DO000000 D153 42

. || L T e U Y B D T BT [ e e
K245 PWL CDD

3k ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

by 250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY # 208

% AKE MARY FL 32746-5062

Automatic Payment

Account Mumber: FEARHE $HREY fREE BEE

Your new full batance of 5382721 will ba
automatically deducied from your account on
110425




IWOSEZEN 6L85L000 100 £L0ZZ215Z0L0LAADEESNA Z000-L000 EFDLE 22851000

What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

If you think there is an error on your statement, please call us at the telephone number on the front of this statement, or write to us at: Elan

Financial Services, P.O, Box 6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335.

In your letter or call, give us the following information:

P Account information: Your name and account number.

P Dollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error,

P Description of Problem: If you think there is an error on your bill, describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake.

You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement. While we investigate whether or not there has been an error,

the following are true:

P We cannot try to collect the amount in question, or report you as delinquent on that amount,

P The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine
that we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question or any interest or other fees related to that amount.

P While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible for the remainder of your balance.

P We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit,

Your Rights If You Are Dissatisfied With Your Credit Card Purchases

If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have purchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith to correct the

problem with the merchant, you may have the right not to pay the remaining amount due on the purchase.

To use this right, all of the following must be true:

1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within 100 miles of your current mailing address, and the purchase price must

have been more than $50. (Note: Neither of these are necessary if your purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or if we

own the company that sold you the goods or services.)

2. You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses

your credit card account do not qualify.

3. You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase.

If all of the criteria above are met and you are still dissatisfied with the purchase, contact us in writing at: Elan Financial Services, P.O. Box

6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335. While we investigate, the same rules apply to the disputed amount as discussed above. After we finish our

investigation, we will tell you our decision, At that point, if we think you owe an amount and you do not pay we may report you as delinquent.

Important Information Regarding Your Account

1. INTEREST CHARGE: Method of Computing Balance Subject to Interest Rate: We calculate the periodic rate or interest portion of the

INTEREST CHARGE by multiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate ("DPR") by the Average Daily Balance ("ADB") (including new

transactions) of the Purchase, Advance and Balance Transfer categories subject to interest, and then adding together the resulting interest

from each category. We determine the ADB separately for the Purchases, Advances and Balance Transfer categories. To get the ADB in

each category, we add together the daily balances in those categories for the billing cycle and divide the result by the number of days in the

billing cycle. We determine the daily balances each day by taking the beginning balance of those Account categories (including any billed but

unpaid interest, fees, credit insurance and other charges), adding any new interest, fees, and charges, and subtracting any payments or

credits applied against your Account balances that day. We add a Purchase, Advance or Balance Transfer to the appropriate balances for

those categories on the later of the transaction date or the first day of the statement period. Billed but unpaid interest on Purchases, Advances

and Balance Transfers is added to the appropriate balances for those categories each month on the statement date. Billed but unpaid

Advance Transaction Fees are added to the Advance balance of your Account on the date they are charged to your Account. Any billed but

unpaid fees on Purchases, credit insurance charges, and other charges are added to the Purchase balance of the Account on the date they

are charged to the Account. Billed but unpaid fees on Balance Transfers are added to the Balance Transfer balance of the Account on the

date they are charged to the Account. In other words, billed and unpaid interest, fees, and charges will be included in the ADB of your

Account that accrues interest and will reduce the amount of credit available to you. To the extent credit insurance charges, overlimit fees,

Annual Fees, and/or Travel Membership Fees may be applied to your Account, such charges and/or fees are not included in the ADB

calculation for Purchases until the first day of the billing cycle following the date the credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual Fees

and/for Travel Membership Fees (as applicable) are charged to the Account. Prior statement balances subject to an interest-free period that

have been paid on or before the payment due date in the current billing cycle are not included in the ADB calculation. if you do not pay your

New Balance in fuil by the Payment Due Date, you will not get an interest-free period on Purchases again until you pay the New Balance in

full by the Payment Due Date for two billing cycles in a row.

2. Payment Information: We will accept payment via check, money order, the internet (including mobile and online) or phone or previously

established automatic payment transaction, You must pay us in U.S. Dollars, If you make a payment from a foreign financial institution, you

will be charged and agree to pay any collection fees added in connection with that transaction. The date you mail a payment is different than

the date we receive the payment, The payment date is the day we receive your check or money order at Elan Financial Services, P.O. Box

790408, St. Louis, MO 63179-0408 or the day we receive your internet or phone payment. All payments by check or money order

accompanied by a payment coupon and received at this payment address will be credited to your Account on the day of receipt if received by

5:00 p.m. CT on any banking day. Payments sent without the payment coupon or to an incorrect address will be processed and credited to

your Account within 5 banking days of receipt. Payments sent without a payment coupen or to an incarrect address may result in a delayed

credit to your Account, additional INTEREST CHARGES, fees, and/or Account suspension, The deadline for on-time internet and phone

payments varies, but generally must be made before 5:00 p.m. CT to 8 p.m. CT depending on what day and how the payment is made.

Please contact Elan Financial Services for internet, phone, and mobile crediting times specific to your Account and your payment option.

Banking days are all calendar days except Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays. Payments due on a Saturday, Sunday or federal haliday

and received on those days will be credited on the day of receipt. There is no prepayment penalty if you pay your balance at any time prior to

your payment due date.

3. Credit Reporting: We may report information on your Account to Credit Bureaus. Late payments, missed payments or other defaults on

your Account may be reflected in your credit report.



INOSEZEN #H06 L 1 00 L LOZZLSRN LA TONEREN] COO0-INET FRSLE 22851000

& W BankUnited

_5_ ¢ October 2025 Statement 098/10/2025 - 10/09/2025 Page 2of 3
¥%: P CDD (CPN 002583416) Elan Financlal Services : 1.856.552.8855

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balanca in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your manthly Account statement. Inorder 1o
avord additional INTEREST C ZEZ on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date showen on e fronl of your monthly Account statemeant,

Thera is no interest-frée period for iransactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided In any Offer Malenials. Those transaclions are subject to interes! from the date they post
bo the Account wntil e date they are paid in full,

Your payment of  F3827.51 will ba amunmﬁn:'.al.l?r deductad from your bank account on 11/04/2025. Please
refer to your AwloFay Terms and Condittons for furfiher information regarding this account feaiurne.

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount  Notation
Purchases and Other Debits 1185180

09/11 09/10 4094 Pet Supplies Plus 4011 Land OLakes FL $394.74 —
09/11 09/11 3217 WP*lunaroaches.com Hastings FL $39.00 1180190
0eM2 0a/11 9397 PLIBLIX #1142 LAND O LAKES FL 1339 1180210
06M2 0911 1530 AMAZON MTPLADESKXBE43 Amezn,comvbE YWa spd 55 1180060
0S/12 0912 2088 Pel Supphes Plus 4011 Land OlLakes FL g7535 1180190
0S9/15 0912 B529 FSP*BOUNCE A LOT INFLA 813-B86-2035 FL ss0.00 180210
0SME 0914 B191 EXTRASPACE 8254  BO1-3654535 FL sare.op 120210
09/16 09/15 0025 CCI*CONSTANT-CONTACT 855-2295506 MA $162.00 1180150
09/18 09/17 7435 CIRCLE K#07575  LAND O LAKES FL $25.52 1180040
0018 09/17 0040 Adcbe Inc 800-8336687 CA, s10,00 1180170
06/19 0S(17T 0505 TIMES ADVERTISING  727-882-8111FL g11z.40 00820
oerg 01T BBA7  TIMES ADVERTISING  727-8B38111FL s1iz40 1130130
0919 09/18 5008 ETSY, INC. 718-8557955 NY $1.00 1110120
09/22 09/20 8785 PUBLIX #1142 LAND O LAKES FL $0.49 1180150
09/25 09/24 5177 LOWES #02238* WTz  FL $126.88 1180040
09/25 09/24 0379 AMAZON MKTPL*NJ3QT9EMO Amzn.comvbill WA $4977 1180150
09/25 09/24 0389 Amazon.com*NJALOZETO Amzn comvbill WA ssoo2 1180040
0625 ON25 B0S2  Pet Supplies Pius 4011 Land Olakes FL sas3s 11801

O9PS 025 1178 THE LAKER LUTZ NEWS  562-552-2333CA gszop 180210
09/26 09/25 4703 AMAZON MKTPL*W464G37W3 Amzn.com/bill WA $221.71 1180210

00/26 09/25 8943 AMAZON MKTPL*2MOIR1A33 Amzn.com/bill WA $03.41 1180210
09/26 09/25 6948 AMAZON MKTPL*NJ7RG2XNO Amzn.com/bill WA 1180150-58.70 $7se8d 90-47.94, 1180040-49.99

09/29 09/26 6538 SAMSCLUB#4852  WESLEY CHAPEL FL $8.94 1180190
09/29 09/27 0769 CIRCLEK#07575  LAND O LAKESFL $53.48 1180040
0928 DT 1742 CIRCLE K# 07675 LAND O LAKESFL gz25.07 110040
0825 DW2T 3152 PUBLIX #1142 LAND O LAKES FL gia54 1BOZTD
09/20 09/27 3275 PUBLIX #1142 LAND O LAKES FL 5.46

09/29 09/27 3358 PUBLIX#877 LANDOLAKES FL  1180210-224.29, 118@5%9.’569'9?____
10/01 09/30 7689 PUBLIX #1821 LUTZ  FL $1327 1180210

Continued on Next Page



RSN 0T MALE E28S1000

e ¥
i

IWSOSHERT BONE S (00 1 00 LZ0ZZISE DR

A\ BankUnited

October 20256 Statement 09/10/2025 - 10/09/2025 Page 3 of 3

PWL CDD {CPM D02583418) Elan Financial Services c 1-8686-352-8855

Transactions = DOBSONELLEN = = - - Credit Limit. $10000
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description _ Am‘rﬁﬂﬂﬂrﬁﬂ
10002 1001 B4 AMAZOMN MKTPLNJOLWZZZ1 Arrzn.comibill Wia1180150- 24.66 3141, et
102 1002 4210 WP™unarcaches.com  Hasings FL sapgp 1189190
1003 40001 8028 LOWES #02238* LUTZ FL $1208 1180040
10/03 40V02 7388  Armazon.comthJ2MET1882 Amezn.comibill WA go124 1180210
10M0E  TV03 0985 WAL-MART 20888 LUTZ FL $1z54 1180270
1006 N0 TARE N SIGNGEYASAP  B13-B06ETTT FL s2a85 L1BOATD
10/06 10/03 7080 AMAZON MKTPL*NVB4Q82N0 Amzn.comvbill WA $4453 1180180
10/06 10/03 1307 LOWES #02238* LuTZ  FL $1868 1180040
10/06 10/04 6806 FSP*BOUNCE A LOT INFLA 813-996-2035 FL $392.80 1180210
INDE 10004 S1E8  PUBLIX 2877 LAMD O LAKES FL 11801807053 1158021030l 1180190-18.15
10006 10M05 D072 AMAZON MKTPLANV2JSIFV2 Amgn comdbal WA s1300 1180130
1006 1005 3724 AMAZON METPLNWSI (WD Amzn.comibill WA siqazs 180210
0E 1007 BISE  PUBLIX #8877 LAND € LAKES FL $3438 1180210
10/08 10008 448 PUBLIX #3877 LAND O LAKES FL 1211 1180100
M08 1008 7IH7T  MUSIGNSEYASAE 8139068777 FL 14101 1180470

Tevtal far Account st Sree s RS 38T

Transactions BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Payments and Other Cradits
108 1W0B MTS  PAYMENT THANK YOLI $3,852.00cR
Total for Account ### fHE #iFFt 8836 $3,852.80CR

i 2025 Totals Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2025 $0.00
Total Infterest Charged in 2025 30,00

_In_méi-f, Charge Calculation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

** APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
“PURCHASES $3,827.91 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
“ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

End of Statement



[T R T T T TR e l J
iz | (A T
il o B AR B D | - = i
TR i FIRE Y I ;
i -

LEM Fuitob _F W g

latel * biw @i HRE
[ NIRRT 7.1 IR TR B R I | i gt m
fognials 10 biv |
(T ] R O R TP =
lile | g Disukedily sl
JUtED WOPR CRL ol . I
gt 219124 i
(1] T VEL T AT R S | Rt 13
tdal we Diseoneds Sl ah

[T (I T Y A T | el W Al




T



Luna Roaches

You can see the items that have been sent to you and track your
shipment below. Thanks for shopping with us.

Order No. 20738 Placed on Sep 10, 2025

Shipping to

Ellen Dobson

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, Florida, 34637
United States

MAnagerwl 2. SO

[ =} B SSQURSR Y PI—




If you selected "Hold for Pickup” please
add your Phone number here for
notification for Pickup.:

Price: $39.90

Subscription: Every 3 weeks until
canceled

USPS Tracking #: 9205590396055704537693

Track Shipment

Subtotal
Shipping
Tax

Total

/ every 3 weeks

$39.90
$0.00
$0.00

$39.90

o

Need Assistance? Contact us.

TV valvel uns SUUSUIIpILI, piease get in toucn with us.

Thica mwmaciloaa— - _ _s 3 » -

L BRSNS R TLEIrRT
T ——— T g




AU [N R ] TR

I w043 1N

PUBLTE I0E CRE&H 08
Aoy TulE DU 240 F
Ying Bawd L.l
Mirakii  daak &0 ]

daruehl 1354
ably & A1

URELE | LA I Bt Hie
RLLERIS LT s aii00 Ul R
[ty HEthynn Thig Fresd
AT Fedu

fogi veshiler was Wania
0 P I B L STT AN R 13 [VE S R AR A
Jotn the Fubilis family.
sopdy boidy ad Apdy kel in ok
At e b el o bie il i Togee

b 1A ouper Matkelsn b

LT




The Preser

5

1



10/22/25, 10:27 AM Order Details

Order Summary

Grder plstgd September 11, 2025 Order # 114-8478741-0337055

S Payment method Order Summary
The Freserus ot Wikdasnes Like SO0 vEa el i i Ikemds] Swbtotat Foass
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVG Wil il afad Sresacilang Shigping & Fandling; 129F
LAMD QO LAKES, FL B4E37.7079 Free Shipping -$2.99
United States Total before tax: $94.55
Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $94.55

Delivered Saplember 11
Wadar oadieage s loft Asar the frent dao or — o,

i : T AE 4 e
=T ey

- ity nrioveemd o Cloend o Sckoter 17, 2025
f9ees

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.niml|?orderiD=114-8478741 -0337055&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice



LB ET e Hale
RPN

REL BTE o Heat ik
Fl Sad. @ A0 L 1

ladath dar ol ppesle

[TLTICRRCR TR T R i

et

Mt vl Je Wed valmr

URH =028 6 47 4 b Sl
tutal ! Ui wnlls

T (R (AU R

EHAYEILTITE

BN 2025 8 L0 A E
fotal w it o

ki

T L

bt dn

LE

Va3 Y

1140




The P

1]



be placed on the grassy field in front of the Activities Center.

-

SubTaotal

Park Set Up — Yas = Event is at a PUBLIC / PRIVATE PARK /
BUSINESS / APARTMENT lecatian

Damage Waiver - Yes - | want to include the damage waner
Fuel Cost - I understand

Travel Fee for 34637
Coupon: Freq Renter (—10%)

Tax Exempt

$424 00
$2000 $444.00

$22.20 $466.20
$10.00 $476.20
$9.00 $485.20

$42.40
$0.00 $442.80

$442.80

Total $442.80

PommporErErTOm pRIRSLARA)

Due $382.80



P




TRamd oo lor wour paymant | il o browso

PAYMENT SUCCESS!

Hi Tish,
Your automatic payment has been processed. Your next automatic payment will be

processed on 10/14/2025. You can visit your My Account portal to see transaction
details.

If you have any questions regarding your payment or your account in general, please
contact us.

Thank you,
Your Extra Space Storage Team

YOUR RECEIPT

Transaction Number: 321779892
Payment Date: 09/14/2025
Unit: 194
Payment Total: $276.00
Next payment due on: 10/14/2025
YOUR FACILITY

Address Phone
21338 Lake Patience Rd 8136258459

Land O Lakes, FL 34638




»*"

T



Payment Receipt for September 15, 2025

Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found below.
Attention: Ellen Dobson

Vesta Property Services

250 International Parkway Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746

us

813-995-2437

User Name: wipevents

Today's Date: September 15, 2025
Payment Date: September 15, 2025
Payment Method: VI (last 4 digits: 8858)
Amount: $162.00

Thank you for your payment!
Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which |s applicable in certain areas.
You can view payment receipts at any time in the Billing tab of your account

We appreciate your business.
Best Regards,
Constant Contact Billing

All subscriptions automatically renew, at the then current list price I[ plus

- Ar

rArnlircRla "'H\'ﬂ-ﬁ‘h iiFlace Armnmsallad scfae b scms e = ek SIS 8k

S LW OO 11 R T 1 DIUY GUNCE O any me oY caling us.




fier Land 0'Lakes B
Lang O'LakFL 24838

(813 828-8708
Term: 182

Appr & 21THE3
Diepzel

PLMF pg., 17
Gallons 7.832
FRICE/G 53,628

TOTAL FUEL  gus 50
TOTAL SALE $25.52
SALE

Visa
Card Mum : (R}
HHHHHHH‘HHJ-I‘HHEEEH

L L T

1 agrea ta pay tna
above Total Amount
tcerding ta Carg
Issusr Agreement,

THANE woOu
HAYE A WICE pay

]




The P

1]

il



Jgal 0]
At Bamnil
Cam e R 85 wip) 4
~v iR

Inuire Indarmalias

Wi iigE ngiiLes B2 15Y0 53

ritlide e LI L T
Tiberad 10 10 TR0 P gvenin Py e Larc
Purchasg Craer AB03230204893C1U5
Orclar furivhne 133047437
Custume: Number 127916150
Currency UsD
Bill To
Ellen Dobsor:
FL 32748
INVOICE
] i
ILInaga ArTokad P | EA& P eg ame L=ty L

'nvoice Total

Thank you for your business!

1985
Q.00

Billing Contact

https://helpx.adobe com/contact.html

Page 1 afi






Ad Proof
| WIS
| &t v i SuEkR Ewyee Sumipge; it
| Gdam THE FREEERVE AT WLDESHI THE PREEENYE AT P LOSANEES LAFE
Eming Rap. Fasgr
| . Becnunt daciis Lega
Darreirg Bonedl TE e TamBsm
Laslpreer Adreis Fupcrindisne Tumlee: Byo
Sugar Takat 0] b pan e Posy Sl 304 5% hipvraienaa Piosy 5l 204
BECMETT Lzt Whary, FL 33745, fdés” ke My, FL 37463062
I S
rer Eoufe PaparPhans N D G RS £
| 0212535193 F BT "
Tu[ghalts A_ﬂ]davlls
0 |
voice T Ag Ordar Htes
RN
HpLdmpunt Taz demyng Tmal semgny Eagmert Ngphod Amgin Ciis
LBRE-F 1.3 85 00 $112.40 Credit Card 112 40 $0 00



. _ T

SN S T T S e e e JE o T
Slwtrt

Fopipdir B AT Esetr braw Fpeseas Dawslapmani e
“TAL uF] ol lu-ﬁm'a-m‘r I'!h-'.l‘ AL |00 507, o The
Frwerys i e e Ladn e e LakE

p-m--n._.-uﬂ"l-h-..lt-lﬂ 'I‘hranﬂnll'ﬂ'rlr-nu + ool

B L e T Y T T e T — e —

Wt e v off Plorbbs T Por coman. 1, o0 e
T S’ s bepoambinsdel < P b & Fecd EARTE R O s
-?;I-i “‘“T-;In.‘:n Iee! % fim wours ul By e
o TR sd . Supmreann
o L A Gt b

m-mnnmmmmu (i nTH
u-!-u-nnm v oy Wﬁ
teckine Mie Flawiling ©, oo B Poaiegr Pimagem 4] .'I'IH“E

Ex't T & bl 1 [l e F pmen a—.--:.-rm:-:mg Finsas
=y O ke s g e T
Wi

L peri e drede o poeal sy desmon e irreu
lp = IR T w :Mmm

2 L .i—y.HIIﬂ-I.I'.l
b ISR T H"’EI"\.“'H W\tﬂuhmiq
IE.l:..-'—l. T S EEE o

mmnmmmmmnmm
“."\.I g, i s

TPIY MR, ok, 2R |
Tamaame By ke SAHE 1




4

=

L]

| Pl |

[T




re—t =T

Ad Praaf
] Laalar. 1
Ad b Customer Payar Customar £2turmss
! Siiaziuni ustoma ayor Cus BO Numbar
56384 THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNE THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE
! Ordarad By
| 1a
| Salss Rep. Gustomer Account Payor Account Jackis Legar
‘ Dairdre Bonett TR325621 TB329621 |
Susfemar dggiggy By hiidrasa Eijatmar gy
I Drger Talnf mlmruuM&m 30 Imamaicrel Flosy Sl J0E
DEokETY Lmnm Wary, FL 337605053 Lake Mary, FL ¥2746-5083
’ Lunipmer Emal|
Dider Sinamg Favis Prang Lt e B SRS £
J21Banng 1IN im |
| ]
Tearsheets Affldavits
0 f
lovolce Taxt Ad Ordar Notes
Reguiar Maeting
Net Amount Tax Amount Total Amount Pavment Method Pavimant Amount Amgunt Due
$110 40 §0.00 311240 Cradit Card §-112.40 S0 00



TS T T ERA s S e SATTOUR TR AN LIS CHET) O Sl 1 |
& ThaaPrem, RS T TR e Dbt S T v |
= Nl Y i ek o T R :IL‘:'. AN e T

PILAye i W ey ﬁn [ & e b
S Ui i OFlakEn FL F::_ﬁ_-_r "-1 -|H—|_lhﬁr'.l'
2 EErt BAY O DR BHR 1 o b e o

"mmlw'rm-drp-l-k“u.——h—

m L | [T R
|"' mnineed e o -_._||_hp|"h

ugl®
-r- 'ﬂ--ilﬂ- Rl s 1 U W ) T e, Tz-r

I *'l-"l-‘r' T
|

zae B mETovikons o m‘unwt s
”u 'li'z-l W R e o sl
| i ! ek i = e i o TV ) i |




The A

1]

il



STol e UL MMM L IVITIE O LIVIIY

Your order details
Conﬁnnaﬁonrunnber:3890977250

TV ERAL R

T UV ey B
miteazy #5] [y ol ] =g 3

a FREE - “ ‘}‘"'
- . A

Teew

.

legin
fafra




Paid with: VISA ending in 8858

R LD T L - $D- 51}

LR S N | S ——



CRELUL LI DD L B R LT TR (T ]
PIA2 <mll e 57

Ueposit Retarn
BEPESS - RFTURR *R.00
LEPH B LLLS SHHINR 9.4 |
BOITIF URPDSET B, LI

e UL

G alhas RIS e oo

dunin e Pl is foaifly!
i1y tutdey al optfaly, i, .0
He're an egual oppor faoily eploser .

Publix Super Harkels, Lo
/'-

Uy Jom

el

WRRSal A Sl



FLE WIS WF un LI O ey

Luld ‘s Alne GEATERS. L1
21300 SIRIE kD o
JUTE. FL WA%8% . gBI3H s b

AL L
ALE STIIHE il TR JTEATHISY us-Ja 4

SIS 4L 300 MUY B0V .15
SsloraL - 126, 4

W .00

I WSEEY TOlaL- 136, 8

1] F FO5 By

o LCATOCIGEURN G kb - 5 g illiben; §i4ms
U R by ol s 58 40 ENEE T
L USTOMER Lot ! (00 D0
I+ estemnan
Il D BN RIS ;7 ARG 10D

CL I P T T e W 1750
FLE Ll EHS PUHCHASEL ; [
TRITMALE b, SIMVAES Gl 5P L8 oRkeE ) [EHy

SFdhE 5 i Sadddmiid R

THHRE YU FOR SHUBPING [ OUE 3

LUR P DEIANIS UK o HETURN PULILY, isT

FON

FULIEY JODUI A

WnoUY

as0ding w apos sabpa (eau

sfiieys pie

N PUED HpRaD)
DHAL JE 2AI980 BY ]




Cre

|

Fur]:luw




10/22/25, 12:48 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Crder placed September 24, 2025 Order # 114-6711971-3838607

Ship to Payment method Quder Surntiry
The Preserve at Wildemoss Lake €08 Wi =hitimg i EE5E itemish Subentss: 149,77
Z1IE0 WILDERNESS LAKE HLWD e ekl Tramsaet ong Shipping & Handlng {200
LAND O LARES, FI 38657-7673 Free Shipping: -$2.99
United States Total before tax: $49.77
Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $49.77

Delivered September 24
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Fgned by Sheven Approbito

IFIBLL RSt

Aucnlicl by ine
* Fiturn bams Shigibles thepugi Dttkdwie 22 7035
LK.

https://www.amazan.cam/gp/css/summary/print.ntml?orderlD=114-6711971-3838601 &ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice



T

l



10/22/25, 12:50 PM

Order Summary

Order placed September 23, 2025  Order # 11 4-4036563-9350626

Ship to Payment method
The Preserve at Widemes; L COD Wi ardling in BESE
21520 WELDERMESS LAXE &L Wiy rzlated Hermariony

AND D LAKES, R S4E37-7079
United States

Naliviarad Cantamlboa- 24

Retum or replace items Eligible through October 24, 2025
$89.92

nitpacihawie. #nazon comigpicss'summaryiprnt bimiforderiD=114-4038503- 8350626 rel_~ppa_hind_imolceGanns_di_b_invaice

Order Details

Order Summary
ILermis) Subtodml:

Fhipplng & Hardling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

EHR o
¥oq
$89.92
$0.00

$89.92

n



i e | A Saspay Lesltn I
Laid [ Labae_ B0 WETY

it
R R D

alti B anli

L] Kkl

fecepl i JUIVUITus AT
Opierister 10 AT

g Nenbt - Chtid !
Hetanids 17 Y =
[RE LT i vk [malrini

i Ilﬂ.t

Pk bR pik i AR H
fra] LA RIS

patLEE [Nl kL AR L
Uf iadrein 110

waklit Latri Tih Gl wlip i
ad1Esgel o

el 0 e (s i oFETE T

e IS

(ETL el gl
Liikke n |-|'|

al Falnl ik

] R gl AN
(1RL
i . :_;
[N

L

1 i

L LL]

I+ S5 o o B

LT TS

8socing '_liﬂﬂ-mlp“ [Eiath

e alueys

| PIED Hpaig



4

|

Pl el

NEEE

The Preserve at Wil
Credit Card N
ard Charge
Yendor Mame Amount
—_ i §




Rachel Thompson

Sales Coordinator

Hacn FUTZNEWS. COm

Receipt for credit card transaction

Company: Wilderness Lake Preserve / Vesta District Services
Date: B/25/3025

Card# xxxX-Xxxx-xxxx-8858

Exp: 11/28

Amount: $52.00

Authorization: 315290

Notes: Ad running 10/15



1 --'—_'l"r -a I




Transaction Detail: Wilderness Lake Preserve J Vesta District Services Acct ID: 33780 Trans ID: 92051
Trensaction lefarmation Payment Infcimation [edorbs
T Dbe orjans Armcsnt 25300 | MO Commuaiby Saie 0 seneng 10015
Type Pasmen: Pt Maihod car Coal [
Pudr 35 weoLd wesley Choped + Land Check!ICand® oo oo rdes- B4R
GL# b CCEgp 1108 Augh Code 315280
SelleriD 204 pmny Usger 2 245 AT L Cardholder Tk Dezbibem

Application of Transaction

od

Count: 2




The Prd

ARRNRERNAREEE



10122125, 12:55 PM

Order Summary
Order pliaced Septemher 34, 3025 Order #f 171 4-5436365-A243460

Ship g Payimeznt method

The Presenve ar Wildernsess:Lak= GO0 Wisa anding in BH5E
21320 WILDERMESS LAKE BiND W PN 0 G
LAMD O LAKES, Fi 1d637-7578

United States

Delivered September 27

¥nur package was delvered. |tvas banded directly to 2 reudent
Sigried by Frans Desk:

- T

Delivered September 29
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desle
Signed by: Tommy

T

E R

Delivered September 27
Your gackage was delivared, |Ewas handed divecthy to & reshdent,
Saner by Fronr Desk

BY ==
:

Emuipoor wplacd fresr Sy phyoes Dooper 27 BI3S
§#.95

Delivered September 27
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

AEILATAN IR ] CFIRINE BTTIU Y LT P, AT

FTE

Drdeer Sumsmary

IERiTe sy Suibehatad
shippeng & Handing
Thtal before He
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total;

https:/fwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.htmi?orderiD=114-5436385-8243469&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice

S2I1.T1
$0.00
=22
$0.00

$221.71

112



The Presery
Credi

dor Hame

urpose




10/22/25, 12:56 PM Order Details

Order Summary
cirder pldoad Septemiber 34, 1025 Orerd 714-7115655. 796044

Ship te Pt gt Qrder Sumeary
Thie Proserye ab Whiderness Lete ©0O0 Visa endiieg o BESH liwrsdal Subkotal: 29341
L1320 WILDERNESS Lake BLvD W Feiipd LAt Shipping & Hendling. $193
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Free Shipping: -$2.99
United States Total before tax: 393.41
Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $93.41
Deiivered September 25
It was handed directly to a receptionist or s~ eone at a frant desk.
Signed by: Tish
.E'l o o L. 2

Gif :r-d_- Foi ey | A A

. . B e B TR

F£0.03

Delivered September 25
It was hamded diractly in & receplionut o somesoe at s Tront desk
Sagned by Tk

&

https:/Awww.amazan.com/gplcss/summary/print htmi?orderlD=114-7125659-7988244&ref =ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt b_invaice 1n



The Pre

r Hame

|

LT



10/22/25, 12:56 PM

Order Summary

Order placed September 24, 2025  Order # 114-2342043-6437026
Ship e Payretnt methad
The Preserve at Wikdernoss Lake COO i ending In A58
L1330 WILDERNERE LAkt SLvn) wiww reiarod tra naztic

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879
United States

|1 .!I ] 5k T =1
.;\_L-’ 1 St by O
S
Al i st g Eling biedbnsugh Dota pes 36, 2005
15a05
Delivered September 26

Vewr package was Left e Plus Front door o parck

Delivered September 25

Your packaae was delivered. It was handed directiv tn a residant

L1

Delivered September 28

s

Order Details

Order Sommary

Hérnis] Suatatal:
Shipging & Handling:
Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.ntml?orderiD=114-2342043-6437026&ref_=ppx_hzod_invaiceCanns_dt_b_invoice

£15%6.6%
00
$156.63
$0.00

$156.63



N
sqns el

i ard® 13217 ViBY MBS B CLEE]

LgYeruis pey Bae «313 &

feert
17740 ABHE CIE ' 4,67 0
Taduty SNl pcPPER 0 1390
518 THTHL .94
rafal B9
WISk Tesb .04
CLANSE B9 .0

YISk CREDID: BA%E @ o FPPRELIAIL]
4,04  (widL PUR"YASE

LEF B B2EP0DEA3LAT

THiEE 10 - 4L5EEIR B M a2

URLIOATTGH - RS
savHEaT SFEU.TE -}

Ty

Yay! You peread 59,10 Jan's [ASh ulin
Pligs, Taeck ®1) g6’ &g P E TRTIE
gt Sapsl ek, com{Bezeunl

L1

BLUEN JOpUas

osading g 8pog Jefipe] feieu

ey pied @peiD

PIIAA T8 SAsS0l g BY |

W pJED Hp=D

peysERy o



HPT2075 100750 MM
der Mumber - I8 7674
Cirela K PR
M) Land O Labes Biwg
Lang ' Lakes, FL 54630
(B13) 909-are

ISOJ0N
o owg

BIUALTII0

peyzeny iiasey

i

PR e

ST JOPLI
elleyD

Registar:d 4585590, Johanny poa
! TH PROPAME EXCHSNGE (v o R
suly, Total: 340 og
Tass $3.50
Total: 553 .44
Discount Total: .0
Wisa, $53. 48
Change $0 .00
ARL
¥isa

40 M (R R ieRes
Cultect [Res

feimingl ; 101
ARpreeEl - anirIn

LA, AR ey 5
17T oG

AR, m

RAC: 3P A3 3EA

Na 3ignature Reguired

inank You
Come Agair

wnoly

asodang g epos jabpa e

o peed Jipaug
OP{IM JE A0S By



Q2T fER2s158:25:3
Order Number:irSszsi7
Ciréle K 2TATEYS
TFET Land O'Lake= Bl
Land LakFL 24638
{B13) B26-piem
Tearm; 482
Apar @ 447242
Ods=al
PLIF NoD. a3
Gallons .3
PRICE/G %% . 390
TOTAL FUEL ¥F5.687
TOTAL SALE $25.07
SALE
Visa
Card Mim @ (R
bR T = # L

ARC: 38
AROC:
J1BEBM C4127ERIE

BIF27 12825 15:24:22

1 agrae to pay the
abave Total amount
according to Card
Isguer Agresmant .

THANE wOU
HAVE A NICE Day

‘S0l

Jo meq

Tr

unowuy

asading g apoq Jabpay

slieyn paes ypery

RIED Jips)
AL JE BAIDSAI 01 ]

payreqy idieoey



Arooe Squars at Lurie b
A Lamd 0 Lakes Bivd
land 0 lakes, H 62

Story Mevager: Davirl e

B13-Gus. 395

M

1147 350 090 481

Errsd vl dmatile veniy
RECA L TRANGAL | 10N
T ERMENAL : |[r
TAME- P L4/

FRARLRERR b bbb apl i 2

IG ORIGTAAL 4507 7
BERT OLY OLL &7 11 T a0
MAMITS VX

AvInYS Sumtad iy
owecial Price Ssvin.. i, =
+uwa—ﬂnnuf-huimutuhuh
Your Savings al Pubiin
1.5
H--Hlll-i-lithll##ﬁ#i"ﬂﬂﬂhhi
Receipt 10y 1142 40 o 481

PRESTO!

-

zﬂ.

SWEN JopLas

Juncury

L

o] piE] ypaID

W PIED HPAID
ISP, 1B BAIBSBIg BY )|

PEYIZRY |



»
Publix.
Kt Sdmre st Conoer ton

TR Land U | akes Blvif
Paewd 00 Lakes, Bl 44638 4700

(413} J9b 391

atore Baager: Maved dongs

Latie Il HEC Vpdy Tl

sEiotal
Total Tax
folal
Uredit
inriggie

Viwa® *BBSH

Gimd!l Mard

Aty Traee: 91020 00
Fed @ rHmee: oud 30001 )

Il.iE'

5. dit
(.13
5 dg
£ dp
L1l

$5 db
Fui e
i el

IRFmE & U IR dipiy

Puli] ' St Harkele, Inc.

AR

1142 975 054 241

I

TSEON

Flao ]

SWEN Jopusy

asoding § epo;

meg

BIET el

PIR3 11pa1)
I B BAdasalg By |

="



LIUD Pubi iz member s sdve e
Juin today at clubpuld i com/ewment e

e Seva ) e, Ay

Paladla amey Magkely, len:, h E

Publix.

Cal e Comms
22V Tnl Ve phmy

BILELN IO
¥ wEg

baiwl U Lahes, BL 3400 2t =
(813 Gap-9H19 !i
Slaiies Matianier Fllinkl Lesia ¥l

BERN A Prdpe Fiale o

B Mox 2 .i.5H

a0 tn Tradd ! (ol fladl: | 1y
S Uz 1wl fomal oblds F i1 LKl

Yin saved: 36.19

fll Ows Tracit 1oma | Gtk | Rk

TE LG DL 5 | LS Y Lt ] ] =) ] | 1

j2.49 & 2 4.1

nrole ¥alolst ik Pidiigs |

I & 7 for $4.00 2 .40

fou saved: $0.49

mato Grape }

| & 2 tar $5.00 2 50

fou saved: $0.49

) Org Baby Sprg Hix 100z b [

icumbers 13

30.99 % 3 7.9]

" Meatbalis 4 Lb b 14.74
Mealballs 4 Lh f 14.29
Meathalls 4 b f 14.29

1 Segunda Cuban Bread — F 3.99

t Segunda Cuban Bread  F 3%

it Gal Fizr STider Bags 1 1.64

th it Fear Qlider Rane T 4 g9

8L plED WP

BHM JE oalosa

N paeD Ypei]



RUDix.

Thy L)y Il'lg-nl'.l"r Harketn) o
2RO L Cauyry Livez R
Lucy; Fl -i55g
e Hareiim L Ryan P uarsy
4 19=34u. ¥ s

G¥ FULAIN pacFr < 4t
PHTL 7

2 RA
£ CHER S qd 74
GY WOTY NIN HLFT TN .94
Yo Seven 0.5
g Fgital 13527
I=.mﬂ.l--ﬂ.. Téia i iF i
Lrael Festy| 1327
£ e p * YT 3
Fl ey & ug
el TR - oy =T
ol (R T RELT T .50
SETWEy i'ln:q:r;jrrq-:l—nrj WAy TEwrws
= Your Eawj At P iy b
: i

Eecerpl I 11 My Wt 107

PHESTN
IPae ¥ s ran

______ UL PG 7 L T i

M0 The Publg, famiyl
ATy Tofday a7 Ay b s g
Wi et me ) MR TY. s8p | ey

Publ iy e Mark-=re [y

R

‘BEjDN

BOLBIRDO0)
jomeg

BLUER) JOPUSHA

e

wrsoding g

sEiTyD paeg Jpary

]

Hpas)
:ﬂimm& Wl

wiaoey



Tha Pr

Ir Mame




10/22/25, 1111 PM

Order Summary

Order placed September 30, 2025 Order i# 114-5107461-514182%

Ship to Payment method

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858
21320 WILDE=! .= ;5 LAKE BLVD view related transactions
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879

United States

Deiivered Cctobar 5

Wouar package was Bl noad rie fromt doo: o sk

g b v et sl e gl thimgh Gtoser 31, BOES
SIS HE

05 #8 wowme

oS

Return or replace items: Eligible th ough Octaber 31, 2025
$8.99

hipsziesny, amanan comygpicsuimimmanyt il himRordodDe= 1 14-5 1045 -5 A1 B84 rel_=ppoi_heod_invclce Gomm_g_b jnwaics

Order Details

Order Summary

item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Free Shipping:
Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

$141.55
§2.99
-$2.99
$141.55
50.00

$141.55

mw



Receipt Attached

The Preserve at Wi

Credit Card
Credit Card Charge
Date of
“““ﬂ'l']lﬂﬂ! : Yendor Hame Amount
2) J rg{: el A ¥ }57:'"‘-{',_'\:;'1?_-'5".:. F}T"jl

Motes:

edger Code & Purpose




Lunia nwaul Ics

You can see the items that have been sent 1o you and track yoLu
siipment beiow, Thanks for shopping with us,

Order No. 20845 Placed on Oct 1, 2025

Shipping to

Ellen Dobson
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, Florida, 34637

United States
manager@wilplodge.com

Shinnad Farme




%
LERSN RO AT LOWES.COMWNVLIWEHLWATH

L "5 WOKE CEMTERS, 101
E1500 STRME B0 54
LOHE. FL %48 (0930 M3-9ud

SALE
MLEam FRICAL0N A1) BRRHSE: B3BIshEN 0 0FY

WEaR: AEEiamar o iB0bST FHMMT: 1290 aUE . o ) Sl
CHTF HER D f A noaed Pay e s s
CUSTaNER [DEE: WE
TE o Bl cudE0Ed
151 . EGE A10 | AGDCODuEEiD0ED

SPORE: 2030 TREMINELC 3 1000065 Acalch|

8 UF LiEMS PURLHRASED: 1
EElLoliby FELS. SEAUIES pMD SPECLA ukDed [11HL

AWM FMIFAM NIFIERITH I FEF AR A R A EW

TSA)0N

unasg

auEN 4

Ry

BEUETs

jesai

seoding § 9pos 4

mug abseys

P 18 anuesalg By

WAl pue] Bparn

SE

liaaey



The Presary

T

I Y

Il




RRPRE A v— uraer veais

Order Summary

Order placed October 1, 2025  Order # 114-4179497-6450636

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Visa ending in 8858 [Ramic] Subsata §21.24
IR0 WALDERMESS LAKE BLND Wawnelaled Hansactions Shipping & Handing: t0.00
LAND D LAKES, FL 34677-TH79 Todal betore tax: §21.24
Uridtad Stgess Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $21.24
Delivered October 3
4t SWWE DN FTS R Mg S B Doy Cady, Biks Canidy, 14E Sfiack Packs

M
\F-l Gred oy AMTEei Ciey
Suptillad ke Diher

htips://www.amazon.cam/gp/css/summary/print,him|?orderiD=1 14-4179497-64506368ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice



Thark woul I0 KiT { ?
Walmart ;% _%t ;,;E;

]
ML

LA

mmnnmw iﬁ‘““‘”‘“‘“

Wil mtggmfmﬂ!?

1l HH.LI

abusyg paeg PMID

e G
TN JOPUBA

253

et
=

SFEEES 5
“E‘ 21 gﬁ
:ﬁ"
&
|
Jnauy

i L

LT |

payzeny 1diesay

PIIM 18 assasald Btj|

W pED HpaL]



Receipt Attached

Tha Preserve at Wil
Credit Card B

Credil Card Charge

Date of
Cheourmance Vandor Mame Amaunt

= .
al2.3< At e e Sgcoe |3 @46

o Ik
T+ 'P"J*‘nTln-’,;
e

rda & Purpose




Fajinent recelpt

You paid $24.65

to Architectumi Signegs Eame: Printing on 10/3/2025

Irvici|cm ri. Foa0s
Invsita armount g
Toks| 524,45
Etatus Peio
Faymant method Credit Cai
Authorization (T PAXDGEINEPS =
RTIGIRAETTY

www.signsbyasap.com | production@signsbyasap.com
4812 Land O Lakes Blvd, Land © Lokes, FL 34638

Pl 2k sl 1 el Ty mota L sy

A Rayrena s | miocoeey papmens - Al a il i e DIMFF.W precetiing by Floamasibes s oo 1o the busmzs ind saalse foa
Pk Onn 17 L bt rebt, sschi i 41 D e e by it o7 Caia n Iiak o s A el el B s i choatbad By 1 it G
[Pl apes:s licenses (NMLS #1098819, hittps fwwaw.intuit.com/Ingalflicsnses/paymant | conses) 1 located at 2700 oast Avanue. Mosnrain Wiew, 6 94043,
1-888-536-4801



WWW SgNEbyasap.com

DUE DATE 10/04/2025

full print on face

Elliott

This is a pre-pay item. Once payment is received and srt work
is approved, then production can begin. Lead times vary

dependent upon the product order. Emall the person who is
handling your order for lead times and approvals, Once paid

this job cannot be canceled or refunded.

Click the Review and Pay button to pay via credit
card, Paypal/Venmo or ACH. SUBTOTAL 2483
TAX .
Thank you for trusting us for your business 0.00
TOTAL 24.65

All discrepancies or deficiencies must be reported with 5 business days of receipt.
1.5% Late Charge per month for unpaid balanes past due data,
Aschitectural Signage retaine cwnership of all goods wntll the Invaice is paid in full by the buyer.
Prepaid orders ara non refundabla!



T

L



10/22/25, 1:30 PM

Order Details

Order Summary
Order placed October 2, 2025  Order # 114-4425672-41738638

Ship to Paymant method Order Summary
The Preserve &t Wildernoss Laka OO0 Wisa ending in 154 Bhern[x) Sirbdotal:
21520 WILDERMESS LAKE BLVD wrw relaben Wansclei Shipping & Handlng
LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.himi?orderlD=114-4425672-4178638&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice

=r G VYRR UM LSRRI b R SETE | ETUGIA S L G S 22 - R
Opeaing S 1.5° - F | Twan Seashelis o e Crab Tappikes and e
Dl aiit Mrchuam Loy Se Sl

L e

B e

$12.99

$44.53
£0.00
$44.53
$0.00

$44.53

1nM



— i ——— =

LEGAN BIRE AT LIWES , (1ilWY, ETRETRHES

LOME ‘5 WHE LENTERS, LIE
1403 STATE AN W
LURZ, FL S48 (B130 Wb

- ShLE
i bame wSITOU AFERITY  DHRMSE: C3NRALI0 WE-0D O

Ui EETINLLIREERETD ARUUN] © 10 O PR ) e
VAl el LD TR S D 1EhE iG]
{USTEMER CODE: &

TUE : S03030000T
il ; AADOROEDSSLELE

SHORE: 7730 (ERMINAL: N VO3S 1000k
# OF I1EMS PURLCHASEL:
phelUpes FLES, SEWVECES AMD SHEL IR WOER Libes

113

IR TR

Flg.l

[§

unoury

esoding ¥ apog Jabipen

7

pJe] ppaD
AR B aniesald oy |

—



Tha Preserve
Cradil
Gnﬂﬂmm
Date of
Qecumance VeEndor Name F
| | = F [T | -J J|'-. | E

IFposa




Bounce A Lot Inflatables & Events

1106 Sunset Lane (payments & main mailing Important Information - Please

address) Read Balow!

I.di- F1I AanErdf

HoungeALotihfatables.com

10/11/2025 03:00pm, 10/11/2025 06:00pm
Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Ellen Dobson

PN Mok e 22 I I nemaa-

uraer wreated oy, Customer

Customer Comments:Preserve at Wilderness Lake -Lodge One unit will be placed
on the basketball court and one unit will be placed on the grassy field in front of

the Activities Center.

SubTotal

Park Set Up = Yes — Event is st & PUBLIC / PRIVATE PARK .
BUSINESS / APARTMENT location

Damage Waiver — Yes - | want to include the darmage waiver
Fuel Cost — 1 understand
Travel Fee for 34637

Coupen: Freq Renter (—10%)

Tax Exempt

$424.00
$2000 $444.00

$22.20 $466.20
$10.00 $476.20
$9.00 §485.20

$42.40 §442 80

$0.00 $442.80



Total $442.80

Credit Card (Visa, MG, Discover, Amex)

Payment (8858) 9000



il Vil Ciomns

LTI TR

Latdk U | aFda, #

ST

Store Hanase o BTl

13- udb-9614

ORI

] 1 ST | L R

T R,
Mder Tata]
irard Tutal

Cilat Tray sl
TAx rLKGIVEN

vhaiige

| 0. 05
Tib B5
HL R

B39

i

;

R
LEN JopuBp,

L

alliey]) e JpesD)

payaeRy jdia



LTI

SRt



10/22/25, 1:54 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed October 4, 2025  Order # 114-5818270-7983400

Ship to Payymant muthad Crder Summary
The Preserve at Wildsrness Lake £D0 Wisa ending in ikl teemds} Subsotal %1559
L1320 WILDERMESS LAKE BLVD iaw reiated mansections GShigning & Mandling: $6.00
LAMND O LAKES, FL 365 T-TETS Totad Before tax £13.99
United Siates Estimated ik to be 000
colloctad:
Grand Total: $13.99
Delivered October 5

Your package was delivered, It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: The Preserve At Wilderness Lake

@ i Ml D Shells Medivmand Lasge - 13PCS Gowih Tirbo Seashelis iy
L &

11812 farSmsdl Meclum and Large-Ceaks - Saltwater Hermil Ceab

ERAER-L

https:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.htmi?orderlD=114-58182 70-79834008&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice



The P

or Nomea

T

111



10/22/25, 1:56 PM Order Details

Order Summary

Order placed Octaober 4, 2025 Order # 114-3478189-1775465

Ship ta Payment methad Order Summary

Tha Precerve ot Wildemess Lake €00 Wisa endiivg in BA5E I#n s Subzotal: £145.25

2TR20 WILDERMESS LAKE BLVD it rela e DangagLny Shigping & Handling: $0.00

LAND O LAKES, FL 34637-7879 Total before tax: $148.26

United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:

Delivered October 5

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: The Preserve At Wilderness Lake

vhosma b 8000t Halliween Glow Spades Webs indos B Outdacs Spooky Soider
Wash Lo wiibh 57 Fade Spoters Rar Hallowein araratans Whits with fa ¢ Kligh

#F=u-02
.&ﬁl Kostimie 100 Fue 34 Inch Sioae Wissl Teblectath Bl witl Bz Divpomabis
- Plastic Table Couer MlEgespl 2ok L Al W ey i Fee | aife WEdann

Delivered October 7

THLE LY gAmLE STV DI RTTL U TTEL R RATROY b, £
ALk ]

Delivered October 5
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident,
Signed by: The Preserve At Wilderness Lake

Paclind 360 2 12000 P00 Blad KraftPeper Ball aloe Pack » 27 45 1k
Thichress, Made tn W& Coie 0 Kialt Pspa far School BullesinBnard - Oodslpss,
Memnotncls T=fa foa &1

e e S LY DY TYUVE I 4, ZUET

$64.29

hitps:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/ess/summary/print.htmi?orderlD=114-3478189-1775465&ref_=ppx_hzod_invoiceConns_dt_b_invoice



wud 11 Compds
2181 ColHer Py
vand © Lakas, H WkR
store Martwer ; E1Vatt
15 Ad-3019

(AT RL )

FL SMART POP WGCT
ACT CIen FR OORLES
BELITE CINK ROLLY
PRY PLTTR ) VHAN 56

Operlad Tutal
Salez lar
Grand Totwi

= [ as B S

" hrae eniry eethad &
ather etalily

b1 xsur vy .COM Pald part

e e R B o Eh e o

7.19
a.0%
b i |
b9, 9y o

1.

1.12
i
Sd 54

Q1L GUSTAREAN Y000 FAHA
UMM Ve SUPEIMERGAIL:

g esle cumprobanie v wigie

icipal

e i soptee pavd ganar $1000
a larielas do gl Ox Pulal b

NU o REQUIERE CUMPRA. flebe 20

¥
X
.i
|
"
#
1
%
1
¥
%
[

S S
ey 0|

1N

¥ PFED JpaL)
HIM JB 8AsB8BIg Ay

payaeRy idp



Lot er (omnsns
121 Lallier Phey

Cad O Lakas, bLOs3L349 ek
{A1%] 945 URe

Bone Hanage = E11i0l1 Emsst il

Ui Eul@ine Hifs i 4.0
Mg Roaakoe Hits F FRLITY
Al Sone vk Beoeaible Bg T .94
"'i..hlc.-tui |I.E|I

Gales Taw M I 0 oid

Tuial i1
Cradit 111
Changa FHIT
Yian | +di5 b J |

Credit Caidl Migchase

-

4067, Mg, 215
[l MAd iy gonber e cavp mie
ikl |'|I:||_"'5-' &l |.]|II|JI|I_|III .um.r'luf.-&.'hrlr
Teas & crdi fans apply,
Bula s Spar Harkuls, Tin

AN R ISR P ana

(877 ABQ (44 67

TBE
I3
EOLELIN
0 agm

[LITy T

[&rs

HnoHRY

pues Hpais

[AA 1B BAlEsal Bl

payely 1dja:



Forting

[




Invoice no. 25208

v e armaunt Fi41.01
Ttk $141.04
Status Paid
Payment method Cradit Carr
Authosization (D MR0023404054
Thank yad

Wl TR R

ShgnaBy AS AR Com
Architectural Signage &amp; Printing
B13996a777

www.signsbyasap.com | productionBsignsbyasap.com
6812 Land O Lekes Bivd. Land O Lakes FL 34430

ST T A A LTI L R Y U LR T T R SRR Y O SO0 it P Gl el ki e
otlication o iy TRa B vhinr ke o e s Fo b s n  diigedate i i e A ey, Wiy st Sed dgrrsoey 07 IR iy (M Rie uaniie
Flvap-a I-t-.n+||llh'l..'1l‘ SRR etipn | lwens a5 sptiisey Bnsl il WY R RSN JTDRL L e el M ki m Wi, LE TR
1-8B3 53281 '



DUKE

+ EMNERGY

s prey.con
By g nary

Previous Amount Due $1,630.93
Payment Received Oct 02 -1,630.93

Current Electric Charges 1,687 41

Taxes 4483

Total Amount Due Nov 03 $1,732.24

Account Number | Service Address Totals

910089681175 | 21533 CORMNRANT COVE DR 2451
LANE O-LAKES FL 34637

DI0089E2B0T] |0 WILDERMESS LAKES BLYD 17650
LAMD O LAKES FL 34535

DI00B9GI 4R [ 21735 DORMORANT SOWE OR 0B
LAMD O LAKES FL 34657

QI0ME9E211 L8 | 21300 WILDERNESS LAKE BLYD 159,132
LAMNDNO LAKES FL 34637

OI00E95955%3 | 21218 QUIET HAVEN CT a0an
LAML O LASES FL 34637

Q1008950 ] B | TROD E-ZHNELEIHE.r'i-rf oA o a5 53
LAMG O LARES FL 34637

THE PRERIRVE WILLERMISE LASE

Page 1 0f 9

Bill date’  'Oct 13, 2025

For service Sep & - Oct 2

29 days

Collective account number 9300 0001 3787

If you have questions, you can reach us at collectivebillingdef@duke-

energy.com.

Late payments are subject to a 1.0% late charge.

Please return this portion with your payment. Thank you for your business.

DUKE
« | ENERGY

[Hubn Eraspy Ratum kail

P g {8

Charlolie, NC 28201-1090

000001 DOO
ity 1]

THE PRESERVE WILDERMESS LAKE
250 INTERMATIONAL PRWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 52748-5062

Collsgcive noocouws® number

9300 0001 37687

000016
et e Dol el [

RECEIVED DCT 17 1025

$1,732.24
by Miew 3

late charge will opiy,

After 20 days froor G date, &

LT T T e R BT T U (U U [T

Duke Energy
PO Hoa 1004

Conaelalie, G

Payment Processing

28201-1004

6479300000137487000LL00000000000000L732240000173224Y

fp bl e L, DS G (R30I T s a1 DO ESD G



§  DUKE

dukie-energy.com

«  ENERGY. s77.3728477

Account Number | Service Address Totals
910089583588 | 20750 WILDERNESS LAKES BLYD 72.29
LAND O LAKES FL 34639
910089576696 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 39.67
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
FIONEISEAATA | 21350 WILDEANESS LAKE BLVD 200,75
LAND OLAKES FL 39637
Q10089562648 | 21320 WILDEANESS LAKE BLYD a0 80
LANDO LAKES FL 34637
qQliausLnaly | TEIF GRASMERE DR 3040 |
LAND O LAKES FL 34B37
GI00AUSEEE39 | TERO AMALESIDE DR UTE G475
LAND O LAKES FL 348G
.. .
010060520347 | 71547 WILDERNESS LAKE BLYD 186,75
| LAND O LAKES FL 34657
OI00E040R530 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BIVD a2
| LaND 0 LAKES FL 32537
910089497028 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
SIO0E0saF347 | 21330 WILDERMESS LAKE BEvD ALk AQ
LERD O LadES FL 34637
910082467486 | 21433 WILLDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
210089447664 | 7154 MOSS LEDGE RUN 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
Q1008843412 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 43,87
LAMD O LAKES FL 34537
SIODRSARIATE | 20320 WILGERMNESS LAKE BINT ple
LAMD O LAKES FL 34537
910089423185 | 21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD 30.80
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
910089383730 | 7452 NIGHT HERON DR 155.0¢
LAND O LAKES FL 34637
Total Charges $1,732.24

Page 3 of 9
Account number 9300 0001 3787

Fudalduke bills 2028 A (USR5 41 ad- iS00S



§  DUKE

duke-energy.com

v ENERGY. s877.372.8477

Page 4 of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account bnfarnation Billing Details v = Amounts
H1D0HGEE] 1749 Ganersl Servicd Non-Damand Sec " "
THE FRESERVE WILDEAMESS LAKE | (35-1) Customaer Change Iy.58
21533 CORMOARNT COVE DR Mater Mumber A420F00 Eneegy Charge 12.1E
LANG O LaKES FL 24637 BEl Perlod:- Gop 04 Fuel Charge 293
- Oct 02 2 $33.62
Presant Read: 4896 Asset Securitization Charge 0.19
Previous Read: 4796
Rifled Lsage: 100
Bulled it LG 00 ——
Repuiiony dssessment Fao Q3
: S0.EG
Giross Ricslpht Tac 0BG
TIH._B-I 534,51
910089628071 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | {GS-1) Customner Charge 17.32
O WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD Meter Number: 4486990  Energy Chaige 115.53
LAND Q. LAKES FL 34429 Bill Period; Sep 04 }
E ﬂl:i'li o2 i Emrﬁ&. A 517194
Prassit: e gazae s Securilimion Change L84
Pregicis Read: BT
Billed Usage: 949
Billed kWh 949.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.15 54,56
Gnoss Resompls T 4.4] f
- Tetal §176.50
S100E562 1488 Genenl Serdoe Mor-Domand Ses
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | 1051 Custormer Cliasge 1832
21726 GOAMORANT COVE DR Mister Humagr: 7515 Ersgy Chamnge (38
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Sep 04 Fyel Charge 0.31
-0et02  pscel Securtization Ch 0.02 R
Present Read: 456 s.st‘al ecurfazatuc.sn arge :
Prowinis Reas: asg  Minimum B Adjusiment 11.37
Biled Lisaga: |
| [Giter] k' g.300
Regulalo:y Assersmont Feo 0.03 i EIIJ!
Ry v Aegaipts Tax 097 i
B Tokal $30.80;
SI0oEGEZL] LG Genaral Banjice Non-Demand Sae ;
IHE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (G5-11 Gurslomer Charge 17.32
2L330 WILBERMESS LAKE BiNVD Meler Mamber 4412THT Energy Change 102 87
LAMD O LARES FL 34637 Bl Paarair; S 04 F ;
=80 117 AE:;:HTN ipe) Tl q?.;: #1500
Presi] Fissc: 53528 sl '
Previous Read: 52683
Billed Usage: 845
Billed kWh 845.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.14 $4.12
Gross Receipts Tax 3.98 '
Total 5150.12
§10080549593 Geerl Semce NorrDermand Sen
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | [55%-1) Caigiomar Chasga It 32
21218 OLIET HAVEN CT Weater Mumibar: 4436437 Enengy Chargn B15 530.00
LAND O LARES FL 34637 il Prriad: 5004 Fued Chape 253
= oL 0@

Ex sl chias bobe 0 05:5101 02230474 1.a ip-d 500000016



DUKE

dulee-eaergy.com

« ENERGY. s77.3728477

Page 50of 9

Account number 9300 0001 3787

Becount Information i Billing Detais L Amounis’
Present Read: 4476 Assel Secunbizetion Change 013 {
Previous Read: 4359  Minimum Bill Adjustment 1.77
Billed Usage: 67
Billed kWh 67.000
Reguiaiory Assessnent Fen EaE 8060
s Aecelnld Tax 37 i
L - Todal ‘Hﬂ.ﬂﬂ}
5 LCORESHR ) Geriarsi Service Non-Demang Sec . |
THE PRESERVE WILDERMESS LAKE | iB5:-1) Customer Chamge 1933
TEOD STONELENGH DA flelel Muriben 442B432  Eneipy Chage 2053
LAMD O LAKES FL 34637 & Period: Sep 4 Eua Cha {5
~HCLOE ecat s cEE[ ization Cn 332 G
Present Read: 13152 HOCkUIALON LiaRe '
Previous Read: 12980
Billed Usage: 172
| Gelled kv 172000
Repulaory Assessment Fes Cri $1.40
- - Grass Receipls Tex 1.1a ,
. Tedal 345,53
el Tw e R R Gepral Sarelce Mun-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAME | 1G5-11 Custamer Ghage 17.32
207RG WILDERNESS LAKES alvD Weler Mymiler 418505 Erdfy Chasge 39,57
LAND O LAKES FL 34635 Bl P o Sy
Jomoz o 250 $70.42
Presernit Read: 15639 ssef Securilization Charge 0.63
Previous Read: 15313
Billed Usage: 326
Billed kWh 326.000
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.06 $1.87
P Gross Receints Tax 1.81 '
o Tokal §7z.29
S1D0EDE 76694 fiereval Senvice Man-Dernard See
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | 1G5-1) Custommer Charge 17.32
21320 WiLDERMESS LaxE RIVD Ietar Mumbar 440 7268 Enengy Changs 1554
LMD O LAKES TL 34637 gill Perod Eep 04 oo Charge E 14 S350
Present Read: ) 0;;% Asset Securitization Charge 0.25 '
Previous Read: 3314
Billed Lisage 131
Bilher! kW } 31,900 _
| Regulatory dssossmant Fas 003 $i.02
Emea Racelpos Tag fal= 1| '
I . N Taokal HA0.6T
910089568373 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Custonier Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4422414 Energy Charge 133.18
LAND O LAKES FL 34R37 Bill Perind; Sep 04
VIR ‘:ﬂ E::\:rfe ienlicn Chae di?: HivpE
Presant Haad: Ejeng - rasalbuechiiaabon-Lhage 32
Presds. Bead! S50
Halry Lisagm: el
Bilied Kih B 1 - 11+ .+ i

fb.del.dubs b I i QX2 A0 ) £ nih 4 320000016



.. DUKE
« ENERGY.

duke-energy.com
877.372.8477

Page 6of 9
Account number 9300 0001 3787

Bocount nformation - Billing Details Arngunts
RefLtatny Assessmant Fes 0.17 &8 19;
i Gins Recdiphs Tax 5,02 i 1
Tokal H2D0.T5
B10089552540 Ganeral Sardce Moa-Demard See
THE PRESERVE WILDERMESS LAKE | 4351} Cusstomar Chargs 1732
21320 WILDEAMESS LAKE VD Meler Humbar 4420314 Energy Chame £.84
1AND O LAXES FL 34637 Bl Palind; Sop 04 mua) Charge 254 5
- Ot 012 R 30.00
Prisany Boad; 4301 msspd Secuniization Chamge 0.3
Previous Read: 4334  Minimum Bill Adjustment 3.39
Billed Usage: 57
Billed kWh 57.000
Reguialony Assessmen| Fee a3 20 B0
{irass Aecetgls Tax Gl.'f.'-’
Tirlat F30.80
SlO0ESRG09]F Ganpral Senies Mor-Damand Sec
THE PRESEAVE WILDERNESS LAKE | 1B5-1) Cuighames Chage 1722
7532 GRASMERE DR Meter Number: 4414861  Energy Charge 0.73
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Sep 04 Fyef Charge 0.24
002 o et _ : $30.00
Pressnt Reads 347 s_sel ecurilization Charge Q.01
Previous Read: 341  Minimum Bill Adjustment 11.70
Billed Usage: 6
Billed kWi 6.000
Feilalory Ssseaniend Fan a3 50,80
- - s, Bposiols Tax 77 :
i Tofal 30,80
QIONGHIE329 Tenerad Service MoreDermand Sec )
THE PRESERVE WILDEAMESS LAKE | 185-1] LLstomer Chasge 17.32
TZ50 AMBLESIDE OR 1ITE Mstar ternber: F523173 Enesgy Change J6 88
LAMNDEO LAKES FL 34837 Bill Perind: Sep 04 [ {
Drig e i 566,68
Siesart B 14996 Asset Securfuzauon Chaige .59
Previous Read: 14653
Billed Usage: 303
Billad KW 203.000
Aeguiaiony Axseszmanl, Feo 2.0 §1.77:
Grmss Reselpls Tax 1.71) <2
- Fatal LEE. 45
S1BREI0ALS General Serice Mon-llemand Soc
THE PRESERYE WILDERMESS LAKE | (G3-1) Guskame: Cname ir3z
21547 WILDERNESE LAKE BLVD Mt Murber: 4430136 Ennmgy Chargn VAo os
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Periet: Sep 0 Fe Charan AZ.00
RN T 2.08 Bilas
Present Read: 24281 dap b b '
Previous Read: 23211
Billed Usage: 1070
| Bifed b 16070500
Ragulylory Assaisment Fag o.AF $5.00
Grogs Rebems Ta 4409
e Telal 519675

P os b uke bilis 2025101022304 7.4 1 4 h-0-2000 00015



%

b
3768

§ DUKE

tluke-energy.com

w ENERGY. s77.572.8477

Page 7 of 8
Account number 9300 0001 3787

Account Information

Billing Details Amounts
910089498590 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 1732
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD eter Number: 4412789  Energy Charge 9.49
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Sep 04
R Fuel Charge. o 3.06 $30.02
Presant Reat: 5100 Asset Securitization Charge 0.15
Previous Read: 5031
Billed Lisage: 7a
Bified levn 78,000
Repulatnng Assesdrn] Fes 0,04 30,60
Ganss Receipts Tax kT
: - B Total 330,82/
S10089457028 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 3603226  Eneigy Charge 9.13
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Perind: an 04 '
ﬁ ' Fuel Chargs . 2.94 330.60!
Pracent Head: agon st Swcunlization Uhage 0,15
Panvicras Hogd: A7os  Minlam B Achisimn| 045
Billed Usage: 75
Bitled kWh 75.000
Regulalory Assessment Fee 0.03 | 50,80
Grass Receipts Tag 1,77 ;
II Tatal 530.80
510089492247 Residenlial Service (RS-1)
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | Meter Number: 4421286  Customer Charge 13.83
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Bill Period: Sep 04  Energy Charge 0.61
EAMND O LAKES FL 34637 A - E:Il:a‘.l;lg'c_' Fuel Charge LET £30.00
reg el Femid; £ ii F
PreDs Resd: ya53 Asget Secunilization Charge 0.0t
Bilet Lisage: g mEnimum Bl Adjostmend 153r
[ Blez kwh 5,000 " o
Replatiry Asmetament Fee 003 $0.80
Grass Rensims Fax oRr '
Turkal £30.80
OIIEgAGT 480 GeEneiad Seveis Mo Dermang 5o
THE PRESERVE WILDEANESS LAKE | (G511 Laistrimes Charge 1752
23433 WILDERNESS LAKE BIND fkatar Mumben AAZEEAE - Enorgy Charge 123
LANDY LOKES FL S4R37 Bill Prricd S0 08 Fuel Chame 630
=0t 02 Securitization Charge 0.02 Ll
Present Read: 282 AS’_SQ BCUFI‘I I. 8 :
Previous Read: 272 Minimum Bill Adjustment 11.05
Bilkd Usaga: 10
Billad bt 10,000
Remuatany Aespsamant Fee .03 40,80
iz Recaipts Tax 7
: Total 3080
910089447664 General Service Non-Demand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.32
7154 MOSS LEDGE RUN Meter Number: 4444513  Energy Charge 1.59 $30.00
LAND © LAKES FL 34637 Bitt Pariod: S;E g: Fisl Charas 0.5
Preser B 567 Aesg SecuiltEalon Chemge 0.od

{b.def.cuiin B 20051010223047 41 a%-T-000000016




& .DUKE
« ~ENERGY.

tuke-enargy.com
877.372.8477

Page 8 0-1"9
Account number 9300 0001 3787

[ Account Information } = Billing Detais - AFOUNTS
Preiioms Rexd: 554 ki mum Bl Adjustimesy) 10LEE
Rilled Lisage: 13
Billesi K A3 aa
Regulaley Assessment Feg .03
; $0.BD
k Gnms Reneipts Tax __iE
— Tofal 30,80
81008943412 Gensal Serice Mon-Bemand See
THE PREZERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | {B5-T Cushamer Chaige 17,32
21220 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Mizboo Muminer: 4417802 Encegy Change 18.949
LAMDOLAKES FL 34637 Eill Perind: Sep 04 pygl Chane E.12 P,
= Qe DZ ] 2T
Press s 104 Agsol Sacu lllaatian Clhbngs .30
Previous Read: 6948
Billed Usage: 156
Billed kWh 156.000
Remgianany hasessmenl Fea oo .
liroes Recelpts Tax 110 '
= Tatal 4387
FOIEYI1E] G Ganprsd Serpice Non-Demarg] Seq .
THE PRESERVE WILDERMESS LAKE | (65-1] Cugfomar Charge 1722
21320 WILDERMNESS LAKE BIVD I'ﬂeteprl:illrml:-!f. AEFEAD] Ennigy Chamqe LR o5
LAKD O LAKES FL 34537 =1 il Simn 0y 1
|I oany i Ghae _ i 5224 12
Present Read: gpeyy Mk SacLRMANor L Raige
Previous Read: 46249
Billed Usage: 1273
Billed kWh 1273.000
Rapulatong :‘d&-&n&-rrui_ Fioss 50l 55.07
Grods Aeceipls Ta L
Tatal $230.60
SIOOERAT 1095 General Serdice Non-Doamand Sec
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Custornor Chags 1r.32
21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD Meter Number: 4426400  Energy Charge 3.66
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Sep04  Fuel Charge 1.18
-0ct02 —— 8,06 $30.00
Praserit Read: 2033 ssel Secun‘t:zatmn arge :
Previous Read: 2003  Minimum Bill Adjuslment 7.78
Billed Usage: - 30
Bified kidh 30.000 |
Rugudanany Assessmen| Foe 003 £0 m'
Geoss fensnipts Tar vy '
Total 530.E0¢
G100B8R33d 730 Gonera? Sarvice Non-Domand Sex
THE PRESERVE WILDERNESS LAKE | (GS-1) Customer Charge 17.52
7452 NIGHT HERON DR Meter Number; 4415554  Energy Charge 99.95
LAND O LAKES FL 34637 Bill Period: Sep 04  Fyel Charge 32,20 _
~0ct02 o ccet Securitization Ch 1.59 HE1LR
Present Read: 38297 sset Securitization Charge .
Previous Read: 37476
Billed Usage: 821
Billed &Wh ]
o Regalattiy Aateasmenl Fes .13 401

fo def.duim. 3 21 M 504 T4 1 nb-1- (10000016



5

e

Page 8 of 9
{ . DU KE duke-energy.com

¥ Account ber 9300 0001 37
w ENERGY. 877.372.8477 ERRRR EREST i
Account |nfarmation Billing Cietaits Bk I Amounis
H _ Gigss Recpns Tax 3486 =
- Total S1E5.08
) =t = Total Amnunt Dis §1.732.24]

fb.def.duke.bills 20251 010223047 41.2R-9-000000016



Page 1/

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE Account Number: Billing Date:
B813-929=-9402-041519-5 Dct 15, 2025
Pind: Billlng Period:
FRONTIER 5628 Oct 15 - Nov 14, 2025

Hi WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE,

Thanks far cnoosing Framtier Have questions about your bil? Visit us at
fronmtlac.comybilling to lesrn more

Todal bslance
= $125.98
Bill hlstory Auto Pay is scheduled
Previous halance $115.98 Nov 10
_Payment received by Oct 15, thank you -*15.98
EH‘FUIW B'ummﬂry Prevpia menll O raiL iveiiif
Bundie MMe08 12508
Total services *115.98 $125.98 Manage your account,
Total balance 12598  Payments,and services

anytime, anywhere with the
MyFrontier app. Download
your free app today. To learn
more visit
frontier.com/myfrontierapp

RECEIVED 0CT 2.4 207

Earn more. Get started with a business referral and earn up to $325 per

4 PO, Box HHEM You are ali '
o et A ou are all set with Auto Pay! To

FRONTER review your account, go to

6790 0107 DY RP 15 10152025 NNNNNNNN 01 002053 0009 fro‘-‘tier'com or the MyFrontier app.

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

l:"lu]|lllull|[||"|||h|I|1f||“|l]|“|il|l|||h||u|"|l|l]|

194009413929940204151500000000000000L25945



Bundie
Monthly Charges
10.15-11.14 FiberOptic Internet 200 Static 1p $125.08
Valued Customer Fiber 800 Upgracs LTy
Bundle Total H25.90
Total current month charges #2598

| LET FRONTIER
BE YOUR |
| TECH SUPPORT ;

Techissues won't wait until you

have an IT team to fix them. Get the
tech support you need without the
overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro,

business.frontier.com

WILDERNESS LAKES PRESERVE Account Number: Billing Date:
Bi&%?dﬂ!-ﬂ-lﬁl?—ﬁ Oct 15, 2025
PiN: Billing Period:
5628 Oct 15 - Nov 14, 2025

NOTICE OF RATE INCREASE.,

Beginning with this bill, your FiberOptic
Internet service has increased by $10.00
Per menth. per line:: Duaktinms? Please
conACt custamer serving,



N THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L Account Number- Billing Date:
= EE?AE?-EME—HJIJH!-E Oet 22 20925
Firy: Billing Period:
ERONTIER 1371 Oct 22 - Nov 21,2025
Hi THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L = _
-
Thanke fer choosing Frontian Have questions about vour bil? Vigit us at ' 3r.
frﬂntr'er.t::rrn,n'hillr'ng to leam more. W
Total bakane g o
Bilhktory —— | *14549 |
Bill hlﬂtﬂr}' | At Pay i echedyule l.-!
Previous balancg 514549 I Nowv 17 f
Payment received by Oct 22 thankyou P54 r 4
Ell'hriﬂ-'ﬂ El-ﬂ'“'nﬂr! Fravdgun mgre Dumésd miprmh i - __-.-_p:'
z B
" Interpet 40,97 140,09
B|  Other %4.50 #4.50 Manage your sccount
Payments, and services

Total services 145.49 *145.99 anytime, anywhare with the
Total balanee 45 49 MyFrontier app. Download

your free app today. To learn
more visit
frontier.com/myfrontierapp

Earn more. Get starteq with a business referral and earn up to $325 per
referral. Learn more: ﬁﬂa&;jm:wmb,u.sin..g_;s..s_ceie.;_rg.ttg_mg.cgi§m

P.O. Box 211579

Eagarn; MN 55121-2870 Youare all set with Auto Pay! To

review your account, go to
frontier.com or the MyFrontier app.

T Y
[
FRENTER

ST [y e Lrs ki T E TITHE L ]

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS L
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062

Illll'llllIh"Ill"l'lll'”"""IIII'"l'l'l"lll'hl"llllll'l

???DDDEB"1'].5‘11':'135EUBDSIBDDUDDDUDDDDUDDI'-IS'HE

Py



. THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS | Account Number: Billing Date:

- 239-159-2085-030513-5 Oct 22, 2025
Py Billing Period:
TRonTER 137 Oct 22 - Nov 21, 2025

T e~ - T If your Bl reflecg hat you owe » Balancs
Internet Forward, you must make a payment
immediately in order to avoid collection
Manthly Charges activities. You must Pay a minimum of
10.22-11.21 Business Fiber Internet 700/700M $115.99 $145.49 by your due data to avpid
1Usable Static IP Address 82500  disconneation of your local servica, A
Gt charges should be Baid by youwr slyp
ternet a0,
— j._ _Tni_______________“_ dm-u-'r-:kﬂpmmnnmt Currept,
= Other Charges
Monthly Charges
10.22-11.21 Printed Bill Fee %450
Other Charges Totas *3.50
Total current manth charges *145.49

| LET FRONTIER |
| BE YOUR |
| TECH SUPPORT |

have an IT team to fix them. Get the |
tech support you need without the |
| overhead. Frontier Premium Tech Pro.

[ Tech issues won't wait untij you

business.frontier.com

i




FRONTIES

ﬂ..u:ﬁ:-'-'-.l'maad.'l'.l PEFAL

Biling Date:

Qct 22, 2028

Billing Periog:

Oct 22 - Nov 21,2025



Florida Department of Revenue - Sales and Use Tax Application

MyForidercom
: State of Florida
) Department of Reven ue
DOR Home e-Services Home Print Page Contacts Logout

Sales Tax - Click for Help NODE: 4

Original Return

5:00 p.m. ET the next business day. All tancellations are Permanently deleted from our database,

Access Source: g1 -80149992p1.4

Gnnﬁnnatinn Number: 251113”3?5“ i Glick Hero for Survay DR15-EZ
Certificate Mumbear Caollaction Period Confirm Dale and Time
|__ 61-80149982074 | 10/2025 | 11/18/2025 4:19:47 Py E1 =]

Burtax Ratg; 0010
Location Addregs

21320 WILDERNESS LAKE BLVD
LAND 0 LAKES, FL 34637-7879

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERMESS LAKE

COMMLUNT
WILDERNESS LAKE PREZSERVE CDD
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES
250 INTERNATIONAL FEWY 5TE 208
LAKE MARY, FL 32746-5067
Daebil Date: 82025
Amaunt for Chock: $300.40
Bank Routing Number: 267090594
Bank Account Number: T R 44
Bank Account T¥pe: Checking
Corporate/Personal: Corporais
, WILDERNESS | AKE
Mame on Bank Account: PRESERVE chn
W can not process international ACH transactions, i any portion of the money
today eame from a financial instftutian located outside of the US ar jis tarritories
for the purpose of funding this payment, please do not proceed and comtact the Florids Department of Revenue af BSG.
488-6800 to make othar Payment arrangements, By continuing, you are confinming that this payment = noi an
M Please eontsct your financial inatitution,

tthe chocking acenunt
honorad by my bank,

Kayla Hoogenboam
Phone Number: 3212630133

EMail Addrags: thﬂgenbmm@wmmnhmanrlm.mm

htips:ﬁrib(-ﬂ-su(-an.bswaAnethR1 5aflconﬁnn.aspx 1/2



Taxable Sales anq H
es Not Subject 1o
o Discretionary Salpg ¥ iean

L GrossSiles: B 4401, Surta
2. Exempt Sajeg $ 0.00 Total Discretionary

(Include these in Gross Sales, Ling 1 : ' Sales Surtax Due
3. Taxable Sales/Purchages $ 500137 ——

fInshida fn‘nmql.'ihl-'!.-!-uawu Porgrmnpy T

4. Total Tax Due

(Include Discretionary Sales Surtax from Line B) $ 308.10
5. Less Lawfu] Deductions $ 0.00
6. Less DOR Credit Memo $ 0.00
7. Net Tax Dye b 308,11
o 8.3 Less (=) Collectiog Allowance: op 3
o Lt
You have chogey nai lndﬂmyn-urnmhtliun i
| allowance to educatipn, | 8. b, Plus {+) Penalty and Intepest 8 o.bp
1 | Y. Amount Due Wi, Return £ 0. 49
Payment yon have authorized AR A0
- [ e r—— - -
| Back to Many l Print Confirmatian } Save as PDF f
[EAQs ] [ Privacy ] [ Disclaimer ]
| (5 | SECURED BY
=) | SECTIGO

https:l.-'ribc-ﬂ-sut—nth.bswa.neUDR‘!Salrconﬁnn.aspx



WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA e L
PASCO HAULING

6800 OSTEEN RO AD ACCOUNT NO. 6425-02398g
INVOICE No B539089W425
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34653-3667
DISTRICT NO. 6425 STATEMENT DATE 11/20/25
DUE DATE 11/26/25
BILLING PERIOD -t
WILDERNESS LAKE PRESERVE FOR ASSISTANCE CALL
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 203 Customer Service {727) 847-9100
LAKE MARY, FLL 32748 Fax (727) 841-8539
One Time Payments (800) 4571379
INVOICE STATEMENT
Date Description ——  Amount
Service Location millﬁdﬁ FRESERVE LooaR
-ﬁcttﬂ.nﬂ‘-ﬁl}m Hax WROEmNES & LI'.H:IEEL\'I}LAHn
20zs BASH SERWICE CHARGE 1.00 8.08vD $538.45
T 2o g BE
205 ADMINISTRA'I'ION FEE 1.00 6.00YD $6.30
12(1:’2025»12}31!2025
11/20/25 FUEL SURCHARGE $ 113.00
11/20/25 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE $54.48
Invoice Totaj $712.33
Account Batance $712.33

This invoice js scheduled for automatic payment according to your instructions on our online bill pay portal
at myaccount.wzicustomer.com

***To avoid jate fees, payment must be posted to your account within 30 ga VS of your invoice date, *+++
Bank returned checks will pe electronically re-presented to your bank and you may be responsible for g
resulting processing fee,

Your next invoice may include a rate adjustment. Please contact us if you haye any questions or objections.

NNNNNNNNNNN
Please remit to the address below and return your remit stub with your payrngnt_ __________________________________________________

ACCOUNT NO. 6425-023988

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA INVOICE nO. 8533089W425

PASCO HAULING STATEMENT DATE 117120125

6800 OSTEEN ROAD DUE paTe 11/26/25

EW PORT RICHEY FL 34653-3667 PAY THIS AMOUNT 712.33

MAIL PAYMENT TO:
g%?ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁi%@% 208 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA
LAKE MARY, F 32746 PO BOX 535233

PITTSBURGH, PA 15253-5233

kLZg DEIFJUDDDUUHEDDDUDUHIEEH"!E&E [H]IJI]I]EI'r‘.'t.EH‘HDI]DDI]DDEIE!]EDD&SE‘]UG‘I 7



PASCO COUNTY UTILIMES LAND O LAKES (&3 235802
CLUSTOMER INFORMATION B SERVICES HEW BRT RICHEY {23y Ay &1y
= PO 80K 2138 [ADE CITY (352} 5714785
HEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34A55-2123
UtiCusiSars mbhPlasce ne A
Pay By Phone: 1-855-7BE-5344
bt
WILDERMNESS LK PRESER Aeaiuni i Cusiomar §
Sarics Addregs: 21330 WILDERNESS LAKE BOULEVARD e LlE=t-4 0123193
Bl Mumber: 23339756 i
Eilng Dals: 11E2025 Plussn ure 3-@igit rember Buicw
1 whan making 3 paymant through waur Bank
Elling Pared: QSIS o 10430125
Mow Water, Sawar, Reclaim rbss, fses, and chargss took affect Oct. 1, 2025, 035054507 285131
Please wiall bilbp/peurntes far detalls.

T e— e
Provicus Carramnt e
Sarvice Watar 8 of onsumption
Dato Ruad Date Ruad Dy o Irwsanes
Water 13324742 Qs 202S =] 1061472025 Rt 7 A8
Usage History Transactions
Water Previous Bill 1,400.85
October 2025 49 Payment 10/20/25 -1,400.85 CR
September 2025 g5 Balance Forward 0.00
August 2025 51 Current Transactions
Water
duiy 2025 122 Wator Bass Changa 2237
Jung #1125 258 Watnr Tier A 150 Thoumery Cle X 32 08 2354
May 2025 134 \Wator Tier 2 12,0 Thowsond Gels X 5147 4184
: Water Tier 3 13.0 Thousand Gals X $6.94 90.22
AL AES a8 Water Tier 4 11.0 Thousand Gals X $9.36 102.96
March 2025 70 Sewer
Febriary 2035 4 Sewer Base Chorge B343
Jarmany 725 43 Siwwenr Chamgne 450 Thomans Gals X 3720 280
Dlecervhier 5074 44 Tetal Curranl Transastions (2= F i ]
Movermber 2024 a5 TOTAL BALAMCE DUE $681.76
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350545
Customer # 01289193
T Pay CHMLNE, VISIT DasEcEaEy iy paseacouny. et
Baance Fonsarg .00
Cument Transastions BT
[ Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $691.76
Due Date 1112412025
10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 11/24/2025.
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614
PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.0O. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



i PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND Q' LAKES (813) 235-6012
. CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) B47-8131
& P.O.BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
MEW PORT RIGHEY. FL 656-2134
MGkl Ser B P, st e
Pay By Phong: 1-855-TH5-R044
. el
WILDERNEEES LK FRESER heocowrd ¥ Cumbnmar &
Servios Address: 20750 WILDERNESS LAKE BOULEVARD (EELSAN 04288993
1] : 23330757
Bk Mumiar: Plisa i 5 15-81g1 nusbar bilow
Hifing Daia! Hst0es wimn making 3 payment Brough your Eank
Bifing Parod: B EAI35 i 101453026
Muve Walar, Savwer, Reclaim mibos, feos, and charsas took effect Oot, 1, 2025, ORS00 2BR 123
Plaaes wisit bit belpourstes for detalis.
-
Frevious Cairnand Canaumpitian
Borvice Wwtar # Ciate P Date - # ol Days bl
Wit 13401485 /15/2025 2 101472025 23 2 0
Lisage Hinlory Trareacliang
Wishar Prorvioans il 1T
Cictober 2025 ¥] Payment 10/20/25 -33.17 CR
September 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
August 2025 0 Current Transactions
Waler
July 2025 0 Water Base Charge 11.00
June 2025 0 Sewer
May 2025 1 Sewer Base Charge 23.42
Mgl #0256 G Taolad Currant Transactions pL )
March 2025 ] TOTAL BALANCE DUE 51442
February 2025 0
January 2025 0
December 2024 0
November 2024 0
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350540
Cusiamer # 0+289193
T PAY CHLINE, VISIT pesccssaypay. pascosoamiydl ms
Baknco Fonsard .00
Curnm Trarcastians 3442
O Chesk this bax § erering changa of malfng addrass on back Total Balancs Dus E34.42
e DusBate 11202088

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
transferred on 11/24/2025.

WILDERNESS LK PRESER
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.O. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012
. CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) B47-8131
& P.0. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 5214285
NEW POAT RICHEY, FL 29658-2154 LA p S ana AP Ao ngl
By By Prvonm: 1-888-THG-6344 iRt
LT
WILDERMESE LK FRESER Apcaunsd Curiamar #
Savics Addmss:  D1SE CORMORANT COVE DR nasaes] (1l R Lk
Bill Mumbar F33397859
Bilirg Cale: TIEEE E'u-:unnu;:: !H‘Tmmmw mrhm
Biling Periad B 22025 1o 101472028 . ol e
Mew Wiator, Sower, Reclaim rabes, fees, and charges took effect Oct, 1, 2826, D35055001269183
Please vislt biLlp/peurates for details.
—_— e e ———— —_—— ]
Fravious Current c
als onsumpbise
Servics Mubar & Tand — Road Fal Days ey, iy
Irig Padlable 149047 o 22005 3 1 1ar0 28 k| 12 o
Lizage Hislory Transaclions
Waler Imigation Previous 801 06D
Diciabes 2025 '+ Paymest 1@ -A0/80 GR
Sophambar 2025 i Balance Fareard Q.04
la"r'M 035 o Cument Trangansones
Imgasan
July 2028 H Wigtar Fern CRangy "o
e 25 8 Tolal Current Transsctions 11.00
May 2025 0
TOT.
April 2025 : AL BALANCE DUE $11.00
March 2025 0
February 2025 0
January 2025 0
Decembar 2024 0
Mevermbed 2024 a
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350550
Cusomar # 21282182
TO PAY ONLINE VISIT pascoeasvoay. pasooonumhdl. nak
BaEnce Fonwar a0
Cufmar! Tranasslions 11.00
O check mis box if antering change of maling address on back. Total Balance Dus g11.00
D Db igdizoes |
10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
WILDERNESS LK PRESER transferred on 11/24/2025.
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614
PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.O. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO LOUNTY UTILITES LAND & LAKES {B12] JIE-601F

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (TET) A4TA1H
g PO, B s OADE CITY b L ]
[ NEWPORT RIGHEY. F1 34858213 ARG gt Serv B MyPasco ot

Py By Piane; 1-R08. THE-534 e
2zt
WILDERNESS L& PRESER Account @ Customar 8
Sprvice Sgddress:  TEID GRASMERE DR 0380560 41285193
Bit Nurber: 22335761
Biting Dala; 11542025 Hnnmlll:“-dh:um::nu:m
Bifing Patiod: 8 2R b 1R RS when making a payment your
Hove Water, Sawer, Reclalm ratas, feas, and charges ook effect Oct. 1, 2028, BAGDSS001 20193

Ploass visht biblp/peurates far datafa,

.

Previcus Caurraml
Service Consamption
2 Wt # Bata Read Dats Rend Tt D = reeunes
g Pofable 13401505 LTl bl bt i 1014025 i 3z i
Lizage Highory Transaclicn
Vighar Irigatian Previms Bl 1050
Crlobes 2025 0 Papriest 1025 -H0ED CR
Saptembar 2025 | Baisnes Farssrd .00
At apss Currenl Transadbions
gust i irialion
dudy 2035 i Waiar Bsae Chang 1100
Jume 2025 a Total Curmant Transactions 1160
May 2025 0
TOTAL BALANCE DUE J
April 2025 0 $11.00
March 2025 0
February 2025 0
January 2025 0
Decamber 2024 a
Mayesries 2024 a
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350560
Cusiamar 04282183
TOPAY CNLINE, VISIT phicoeasvoay, pascocouriyil nal i
Baance Fonward 0o
Caimeni Transacdions 11.00
O Chieck s boa il antenng change al maling address on back, Tokal Bakares Diis $41.00
e __DusDobe IS
10% late fee will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
WILDERNESS LK PRESER e s
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614
PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CLISTOMER INFORMATHIN & SERY HZES
PO B0X 2138

HWEW POAT RIGHEY, FL 346562134



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012

. CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) B47-8131
& P.O.BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
1T @ L
= P 1-B55-THE-5344
iy 2T
WILDERMNESE LK PREJEY Aggauni & Cainlnmer @
Servioa fddress; 0 WHISPERING WIND DR (HA%0%30 01 25154
e 5 e Ploase usa the 15-digit number below
Biling Dada: TSR20R5
when making a L thra bk
BifinG Padod: 0/ 5005 10 WV AS05E i i o o
How Wabar, Bawaer, Reclaim rajes, fees. and chargos took effect Oct. 1, 2026 LRGN0 2R R4
Pleasa viall BiLlylpcuraten for dotails. s =
Provious Current Consumption
Sarvice Metsr i posiy Date #of Days S
Irrig Polabie 13402056 aM&028 181 1014/2025 1631 28 a
Usage Histary Transachions
Waler Frigation Fresicus Bil b1 "]
Oclober 2025 o Paymam 102 184,71 CR
Soptamber 2025 aE Ealance Forward Do
Buigust 2025 8 m‘-”-‘“ﬂm
oty 2025 a3 Wisee Bt Chige .80
dune 2025 T Tatal Currend Transactions 1100
Moy 203%
2 I TOTAL BALANCE DUE $11.00
Bl FEs 59
March 2025 1ir
February 2025 25
January 2025 61
December 2024 64
November 2024 53
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350530
Causlomer § Q4285184
TOREY OMLUME, WWSIT pascosasyooy pasoocountyf, mol
Balanea Forsand GO0
Cirant TrangacHapa 1100
O Chesk this bax  arening change of mallng sddress on bads, Total Balance Dun $11.00

Dus Dats tizdzees |

10% late fee will be applied if paid after due dale
The Total Due will be electronically

WILDERNESS LK PRESEV transferred on 11/24/2025.

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY 208
LAKE MARY FL 32746
PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.0. BOX 2139
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PRS00 COUNTY UTILITIEE LAMD I LAKES [B13} 2356012

CUSTOMNER INFORUWATION & SERVIGES HEW PCRT RICHEY [TRTjE7-8131
& F.O.BOY 3139 OaDE CiTY {36z) 5z y42e8
ol sl s LGSy e el
Py By Phone: 105575344 ik
23T
WILDERNESS LK FREZER Ascount 8 Cusinrar #
Servica Address: 11522 WAVERLY SHORES LANE O3RAERS (1 285193
ki : i, Plozss use Bha 15-dig i number babew
: s gl nu
Billing Date: TWRRORE
witviss iy & pay et throeglh your bisk
iling Paricd; B 202025 o 1OV 143028 .
Muw Water, Sower, Recialm mtos, foos, and charges teok effect Oct, 1, 2025, J3505550 280163
Plesgn wislt M‘LH'IEFI'II!I for dedails,
Privicius Ciarranit | i
Service Makor 4 r'o Consumpdion
F Data Rest [asa Baad re b 1 brzumnda.
Irig Prtable 1 3410468 0 2I02R HES R0 Anss iz a0
Usags Hibany Trans achions
Wvaler Irrigation Frevious BB 106D
Oelober 2005 0 Payrman 102045 -18.80 CR
September 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
August 2025 9 Current Transactions
Irrigation
July 2025 9 Water Base Charge 11.00
June 2025 9 Water Tier 1 10.0 Thousand Gals X $3.47 34,70
May 2025 a Water Tier 2 5.0 Thousand Gals X $6.94 3470
3 -
Aprd 5075 A Wietar Tier 50 Trousand Gain X §8.56 4m.00
13T,
Maseh 206 & Total Curnan) Transaclians 2520
February 2025 s TOTAL BALANCE DUE $127.20
January 2025 6
December 2024 10
PMowarnbar 2034 E

Please return this portion with payment

Account # 0350555

TO PAY OMLINE, ViS3iT pascosasypay. pascocounbddl,ret Cusiomar # 01289193

Baknce Fonward .00

Cares Transaclions 127,20

e i Total Balance Due $127.20
Due Date 11/24/2025

10% {nte fom witl be apolisd if paid afer dus date
The Total D wilk be alsctranically

WILDERNESS LK PRESER tranaforred on 112472025,
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES

P.0. BOX 2138

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES

LAND Q' LAKES (813) 235-6012
#: CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) B47-B131
B P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285
HEW PORT BICHEY, FL 348552430 LS pa
Pay By Fharse 18557882344 bR
2T-TOHAT
WILDERMESS LK PRESER Acicund Customar #
Sardce Address: O WAVERLY SHORES LANE &S 0565 O1agates
Bill Mumbsar, 2IEEED
Bilbryg Diater 1154025 'hl"h-'mmth 1I-lTlu'nh|rh|l-u:_
fn a paymant through
Bilirg Parlod AT R2025 10 T TR0 ——— =
Maow Watsr, Sewer, Rociaim rains, foas, and charges took sffect Dcl. 1, 2025, DABDSEG0T 2RE5E
Flease visit bit.yipouralos for datails,
[— ————— = — . —
Previous Gurnent
Service Miwtar & Days s i
. Crate Road Dl Paad "ol . b s
Irig Patakéa 13400871 212005 184 BV24/2025 155 12
Irrig Patakdie 1A40937 BI24/20RE o A 4i20Es a it 1]
Usage Hestang Trangssfons
Water Irrigation Previous Bill 10.60
October 2025 0 Payment 10/20/25 -10.60 CR
September 2025 0 Balance Forward 0.00
Septemher 2025 0 Current Transactions
Irrigation
August 2025 0 Water Base Charge 10.86
July 2025 o Total Currant Transsetions 10,88
Juno 2HF5 [
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 10.86
ey 2025 o 8.9
April 2025 0
March 2025 0
February 2025 0
January 2025 0
December 2024 0
Please return this portion with payment
Account # 0350565
iomer # 01288183
T PEY ONLIME, VISIT nasccssayginy. o gin o hdl sl o
Balance Foream 0.0
Cuirrani Tearreachinns 1088
O Checi this o # anberirg change of mailng sddrass on hack Total Balance Dus £10.86
L ousha 19/24/2028

WILDERNESS LK PRESER
3434 COLWELL AVENUE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614

10% late fea will be applied if paid after due date
The Total Due will be electronically
transferred on 11/24/2025.

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES
P.O. BOX 2139

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139

Returnto AgendaPg.2




EXHIBIT 12




ESTIMATE #
12381

SALES REP
DC

DATE

DCSI, Inc. "Security & Sound"
P.O. Box 265

Lutz, FL 33548

+9496500
info@dcsisecurity.com
http://DCSlsecurity.com

ADDRESS

Wilderness Lake Lodge

250 International Parkway Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

DATE EXPIRATION DATE
11/12/2025 01/31/2026
ACTIVITY

SHIP TO

Wilderness Lake Lodge

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard
Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34637

ACCT#/LOT/BLK
Camera Addition

QTyY RATE

This estimate is to install a new IP camera for the Hallway outside the Mgr.
office to look down the hallway towards the breakroom and side entrance.

Included:
Camera installation

1 599.00

(1) IPSTRFE- 5MP turret camera with Al and IR night Vision

Wire, Installation, and Programming Included.

Thank you for your time and this opportunity to do business with you!
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

Accepted By

Fax (813)949-6599 | Toll Free (888)953-2553

SUBTOTAL

TAX (6.5%)
TOTAL

Accepted Date

Estimate

AMOUNT

0.00

599.00

599.00
0.00

$599.00

Returnto AgendaPg.2




EXHIBIT 13




#

ESTIMATE

Finn Outdoor LLC robb@finnoutdoor.com

730 20th Ave N +1 (813) 957-6075 F- \ -

Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 Inn\ -

Bill to Ship to

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Estimate details
Estimate no.: 2431
Estimate date: 11/20/2025

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

Drainage Maintenance Clubhouse Pool Discharge Area -- 1 $37,500.00 $37,500.00
Remove excess sediment and re-
grade swale to weir; Regrade outfall
from weir into conservation area.
Sediment to be removed with
excavator and skid steer, and moved
to trailers along Wilderness Lake Blvd
through the landscape buffer on the
West side of the tennis courts.

All staging areas and access routes will
be restored.

Total $37,50000
Note to customer

Allinvoices are due and payable within 30 days of submittal unless
otherwise agreed to in writing. Late fees of up to 3% of invoice
amount may be added if payment not received within 30 days.

Accepted date Accepted by



Site Masters of Florida, LLC
5551 Bloomfield Blvd.
Lakeland, FL 33810
Phone: (813) 917-9567
Email: tim.sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

PROPOSAL

Wilderness Lake Preserve CDD

Pond 20 Dredging

12/16/2025

Remediate poor drainage from Pond 20 due to sediment build up
in pond and outfall swale

Scoope includes:
- pump water out of Pond 20 (with Mirafi filter bag on discharge of pump)
- excavate and dispose of soil build up in pond from pool pump discharge
- load, haul and dispose of excavated soil offsite
- remove vegetative debris built up in discharge swale (100’ from skimmer to lake)
- hand excavate soil built up in swale to re-establish positive discharge flow path

TOTAL $8,500

NOTE:
Sodding of pond bottom is not included

Returnto AgendaPg.2




EXHIBIT 14




Blue Line Tree Company

34547 Missionary Rd

Dade City, FL 33525-8178 USA
mlandry@bluelinetree.com

ADDRESS

Tisha Dobson

Wilderness lakes preserve
1020 east Brandon blvd
suit 207

brandon, FI 33511

DATE ACTIVITY

Removal(Dead)

Blue Line Tree Co

SHIP TO Estimate 1334
Tisha Dobson

Wilderness lakes preserve
21320 wilderness lake blvd DATE 12/17/2025
Land o lakes, FI 34647

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Dead tree removal (pines Draycott 7 300.00 2,100.00
berm)

- Ariel lift required
- Manual rigging required
- All debris removed

Removal(Dead)

Dead tree removal (oaks in 2 850.00 1,700.00
roundabout)

- Ariel lift required

- Manual rigging required

- All debris removed

Removal(Dead)

Dead tree removal( pine oakhurst 1 250.00 250.00
park)

- Ariel lift required

- Manual rigging required

- All debris removed

Removal(Dead)

Dead tree removal (pines Kendal 2 600.00 1,200.00
Heath)

- Ariel lift required

- Manual rigging required

- All debris removed

Hardwood trimming

Trim back multiple leads from 1 800.00 800.00
various trees on Derwent Glen berm

that are impending on residents

back yards.

- Ariel lift required

- Manual rigging required

- All debris removed

Payment Options:

Checks: Make all checks payable to Blue Line Tree Co.
Mailing address is 3416 W. Beaumont St Tampa, FL 33611

Venmo @John-Laratta

Credit Cards are accepted with a 3% convenience fee.



DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Removal(Dead) Dead tree removal ( pines on main 2 600.00 1,200.00
blvd at americas)
- Ariel lift required
- Manual rigging required
- All debris removed

Removal(Dead) Dead tree removal (small pine tree 1 150.00 150.00
at island of ranger station)
Stump Grinding Service stump grind multiple stumps along 10 150.00 1,500.00

main blvd located in beds
- Stump ground to minimum depth 8
inches Spread to blend with mulch

Removal(Dead) Dead tree removal (pines on 3 300.00 900.00
wilderness lakes blvd across from
lodge)
- Avriel lift required
- Manual rigging required
- All debris removed

If you have any questions concerning this estimate, contact: SUBTOTAL 9,800.00
Mark Landry (Operations) at 813-600-0557 TAX 0.00
Kimble Mills (Sales) at 813-606-2134 '
John Laratta (Finances/Billing) at 813-317-8640.

In the event that a portion of the scheduled work cannot be
completed due to vehicles obstructing access, full payment

remains due and may not be withheld pending completion. Blue
Line Tree Company will coordinate with property management to

return and complete the remaining work at a later date.
TOTAL $9,800.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Payment Options:

Checks: Make all checks payable to Blue Line Tree Co.
Mailing address is 3416 W. Beaumont St Tampa, FL 33611
Venmo @John-Laratta
Credit Cards are accepted with a 3% convenience fee.



'Shefﬁelds Quality Tree Services, LLC

g

#  Owner: Shawn Sheffield

‘ Phone: 813-751-5578

= Email: sqtsi6@gmail.com
B ©

between Draycott and main blvd

3 main blvd by clubhouse

2 main blvd by eagles crest

1 main blvd by front entrance

2 Kendall heath,

1 (broken top) close to Draycott
1 oak in roundabout

$10,500

7 oaks to trim. 5 berm behind Derwent glen
1 main blvd by Quail Trace
1 beside 7537 Grassmere
$1500

9 stumps need grinding

$2200

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to call us at (813)751-5578

Thank you for the opportunity we look forward to working with you!

Shawn Sheffield

Sheffields Quality Tree Service

Returnto AgendaPg.2




	1. CL
	Agenda Pg. 1
	3. EXHIBIT 01
	4. EXHIBIT 01 - Notice of January 7 Meeting - Run 12-31-25

	5. EXHIBIT 02
	6. EXHIBIT 02 - Staff Reports - GHS Environmental Report

	7. EXHIBIT 03
	8. EXHIBIT 03 - Staff Reports - Managers' & Field Operations Reports

	9. EXHIBIT 04
	10. EXHIBIT 04 - Staff Reports - RedTree Nov. Report

	11. EXHIBIT 05
	12. EXHIBIT 05 - Staff Reports - PSA Dec. Report

	Agenda Pg. 2
	13. EXHIBIT 06
	14. EXHIBIT 06 - Staff Reports - RedTree Mulch Proposal

	15. EXHIBIT 07
	16. EXHIBIT 07 - Staff Reports - RedTree Sod Proposal

	17. EXHIBIT 08
	18. EXHIBIT 08 - Staff Reports - RedTree U.S. 41 Proposal

	19. EXHIBIT 09
	December Minutes

	21. EXHIBIT 10
	22. EXHIBIT 10 - Consent Agenda - November Financials
	Cover
	BS
	GF
	CRF
	DSF 2012
	DSF 2013
	Reserve List
	Ins Proceeds - Lightning Strike
	OP Register
	Truist Register


	23. EXHIBIT 11
	24. EXHIBIT 11 - Consent Agenda - November O&M Invoices

	25. EXHIBIT 12
	26. EXHIBIT 12 - Business Items - DCSI, Inc. Proposal

	27. EXHIBIT 13
	28. EXHIBIT 13 - Business Items - Pond 20 Dredging Proposal Options

	29. EXHIBIT 14
	30. EXHIBIT 14 - Business Items - Dead Tree Removal Proposal Options
	Estimate_1334_from_Blue_Line_Tree_Company 12-18-2025
	PWL - Sheffields Tree & Stump Removal Prop. 12-2025



	rta: 


